EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, August 10, 2016
6:00 p.m,
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

I.  Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

IIl. Approve Agenda.

1. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
e Back To School Days —August 16, 3:00 pm = 7:00 pm
o First Day of School, September 1, 2016
» Annual School Board Meeting — September 28, 7:00 pm

V. Public Presentations.

V. Information & Discussion:
A. 2016-2017 FFA Overnight Field Trips.
B. Presentation on Applied Topics in Science Proposal.
C. Continuous System Improvement (CS!) 2015-2016 Final Update Presentations and 2016-
2017 CSI/District Goals.
2015-2016 Physical Restraint/Seclusion Report.
2015-2016 Virtual School Report.
2017 Graduation Date.
66:03 Teacher Job Share Agreement With Albany.
First Reading of Policies:
#151 — Board Policy Adoption, Review and Implementation.
#343.3 Rule (#343.31) — Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.
#345.62 — Graduation Exercises.
#457 Rule (#457.1) — Suicide Prevention Procedures-Administrative Rule.
#733 Rule (#733.1) — Energy Conservation-Administrative Rule.

Tommy

- s

\/[.  Public Presentations.

VII.  Business {(Action ltems);
A. Approval of Change of 2017 Graduation Date.
B. Approval of Applied Topics in Science.
C. Approval of 66:03 Teacher Job Share Agreement With Albany.
D. Approval of Staff Changes - Resignations of: Special Education Educational Assistants;
Health/Attendance Clerk; Seasonal Grounds; Food Service Workers; and Teacher. Hiring



of: Special Education Educational Assistants; Health/Attendance Clerk; Lunch Room
Supervisor; Physical Therapist Assistant; Food Service Workers; Crossing Guard; Teachers;
Co-Curricular High School Frosh and Middle School Volleyball Coaches; and High School
Junior Varsity Poms Coach.

Vill.  Consent (Action ltems):
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #411 - Equal Educational Opportunities.
2. #411.1 Form - Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form,
3. #411.1 - Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment (Student
Nondiscrimination/Harassment).
#411.1 Rule - Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative Rule.
#411.2 - Prohibition of Harassment on School Bus.
#411.3 - Complaint Procedures.
#411.3 (#411.4) - Prohibition of Student Bullying.
#411.3 Form (#411.4} — Bullying Report.
#751 - Student Transportation Services.
10 #751.1 - Procedures for Student Transportation Services.
11. #841 - Sponsorships.
12. #841 Rule - Sponsorship, Administrative Rule,
B. Approval of July 20, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of July Bills and Reconciliation.

o N oW

IX. Future Agenda — August 31, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda.
X.  Five Minute Break.

Xl.  Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) and (e) to consider
employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any public
employees over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and
to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective bargaining negotiations; namely to
discuss an employee matter; discuss negotiation strategy concerning the 2016-2017 contract
with the Evansville Education Association covering teachers; and to discuss the District
Administrator Evaluation.

Xll.  Reconvene Into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Closed Session items.
Xill.  Adjourn.

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that come to the attention of the
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be posted and provided to the media no later than
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 hours prior to the meeting in the event of an
emergency.

Upon reasonable notice, effort will be made to accommodate the needs of people with disabilities
through appropriate aids and services. For additional information or to request this service,
contact the District Office at 340 Fair Street, 882-3387 or 882-3386. Persons needing more specific
information about the agenda items should call 882-3387 or 882-3386 at least 24 hours prior to

the meeting.
Posted: 8/4/16



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda/Briefs
Wednesday, August 10, 2016
6:00 p.m.
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Rall Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann Sandra Spanton Nelson
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

Approve Agenda.

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the agenda as presented (OR add or remove items).

Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:

¢ Back To School Days ~August 16, 3:00 pm — 7:00 pm

e First Day of School, September 1, 2016

* Annual School Board Meeting -~ September 28, 7:00 pm

Public Presentations.

Information & Discussion:
A. 2016-2017 FFA Overnight Field Trips — High School Ag Teacher, Mr. Kvatheim, has
enclosed information. This will go for approval at the August 315 meeting.

B. Presentation on Applied Topics in Science Proposal — From Director of Instruction, Ms.
Murphy - the Class of 2017 will be the first to be held to Wisconsin’s increased
requirement for academic credit. In order to graduate, students must now earn 3 credits in
Math and Science, (up from 2), and pass a Civics test. Evansvifle High School Science
teachers have responded to this requirement by analyzing the current course
offerings. The Science team agreed that it was necessary to revise the Earth Science
course to provide a rigorous and relevant class with more opportunity for practical, life
and career-based content. The course revision has resulted in a course title change to:
APPLIED TOPICS IN SCIENCE. In addition to the curriculum revisions there is a need to
update the teaching/learning resources. The EHS Science team is recommending the
adoption of CK-12 open courseware, FlexBook system supported with HP Chromebook
laptop computers. Enclosed is information. Some teachers will be presenting.

Page 1 of 6



C. Continuous System Improvement (CSI} 2015-2016 Final Update Presentations and 2016-
2017 CSI/District Goals ~ The CSI Committees of:
- Teaching and Learning
- Workforce Engagement and Development
- Communication and Community Engagement
- Technology
- Facilities and Operations
- Climate and Culture
have enclosed their final report for the 2015-2016 school year.

Discussion for the 2016-2017 school year goals to take place.

D. 2015-2016 Physical Restraint/Seclusion Report — Director of Student Services, Ms.
Katzenberger, has enclosed the 2015-2016 report.

E. 2015-2016 Virtual School Report — High School Principal, Mr. Everson, has enclosed the
JEDI! online classes.

F. 2017 Graduation Date — Mr. Everson presented at the July 20 Board meeting, the enclosed
information on proposing to change the graduation date and policy #345.62- Graduation
Exercises (will be discussed under First Reading of Policies). if you have any questions, you
may ask. Board action will take place later on in the meeting.

G. 66:03 Teacher Job Share Agreement With Albany — Business Manager, Mr. Swanson, has
enclosed information. Board action will take place later in the meeting.

H. First Reading of Policies:

#151-Board Policy Adoption, Review and Implementation.

#343.3 Rule (#343.31)-Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.
#345.62-Graduation Exercises.

#457 Rule (#457.1)-Suicide Prevention Procedures-Administrative Rule,

#733 Rule (#733.1)-Energy Conservation-Administrative Rule.

These policies come forward for a first reading. Also enclosed are the unapproved minutes
of the July 26 Policy Committee meeting.

VR e N e

VI. Public Presentations.

VII. Business (Action Items):
A. Approval of Change of 2017 Graduation Date -

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the change of the 2017 graduation date from
June 11, 2017, to May 26, 2017.

Page 2 of 6



B. Approval of Applied Topics in Science —

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the purchase of Applied Topics in Science items
as presented.

C. Approval of 66:03 Teacher Job Share Agreement With Albany —

Suggested Motion: [ move we approve the 66:03 Teacher Job Share Agreement with
Albany, as presented.

D. Approval of Staff Changes - Resignations of: Special Education Educational Assistants:
Health/Attendance Clerk; Seasonal Grounds; Food Service Workers; and Teacher. Hiring
of: Special Education Educational Assistants; Health/Attendance Clerk; Lunch Room
Supervisor; Physical Therapist Assistant; Food Service Workers; Crossing Guard; Teachers;
Co-Curricular High School Frosh and Midd!e School Volleyball Coaches and High School
Junior Varsity Poms Coach —

1. Resignation of Kelli (Chepke) Ours, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective
June 28, 2016.
2. Resignation of Leann Haegele, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective
August 2, 2016.
3. Resignation of Jennifer Hopkins, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective
August 5, 20186,
4. Resignation of Mindy (Melinda) Larson, Health/Attendance Clerk, effective July 19, and
Seasonal Grounds, effective August 12, 2016.
5. Resignation of Jennifer Hansen, Food Service Worker, effective July 19, 2016.
Resignation of Donna Tofte, Food Service Worker, effective July 25, 2016.
7. Resignation of Carrie Wahl, First Grade Teacher, effective July 31, 2016.

@

Suggested Motion: | move we accept the resignations of: Kelli Ours, effective June 28,
Leann Haegele, effective August 2,and Jennifer Hopkins, effective August 5, as Special
Education Educational Assistants; Mindy Larson, Health/Attendance Clerk, effective July
19, and Seasonal Grounds, effective August 12; Jennifer Hansen, Food Service Worker,
effective July 19; Donna Tofte, Food Service Worker, effective July 25; and Carrie Wahl,
Teacher, effective July 31, 2016.

8. Hiring of Leann Haegele, Health/Attendance Clerk. Leann has worked in the District
since 2006 as an Educational Assistant with the most recent being at Theodore
Robinson Intermediate School. Leann has always wanted to get back into the office
setting and with this position, | have the best of both worlds. Leann will be paid
$13.79/hour.

9. Hiring of Tracie Wuthrich, Physical Therapist Assistant. Tracie is a recent graduate
from Blackhawk Technical College. Although only recently licensed, Tracie has
observed physical therapy in the school setting for over 16 years. Tracie is respectful,
hardworking and a team player. She will be a wonderful asset to our therapy team
here at Evansville. Tracie will be paid 525.00/hour.

Page 3 of 6



10. Hiring of Tricia Jordan, Special Education Educational Assistant. Tricia has worked at
the UW Hospital and Clinics as a Certified Nursing Assistant for over 8 years. Tricia is
friendly, calming, a good communicator and collaborator, and patient. She has
tremendous experience meeting the medical needs of students, yet also understands
how to meet their needs academically and behaviorally. Tricia will be paid
$12.50/hour.

11. Hiring of Sheri Southers, Special Education Educational Assistant. Sheri graduated
from UW-Stout with a Bachelor’s degree in Early Childhood Education. She has over 22
years of experience as a childcare/preschool teacher and director. She spent last year
working part time as a paraprofessional in the Brodhead School District and is looking
forward to a full time position in Evansville. She is dependable, punctual, professional,
and a good communicator. Sheri will be paid 512.50/hour.

12. Hiring of Ginag Zagelow, Special Education Educational Assistant. Gina has nine years
of experience working as a support staff substitute at Edgerton, Milton, and Janesville
School Districts. Gina loves working with kids and is passionate about supporting
students and shaping their life in a positive way. Gina will be paid $§12.50/hour.

13. Hiring of Amy Hionis, Lunch Room Supervisor. Amy has been self employed as a child
care giver for the past five years. She has volunteered at Levi Leonard and at Theodore
Robinson as a mother to children in the District. Amy is excited for this opportunity.
Amy believes that if you keep a positive attitude when talking and communicating
with others it can go a long way to help others stay positive. Amy will be paid
512.50/hour.

14. Hiring of Amy Hionis, Crossing Guard. Amy is excited for this opportunity as it will
alfow her to be available to her own children in the morning and then allow her the
opportunity to continue to work with kids as she has been doing for the past 25 years
in various work environments. Amy will be paid 518.00/hour

Suggested Motion: [ move we hire Leann Haegele, Health/Attendance Clerk, at a rate of
$13.79; Tracie Wuthrich, Physical Therapist Assistant, at a rate of $25.00/hour; Tricla
Jordan, Sheri Southers, and Gina Zagelow, Special Education Educational Assistants, at a
rate of $12.50/hour; Amy Hionis as Lunch Room Supervisor at $12.50/hour and Crossing
Guard at $18.00/hour.

15. Hiring of Kelli {Chepke) Ours, JC McKenna Middle School Special Education Teacher,
Kelli is a recent graduate from the University of Akron where she earned a degree in
Speech and Language Pathology and is continuing her education at the Grand Canyon
University to obtain a Bachelors in Elementary and Special Education. Kelli has been an
Educational Assistant at ECSD since 2014. During this time, she has proven herself to
be driven, hardworking, student-focused, and an excellent communicator. We are
beyond excited to have her as our newest team member. Kelli will be paid a salary of
$38,000.

16. Hiring of Jennifer Johnson, Elementary Teacher {First Grade). We are excited to add
Jenn to the Levi Leonard Staff. Jenn has taught in a variety of different settings in her

Page 4 of 6



teaching career from preschool through middle school. Her most recent employment
was as a Math Specialist servicing students in Kindergarten through sixth grade. Jenn
was an active member in the initial planning to implement 4K in ECSD as she was
working for Pathway Preschool at that time. Jenn and her family live in Evansville and
she has three boys, all in different buildings in the District. Jenn will be paid a salary of
541,976,

Suggested Motion: | move we hire Kelli Ours, Special Education Teacher, at a salary of
$38,000; and Jennifer Johnson, Elementary Teacher, at a salary of $41,976.

17. Hiring of Karla Wickersham, High School Frosh Volleyball. Karla will replace Rachael
Knickmeier as high school girls’ frosh volleybalf coach starting August 15, 2016, Karla
brings 9 years of high school coaching experience, five at the varsity level, to our high
school volleyball program. Karla will be paid o stipend of 52,009.

18. Hiring of Jena Schnabel, High School Junior Varsity Poms. Jena will replace Holly
Gulledge and Cara Ofson as High School Junior Varsity Poms Coach starting August 2,
2016. Jena is an EHS graduate and past EHS Varsity poms participant and has
coaching experience in our youth poms programs. Jena will be paid a stipend of
51,968.

Suggested Motion: | move we hire Karla Wickersham, as the High School Frosh
Volleyball Coach, for a stipend of $2,009; and Jena Schnabel, as the High School Junior
Varsity Poms Coach, for a stipend of $1,968.

Vill. Consent {Action items): Do you want to remove any items?
A. Approval of Policies:
1. #411-Equal Educational Opportunities.
2. #411.1-Form-Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form.
3. #411.1-Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment {Student
Nondiscrimination/Harassment).
#411.1 Rule-Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative Rule,
#411.2-Prohibition of Harassment on School Bus.
#411.3-Complaint Procedures.
#411.3 (#411.4)-Prohibition of Student Bullying.
#411.3 Form (#411.4)-Bullying Report.
#751-Student Transportation Services,
10 #751.1-Procedures for Student Transportation Services.
11, #841-Sponsorships.
12. #841 Rule-Sponsorship, Administrative Rule.
B. Approval of July 20, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes.
C. Approval of July Bills and Reconciliation.

we N UV A

Suggested Motion: | move we approve the consent items: Policies, #411-Equal Educational
Opportunities; #411.1 Form-Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form; #411.1-
Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment (Student
Nondiscrimination/Harassment); #411.1 Rule-Student Discrimination Complaint

Page 5 of 6



Xl

Xl

Xl

Procedures, Administrative Rule; #411.2-Prohibition of Harassment on School Bus; #411.3-
Complaint Procedures; #411.3 (#411.4}-Prohibition of Student Bullying; #411.3 Form
(#411.4)-Bullying Report; #751-Student Transportation Services; #751.1-Procedures for
Student Transportation Services; #841-Sponsorships; #841 Rule-Sponsorship
Administrative Rule; July 20, 2016, Regular Meeting Minutes; and the July Bills and
Reconciliation, as presented.

Roll Call Vote,

Future Agenda — August 31, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda — Enclosed is a draft of the
agenda.

Five Minute Break.

Executive Session — Executive Session — Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c) and (e) to
consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance evaluation data of any
public employees over which the governmental body has jurisdiction or exercises
responsibility, and to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning collective bargaining
negotiations; namely to discuss an employee matter; discuss negotiation strategy concerning
the 2016-2017 contract with the Evansville Education Association covering teachers; andto
discuss the District Administrator Evaluation,

Suggested Motion: | move we move into executive session, under Wisconsin State Statute
19.85(1)(c) and {e) to consider employment, promotion, compensation or performance
evaluation data of any public employees over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility, and to deliberate and discuss strategy concerning
collective bargaining negotiations; namely to discuss an employee matter; discuss
negotiation strategy concerning the 2016-2017 contract with the Evansville Education
Association covering teachers; and to discuss the District Administrator Evaluation.

Roll Call Vote.

Reconvene Into Open Session To Take Action, If Necessary, On Any Closed Session Items.

Adjourn.

Suggested Motion: | move we adjourn the meeting.

For Your Information:

Upcoming Meetings:

- August 31, Regular Board Meeting
- September 14, Regular Board Meeting
- September 28, Regular Board Meeting and Annual Meeting of the Electors

Page 6 of 6



Ri-SCIENCE DERPARTNENT
E%&%WW ]P]F‘@x
GG SO PR SEREET
EvadisvE, W 33336
PHONE (608) 882-3541 FAX (608) 882-6157
Advisor: James Kvalheim

July 25, 2016
To: School Board
From: Mr. Jim Kvalheim

Re: FFA Overnight Excursion Request to School Board for 2016-2017 -

*FFA Officer Training. Fall (August or September). This will be a Friday to Saturday evening event. We will
be doing team building activities, leadership training, and planning activities. During this trip the students will
develop the Program of Activities for the entire year. '

Student cost: snacks and a meal

Cost to district: The FFA will fund this leadership training

Location: Cabin or camping in Wisconsin Dells Wyalusing State Park, or Green Lake
Transportation: School Van

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*National Convention in Indianapolis, Indiana October 19-22, We’ll be staying in a hotel in Indianapolis and
will be traveling with a group of 55 from Janesville Crdlg, Janesville Parker, Edgerton and Evansville. For 10-
12 students,

Student cost-$125.00

Cost to District- Substitute Teacher for Wednesday, Thursday, Friday

The FFA Alumni will provide the rooming costs for each student to attend (approx..$100)

Funds from fundraising will cover the rest ~§50-$100

Transportation: Coach bus

Number of Chaperones: 6-7 for entire bus-1 adult per school-Agriculture teachers
Mr. Kvatheim and will attend

Forms-students will all sign an Overnight Excursions form and an FFA Conduct form in addition
to receiving an itinerary of the four day trip.




%212 degree Leadership Conference and 360 degree Advanced Leadership Training Conference.
November 111 and 12 at the Chula Vista in Wisconsin Dells, WI. I will be taking 2-8 members with another

school from the area.

Student cost: $50  The FFA and FFA Alumni will cover the remaining costs

Cost to district: 2 day substitute

Location: Wisconsin Dells, WI

Transportation: Bus shared with Janesville or surrounding schools

Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend with chaperones from Janesville and other
schools

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*Half-Time Leadership Workshop for 2 upperclassmen FFA Officers. Stevens Point, WI. January 13% and
14%, [ eadership workshop for officers to motivate and encowrage new ideas for the 2™ half of the year. FFA
Advisor workshops for Mr, Kvalheim,

Student cost: $25  The Evansville FFA Chapter will cover the rest
Cost to district: 1 day substitute (Friday) :

Location; Country Springs Hotel, Stevens Point, WI

Transportation: joint ride with Janesville FFA advisor and 2 members
Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*Wisconsin FFA Farm Forum February 17% and 18% in Wisconsin Rapids, I will be taking 2-4 FFA
members that are Juniors in High School and have strong interests in production agriculture.

Student cost: Free

Cost to district: % day substitute and the Evanswlle FFA (and the Rock County Farm Bureau)
will cover the rest of the expenses

Location: Wisconsin Rapids, WI

Transportation: Carpool with another school, School Van

Number of chaperones: 1-2 -Mr. Kvalheim will attend

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed.

*Evansville FFA Banquet Planning Extravaganza Sometime in February or March

Student cost: Free
Cost to district: % day substitate and the Evansville FFA will cover the rest of the expenses

Location: Madison, Sun Prairie, or Wisconsin Dells

Transportation: School Van

Number of chaperones: 2 -Mr. Kvalheim will attend
Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed




*Experiencing Discovery, Growth and Excellence (EDGE) Conference and 212 degrees of Leadership
Workshop — Stevens Point, WI ~ March 24" and 25t
I will be taking 2-8 members in grades 7-10 with another school from the area.

Student cost: $50

Cost to district: ' day substitute

Location: Stevens Point, W1

Transportation: Vehicle shared with Janesville or surrounding schools

Number of chaperones: 1-Mr. Kvalheim will attend with chaperones from other Schools
Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed

*Wisconsin State FFA Convention _
June 12% - 15" at the Alliant Energy Center in Madison, WI
Leave at 7:30am Tuesday and return at 1:00pm on Thursday
Transportation: School Van
Chaperone: Mr. Kvalheim
Cost to District - $0 _
Cost to Student No cost — but they will need money for Food for 2-3 lunch meals, souvenirs.
The Evansville FFA and Alumni will cover the cost of the Hotel Rooms.
Schedule of events in Brief:
Tuesday: Leave 7:30 a.m. on Tuesday Morning in official dress
Delegate business sessions, workshops, courtesy corps, p0531ble tours, supper at Red Robin and Hypnotist Jim
Wand in the evening,.
Wednesday: award sessions, leadership workshops, State Degree Ceremony, courtesy corps, dance, band and
chorus concerts, announce state officers!
Thursday: Last session, choir/band concert, drive back home ~1: 00pm

*FFA Officer Training. Spring (May, June). This will be a Friday to Safurday evening event, or if held in
June it will be Monday through Wednesday. We will be doing team building activities, leadership training, and
planning activities. During this trip the students will develop the Program of Activities for the entire year.

Student cost: snacks and a meal

Cost to district: The FFA will fund this leadership training

Location: Cabin or camping in Wisconsin Dells, Wyalusing State Park, or Green Lake
Transportation: Mr. Kvalheim’s Vehicle or school van

Forms: overnight excursion forms will be completed




1%1 SD TEACHING and LEARNING RESOURCES
4 Adoption Recommendation

Content Area: Science Course: Applied Topics in Science (ATS) Date: August 2016
Evansville High School

Current Resource to be Replaced

Title of Resource: Science of Earth Systems Publisher: Thomson Delmar Learning

Copyright date/Edition: 2004 Author:  Stephen D Butz

Reason(s) that this resource is no longer satisfactory:

This was a good resource when it was new, but since the content is outdated, it will only cover about 70% of the current
curriculum, as guided by the Next Generation Science Standards. As the Earth Science course is revised to become
Applied Topics in Science, a more robust program is needed.

Resource Recommmended for Adoption/Purchase

Title of Resource: Publisher:

CK-12 open courseware, FlexBook System CK-12 Foundation, a non-profit organization whose stated
to be utilized with Chromehooks mission is to reduce the cost of, and increase access to, K-
The CK-12 FlexBook System is an online platform for 12 education in the United States and worldwide 2 CK-12

assembling, authoring, and distributing interactive, multi-

) ! provides free and fully customizable K-12 open educational
modal educational content. Content is searchable by

resources aligned to curriculum standards and tailored to

subject, grade-level, and state and national education meet student and teacher needs. The foundation's tools are
standards. FlexBaoks can be downlocaded and used as- used by 38,000 schools in the US, and additional
is, or can be customized by teachers to match their international schools 21

students’ learning styles and their schoels’ curricula.
Inside each book, entire chapters or bite-sized concepts
can be rearranged, added, removed, and edited. Any
user can input text, photos, videos, exercises, study
guides, assessments, notes, or highlights to their
FlexBook.

Reason(s) that this resource is being selected:

This resource aligns to NGSS, is continually updated, editable, and interactive. CK-12 FlexBook is concept-based and
multi-maodal, facilitating learning with a variety of formats to appeal to all of our learners.

Professional Development -

At implementation: Approved summer PD, webinars from CK-12

At Mid-Stage Implementation: Review NGSS gaps for inclusion and implementation. Course revisions with science staff.

At Second Term: Finalize CK-~12 FlexBook for ATS and build unit assignments.

: Cost - : ' ‘ _
ltem ' Quantity Cost/Unit Cost | Freight TOTAL COST
CK-12 Flex Book System 50
30 HP Chromebooks 30 $227 $6,810
Google Chrome Management License 30 $27 $810
4-Year Warranty 30 $59 $1,770
Cloud32 Cart 1 $1,399 $1,399
S0 $10,789




JUSWISSASSE JIUN Iy

Hd -
uopeydneid pioy -

MOIADY -

uonnjjod J1e loopuj :S910N -

19)oed suoz() -

ge] uonnjjod ayenoiued azAjeue pue ysiutd -

eyEWID -
1981J8 8SNOYUDIIL) ~

soIweUAp uonnjjod Je wesbeiq -
Jeuwanol sjuaAd Juany -
2UOZGC puUE UonIn||od :So9ON -

alaydsoens

ayl Ul pue aoeMns
S, 4}dea al} je auozo
uaamiaq aduataylp

(90 UG{I8AUDD) - MOIIADY] - 2y ssnosiq - 2U0Z0 =
S10}99}]09 afonued pue uoneuluLiab paas dnjag - 1IE U3 03U BYE}
SUO]SIaAUI Aayy jeuy shemuyjed
- ) . 3y} pue uonnjjod
uoistaaul amnjeladws] - ainjesadwa} pue uofnjjod sueydsouny :SsjoN aLlsydsoune 1o sodAy uonn]jod
auozO - S3INSal QUOZO MOJATY - Jualep ayy urejdxg - opaydsowyy -
sduys auozo angisIp pue ajeal?) -
(euruo
mcm:amoEE - pue ydeab) Ajialloe uoneuwuo) susydsowly - g
SBUCSOWIBHL - | yopeurio) pue uonisodwo sueydsoWw]e (SaJoN - olstjdsouie
aJsydsosa - : Kep ulspow sy 0]
5JoUdsolRLS - HUN J1e 3Y) MBIAJBAC pUE 3anpodjuf - pol 1oy AIOSIY e assydsoune

WEXD 11UnN [10S 8] MIlADY -

. sainpadodd o
lie ano aynjjod

Auenb iy - g1y :9sinon

Ul S}UOND AY3UIP) -

- 10} 9]qE oq M SjUBpMg -
aAnoelqopabiel -
~-Bujuies jeonuy

HIVIdWHI NOILVININID0A NTAD18 D SHA

ay} jo aunonng -

~sideouoy

oo puspuog

0] uaealyl si0}oe) Jeypa /ite Ayifenb jo syjusuodwod Asy ay) alde Jeypp : (Hun) uonssnp [enuassyyesp| big




Jpebeuew Aayy aie moy pue
‘Yliea By} SS0JI9k pajnqulsip Aayl ale Moy ‘seo1nosal jeinjeu ale JeYpA

(Sulids) s204n0say |RINIEN — 1V :95InoD)
ALY IdWAL NOILYINIWNIDOOA WY1 SHT

L JUBUISSDSSE Ualilim HUn
SOOI ovnay/prs -
pué ~ .
sojweuApowsyy | 9Bl S5BP :spinbi| 1uataytp jo uondiosqe 1eaH - swiaysAs ABisus Jualeylp
z-L JO Mme| sl - | Alianoe Buipleogauym ssep 1o Jo Ausiway) - jo Aousiolye sy aredwoy - Aouoond -
iAZraua Manod
AB1oUB [EQUBI0G [BOIUBLD - Apoq uewiny ayl ssop moH :ABIoUs [BUOSIa( - ABiou 55N SAIPOY 1AL} MOU
L uoneldsal ojqol0Y - AZ19U3 2|gEMBUR) UOU S31ON - | uo Buipue)siopun dISEq B 9AEH - asn ABlaus [euosiad -
uoISI3AUOD A31aud S3JON! -
HOISNGIo” - 1 S19NL 10 183 - woeysAsooe
201 AlejuswIpag - GE1 5191} JO 1E9H S,UuED 9} uo sey ajA1sa)] jupdiood
Z 82IN0saY jRISUIN - sisAjeue Juudiooy uoqued ¥ uudiooyody - JRYy] 1Byl peduw oyl 9zAjeuy - | uogden pue [estBojoo] -
qe]-aad sjoyoo|e jo Ataug -
sisAjeue AZJ1aus ajiqowolny - ABious [enusjod
ABiaua jo sadA] :saj0N - [ED[LLIAYD 3SOLU B3 sey [ony
|ony 1SS0 - Jo adA) yorym uoneuswiLIRdXe s|ony s[gemauaIuol
L punodwos suebio - sisAjeue ©0D SHY - ybnouyy 1en0osi( - pue s[gqemausl -
sisAjeue Judloojods -
SUOISSILID 20D SA asn Aduaug -
p upne AS1aua Jeuosiay -
sisaljuhsojoyd - e uonnquysIp
ABious oneupy - sisAjeue Adisud s0- a[gemalaiuou SA s[gemauai
Z ABiaus |enuslo ULIS1/1UT MIU MIINSY - pue asn ABJaue gr) mm:ow_n_ - osn ABlaug -
, L eraiqeaq M sspnys o T
mEﬁmEObmm._m ,_. S - osideauod
mEEmw._ [eonuD S usuony

: (Wun) vonseny |epusss3/esp| Big




JUSWISS3SSE UllMm aallewwns Alljenb Jalesy -

Bl1810B( OI0J98 -

Apnis -
jueld JusWIEa.: 193eM BULU( -
qe| pue jpafoxd ysiut -

uoies|iydodina -
woolg aebe -

JIW pue 1seaA qey ssep Alijigepei3apolq 1218/ -

uonnjod
|e2120]01q pue ‘[esisAyd ‘[estuay?) $31oN -

uopnjjed |eoiBojolq pue ‘jeajsiyd
‘[2O1WBYY USSMIDG SOoUBIBYID
pue sasned sy} ssNasiq -

uonnjod |euwdsy) -
uolnyod jusnu -
uopn|od lusupas -

(1212 RO a¥ET ZAlRUR
pue 03|02} uosuedwos Alenb Jsrem ustuly -
uonnjed Jajem :s210N -

uonesiydonns o
pes| Jeu} siojoey Aoy oy} Ag3uop| -

mEmﬁ.w\nwOUm J1EAA -

Jajinbe - pafoid s21emMm -
ajgeLDIEM -
poySISIEM - qe| sisAjeue Aljenb 1ajem uels -
Uodeasal 10§ anssl Ja1em e AJusp -
ooko o3I Jojenojed uudiooy) Jarem oiydea3oan) [euoleN -
- . _ 35N Jalem SiusinNuUoIoBW JSJEAA -
Jo1emysal) - si01oy Anjjenb Jajem 310N 1194} Jo oedw sU3 suILLIBIS( - 1uid100) BB AN -
¢ 1un aonpodill - sio10e) Aljenb Jaiem Aay Ajuap -
RN e Cioyaqeaq M siuepnys . T T
L ampalqo/eie) - . .. sideouod
0 .5210P300AG BuluIRST [ROIMD - T /USIuoD

:Z (Nun) uoysenyp |enuessg/esp) Big

Ia1em iz Hun

3DU3IDS Yleg :351n00D)
ALV IdWAL NOILLYINIWNID0d WOTIDNRIEND SHA

JweisAsoos ue Uo aary Aay) op joedull jeym pue Ajijenb iajem sunusiap jey) sioje) Aey ey eie jeysn




1Uusuwissasse anllgllung -

suaned
uone3i uewiny
ul sagueld yum (01@
‘saxenbylies ‘ssouedjon

sjuans yUeas Ag

UOI1323]es jeinleu -

aW1} 12A0 UOLEBIZIUI UBWINE] - ‘spedull "a°1) s1UaND payedull Ajjesnewelp usaqg
Aloisiy yues ut spotad auwll] - | yue] Jofew aie|ano?) - sey uonel3iw uewing -
Aepol

SUea20

Buiuaddey saBueyd
UM Jey] ale[adod
pue padojaasp

uonenut - SUB320 pue asaydsowie swasAs ynea pedw pue
uoIIN|oAS - pue alaydsowie ayl jo uswdoeasq - | 2yl Moy 1PnuIsuoday - dojaaap sassaooad yuie] -
awl Jo
uoljeipe.l saulpu} AIOISIY [BUOSIDd - | s1iun Aguapt 03 saSueLp
aaldepe - 591JON ~ | 350yl asn pue s1uaas
uoneldepe - M3IAI I - ul sagueud Ajuapy - Wl JO MOjd -

15130101u03|ed -
3ulssedino -
UOLIBIIUSIDHIP ~

SISAR] Mo0OU 3zZA|RUY -
autawl Aloisiy jeuosiad 3anpoUiy| -
sa|dipund oiseq Alolsly yue] 5310\ -
1un Mmau aonpouu] -

. sampwoig

juasald ayl ul sjuana 1e
3urjoo] Ag patpnis pue
paulejdxa aJe sed ay
O sjuans moy Em_n_xm -

0} 3]qe. 3q-|lIm mcmv:wm
m>_tm50\ymm._m 1
wc_Em,ﬂ [eouD

uonsodiadng -

Em_cmtmeLou:cD

o sdeuoy
S usuod

AYLIBS U0 8 pejordull 12y} Sey Moy pue ot} 1eno psbueyo yues ayj sey moH
:6 (Jlun) uoysanp fenuassg/esp| Big
A1oysiH ypue3g 6 jun

S1v

:9S4N09
AILVIdWAL NOLLVINANAD0d NTADIN1D SHH




va(oad smau ooqdeds aonpoay| -
153104 SNONPPA( » 9! eoeq poaiu] 11 Souanjul 1Byl
USIBIAf 5 sojoN - | SOPE A3 Auapr o1 3iqe aq
L Masaq « pue sl suiclq e 1eym auya( - awolq e
BIPUN] ainyoodq swolg - 2UWIalap 1Byl siowed -
15alojuiey .. . S Pale]ad YHes
Jasoduroda(] 195 wajqod usissy - SZMEeWWNs PUe 1Uawnao - sawiolg
1593 aad 1uun -
SIUNODDR auljuo dnias/sooq 1no ¥psyd) -
eqeH =
L uonendod W1 e Ul ate ssead Jo sape|q Auetl MmO} :qe] sseD - UoHRS|o2
AZo[0o7 plep Ul uolspatd
UIBSASOD] 4 $814 pue $19') §3 — I (0] - pue ASBInooy -
uwIolg 5
Alajes gqe -
51UBA3 1UB.LIND SSNJSI(] -
uie]dxa — sngeJjAs 35IN0% 1IN0 puey -
1 SHUN pue asino2 ayl saInpanold
uolpnNpoaiul - | Jo saapa(qo Jofewr AJuspy - pue sapijod asino) -

101319 3q [l siuspnis
AMPA[qO/1R3E) -
saanpadoxd G BUIIES JenuD.

CoU aueuod

Zleue|d ayi Jo siusuodwios JaYIo Yiim JoBISlul )l SSop Moy pue 8| 1ey) ybnoiul moj) ABleus seop MOH
"SULIOL B8SIaAIp AjgIpatout Ul 8]1] Sy 1l 1BY] U WSlSAS Jejos ey} Ul anbiun st yued | (Jun) uopssnp) [enuessy/espi big

swa)sAsoo] 11 Hun

SLY :3sInod
ALVIdWAL NOLLVINIWIDOOA WITINIDIHAE1D SHT



1USLSSSSY anllelaiung

MIINTY -

Snwny -

sisAjeue Ji0s) gn|g eloudeyy :di plal -

los

uoc joeduwl JIay} pue uoljonpoid
[eanynanbe 03 sayoseoidde
jUsIaMip puelstopu -

a.njnaouoLy jeusnpuj -

Aupgesuwad :qej sse|D -
Anjigeauntad pue Alsolod -

[10s 3[liaiul
0} spe3| 3l moy pue Sulyses|
1o ssaooud 8y} aquosaq -

alnynoube
pue uononpold pood -

a[youid jlog -

flos doj -

[eualew oJuebug -
eueloeg Buixy} usboau -

S|oA3] JUBMINUOIORUI SIION| -
s|ana] JUaINU azA[RUR qe] |10 -
[2UINO{ SIUSAD JUBLIND [BIUBWIUOIIAUT -

"Bulp[ing Jof pue|
jo j0]d e jo AjljigelInS 9zA[euy -

uonnjjod
pue uosola |10g =

suozuoy j10g -
jelIeRW JUsIed -

B} A231/ALEINgE20A

Aaaing {105 g/ -

$o1151alRIRYD (105 DIseyq (S910N -

Lexa JiUn 1alem Mmalnay -

sidsauos

PUE 1USUOD UlRUE MBLIASL — HIUN MaN -

j1os Ino
a1njjod 01 usjealy) SI0108} 1BY/X\ /105 Aujenb jo sjuauoduwon Asy ay) ate jeys : (Lun)) uolseng) jeriusssy/eap] 3ig

llos - S1V :51n0D
ALVIdWAL NOLLVINIWNIO0OA WOYTIND14H1D SHT

1o apew
S| } 12U} SjUSLIINUCIOBLU Diseq

9} puE SwW.o} |Jos Moy Em_axm_ -

1 31qe wn T siuspny
aA1p3(qO /1981e ]
mEEmm._ (R

soysLaoRIRYD
n:m :oEmanou :om -

mamucou
L AAuLIOD




1851 -

Apnjs -

¢Aypojan 1aueld

D3R JB)S B JO SSEW 3Y] SB0P MOY ge| ssejd> 1qLo ~
341] 310N -

2J1] 10J papaau Austuayd
J15eq 8yl ue)dxa -
paisixa aaey

10 151x3 ABW 31| 2Jaym
saoe|d pue 32U3PIND
a|qissod auljino -

as1aAlUN 8y} ui 3417

sApd pwites -
shel-x -
1a|otARIYN -
paledjuy -
SSARMOIDIW -
sanem olpel -

sP4eOgalIym UO SSBPD 843 01 3ulpeal
3502 J12Y] JO S}Nsas ay} Juasald pue ‘a)p1Me 1BY] UO

asdaAlun
3Y1 JO soUsHBRIEYD
pue sa.1niesa;)

uoneIpel [euanof *a[piiie ue N0 aid SUSpN)s smalasl SPIY - 3A135QO SIAWIOUOLISE asaAlun
L ENET leSIbEIEIE S9ARM [T iSSION - Uo1ym Ul sAem ssnosic] - a1 SurauasqQ
adoosa)ay
© jo uonesiugew pue yi3ual syl 1oaye anaidaia pue
uonEaLuZe - ( © Y18u3| |BI0) 3y} S80P MOY :qB] -
y18uaj [200y - SU3| 3Al291qO Ue JO Y1sU3] [E20] 9Y} 530D MO QF|
adossaja) - qe| adoosa|ay iqejaid - BINGAU B WOLJ WDISAS
shep sua} aA1R3(qO - qel 11G10 JauR|d -dad - | te|os e w104 0} Alessanau uoieWIOy)
£-7 aca1dsAs - UOIIRULIOS LLS1ISAS IR|OS :S31ON - sdais ay} azieiauas - ae)s/uIaisAs aejog
gueg 31g ay1 puoAag :08pIA -
AZiaus jo qe| Aunean) - asiaAun auy) adeys sa010) |8
UOIIRAIBSUOD JO MET - AwocuoJise Jo AlO1s1Y a4l (310N - | 1BYl 580104 JeluaWiepuny | JUSWIBPUNY/UOIIBULIOS
san1o4 - 1N a2yl aonpoaly] - ay) aJe u.mrSAx - asianiun
T s10) m_nm aq [ ﬂ:mﬁﬂm = ,. R
m>_ﬁm30bmmhm L v sydeouod
mEEmm.“ [eonuD - JR2uoy

19 (Hun) uoysenp lenuesszesp| Big

Awouodise :g yun
SLY :9s1noD

ALVIdWAL NOILVAINIWNGIDOOA WIITIIDI-YEND SHT

" sypeg ayj uLio) JusdoieAsp Jey] pip \soc pue padojarsp esiaAUN INo Sey b:o \so_I




sjeLiayew - 3dAB3 Bultosulbua : 0apIA -
HIom qe| ysiuif -

L sself Jo solpsueIoeIeYd [BOIWIBYD (SOJON -
Ausuaq -
aouaosasonyy -
UOIPSUEI}O} sseib jo saipadodd :ge| sse[)-
L uabAxo uosyiIs - ssejb Alojonpoaul :S3joN -
alnjonis
11943 0} suopesijdde
oS0y} a3e|al
(Moogajou) ge| So1ISLIBIORIBYD [RION - pue s[ejsw sasn
a[ionp - 1senb gem s[eIdIN - | A38100S Uno Yarym
S ajqeajjew - 1S9JON - | Ul sAem 8z lewiwins -
gej Auuad e Jo 1500 pue sse|j -
SUO0.I}D9]9 SIUDJBA - yoleasai [ejoll ysiuld -
S'L Buipuoq oijjelaW - spuoq 2l[jejaWl :SON -
Burtadwa) - bBuLiaduia)
Buiyosuanb - S1B15 ] pue ‘Sujjesuue
Bujjeauue « iEIoUl Loleesay ‘Buiyosuanb
abe uoul - Buuedwey | 15 sopsirayorieys
abe azuouq - ‘Buifesuue ‘Bugyousnb — qej sse|H - [eioijousqg
G'L oBe au0o)s - SOIJSLI9JORIEYD |B}8lU 32NpOoaIuUl “SAJON - ayy uiejdxe - spuoq oIj[e}awWw -
s|eswILUaS (ssels
SpOI|[eIoN sa s|elowl) qef ssepp Auaeds oypads/Alsuad - | aunyonays sjwole
(onueiasny uolsOdWos YLUEd S9I0N - | s31 U0 paseq |BLdjeL

pue sse[9) — Sje}sWuoN

;. jnyesn UIalj) ayeLU Jelj] S0P MOY PUB S|EJaL JO 8.NJonis JJUIO)e 8l Si “mc\s |

(183p11D)
J1UN 35UBDS [BLI3IBW 3DNPOLY] -

wm;:vmuo..n_

B JO SOl3SUo)oBIBRYD
ay} 3;:@9 -

10} 8lqe Bg [ sjuopnlg .

m>;om50bm9m ._.

m:_:hmw._ [eonuy -

g (Jun) uoisenp [eliuess3/esp| big

s[eLa1e YHed :g Hun
S1lY :95in0D

ALV IdWAL NOLLVAININGDOA WITIOIDIAE1D SHT

0._ Suoz.ﬂ—m U_EOH.A\ -

o wwn_mo:oo

\.._.COU_.F_OU )




TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE ADVISORS, INC. Chromebooks + Cart
320 East Buffalo Strest, Suite 605 A
Milwaukee, Wi 53202 Number: 7599
Phone: 414-276-3300 x105 Fax: 800-407-3226 B ST

Date: 7/4/2016
i T

) . . - Ship To:
Larry Martin Larry Martin
Schaol District of Evansville : School District of Evansville
340 Fair Straet : _ ' 340 Fair Strest '

Evansville, Wl 53536 o ' Evansville, Wl 53535
Phone: (B08)BB2-3390 : . :
Email: technclogymanager@evansville.k12.wi.us

1 T4M3ZUT#ABA | HP Chromebook 14 G4 14" Chromebook, Intel Celeron N284C Dual-core (2 Core) 2,16 GHz, 4GB :  $227.00 : 30 $6,810.00
' DDR3L SDRAM RAM, Intel HD Graphics, Chrome OS, 1366 x 768 16:9 Display, Bluetooth, One : :
. Year Warranty
- Mifr: Hewlett-Packard
P UMSPSC : 43211803
Notes: Rebate Expires 7/31

*2 :CHROME Google Chrome Management License - $‘ 2.7'.0.(5 o 30 ) ”$ 81000
Mfr: .
*3 ' TRA-4YEAR-E TRA ChromeCare Warranty with Accidental Damage Protection Four Years ~ §59.00 30 $1,770.00
Mfr; : .
4 56468-ABD  Cloud3d2 wi 5" Balloon Wheels, Power Prodigy $1399.00 1 $1399.00
_ i {5 o
4 item(s) Sub-Total $10,789.00
Tax @ 0% $0.00
Frelght $0.00

Total  $10,789.00
(*) Tax exempted Parl{s}

Quote Valid Until: 8/13/2016

Payment Details Shipping and Delivery Details
Pay by: Company PO Shipping via: UPS Ground

Payment Term 30 days

Terms and Conditions

Prepared by: Kelly Pederson Email: kpederson@technologyresourceadvisors.com . .-.f’hbné:'414.275_'3'300 3(1 05



T

" S8pejmow 11ay] SseaoU| 0] UORUIALIOD [ENUUE UOLEID0SSY SUIPESY S1EIS |M U1 PSpUSHE s19pes| AJEIsH| 2Y1 JO SWoS "Sa1S83Ras jeuonaniisul Suniim
pue SuIpeas Yy1oq ul siayoesa) o) Juswdo[sasp [euoissajold papiroid PUISIP 2Y3 Teak [00Yyds 9T-STOZ 2U3 40 SuiuuiSaq ayp 0} Joild

¢ E2JE SNJ30J 2I91R11S ST Ul [BOS W] SU0| 94l 193W 0] Pol3|dWDd usag Apeal|e sBY oM 1By T

sisAjeuy eleq

1e9dA [00YDS OZ-6TOZ Y3 JO pua oyl Aq paysijduwlosse ag |im ‘suy agensSue ysiSug ul yimosd pajedie) syl Suiysesl Jo jeod ayL

uoie|dwo) 4oy Sujeu]

%819 %E 0c-610¢

%8°19 %E 61-8102
%885 %l 8I-/10¢
%895 % £LI-910¢
%8'rS %T 91-510¢
D3oUDApPY 10 1U2I010d % I50aAoUT JO 3 JD2A [O0YIS

:Ssmoyjof so aspaiaul 5328401 YimouB ‘S)nsas JuaWsAoId W] SNONWIU0I Yum sU0R1dadxa 123w 0f
SUy aBpnbuni ysybuz ul Aouapifold Buryspal spuapnis TI-€ sapnio fo %8 ss !ST-FTOZ Ui 2uifasng 3yl Yim uihag 5126401 yimols

10V TT 9pelD TYIdSY 1OV 0T B 6 S9PeiD VXTI QHVYMYOL 8-€ S9pedD 0Z0T - 9T0T

10V 1T 2peld ‘JYIdSY 10V 0T B 6 S2PRID ‘IAVX3 439av4d 8-€ s8pedd 10T

"SIUBUISSISSD 31D1S BNIaUsal 2yl Ag Ajjpnuup painspaw sp ‘TT 3ppig ybnouyl £ sapoin ul spy abonbup ysibu3 4of s1o64p3 Aouaiotfoid 31p1s Bupaauw

sjuapnis fo 1aquinu ayy Buispaour Ajippals Ag s1Uapnis 1o 10f Yamoudl A204a17 (DUORA3IX2 3A21YI0 0 §1 1IL3SIT j00YIS AUUNUWILIOD JJINSUDAT 341 0 [poD ay )
[eogy pauli|y ue|d J1881e115

wawyoHAU2 [pgofn A1mua) Iz
b uf pasxns/aradwiod o} sjuapnis aipdaid oy 5316310415
Paspg-yaipasal ‘angoaouul asn oym ffos annoaffa

siuspnis ||y 104 : Alybiy Ag padanijap winnaLLn Jubnafal pup sholobr
USWBARIYDY AJBIDIN V1T WSUOLd o apinosd [jim 1o11sid [00YIS AUUNWWO) BfJIASUBAT dY ]
snao4 >1391e11S : aAIaiqo 21801038

C elozcloz
ue[d yuauraaoxdury

SNONUNU0)

(v13) sHy a8en3uet ysiSu3
Aseaayn

edty Alaold

1914151 [O0Y2S AMUNWWOY) 3|JIASUBAT

ASOH

910z 1snbny




TTTmomT T Tieyeqg un 98uey) Jo siskjeuy

ejeq uy 28uey?d jo siskjguy

“ialeqfeanseaiy Sujpug

020z - 9T0T Yosel 17 9PEID VI3 L3V
0zoc 9T0T ‘Y _ 0T pue 6 59peID V13 JUIdSY LDV 7
0z02 9T0T ‘|Mdy-yase 8- € S9PEID “WEX] QUVMYOS

31l foihsesi SUpUT

S e TR

T ol dUuinT sef AS8iRAS 1 sauialag eyl eled

€

T

ST0T-710C TT9peiD VH IOV ¥

S10Z-v10C - 0T puE 6 53peio V13 JUIdSY LIV °€
8-£ 59pelD

STOZ-¥10T sy 88en3ue ysi|8u7 Juawssassy Jadpeg

0T pue g-g Sapedp

¥TOZ Y3NoIy3 OTOT

E3eq up 95uey) jo sisAfedy ‘i@1eqfeinsesiy Sulpul " wneq fBujuuseg
*$|o0YIs [[B Ul STuspN3s 4o} wel8oid jeuoldandisul

a1 saoddw) o1 saseyaind AJess03U 2U) FUP|BW JO) aNUBASJ 3PIACd [{IM WINPUBISIaL 1314151 3yl Wol) spund “sisA|eue e1ep/1uallissasse
Jo 3sn ay1 pue JuawdolpAsp |euoissajold ‘s92unosal Suluies|/3uiyses) ui spew aie soueyd Se $103EINPD ||B 9PN[3Ul PUE SWOOISSE[D

[[e 5SRAWOIUS |)IM UBjd A2043217 0S5F YL "oAneniul Adelail] Jeai-93.43 e Jo uonelusws|dwi pue wawdosaap ay3 uodn diequis [jtm 11ISIg YL

¢ 2JUBLLIOLRG JUSPNls SA0IGLU] PUE dEZ SU 33NpPad 01 o5N oM [fIMm Agoled]s YA '€

JUSLUSASIYIE J13Y] 95B343U] 01 pa8uaj|eyD ag 01 pasu sJuBwIcy3d JO S|3A3|
PISUBAPY pue 1USIDY0ld Sulyoeas ade oym sjuspnis “Sutpesy ul Aauanygosd Jo sjeAs] LYoeal 0] pa|led STUSPNIS 3Ll JO %09 UBY] 318318 pamoys 1ey)
sieaA ¢ 15ed 311 Ui SpUBI] [[eIaA0 01 palulod S|DAS| ||B 12 SI01RJIPU] "BIRp JUSLUBADIYDE JUSPNIS JO SBIN0S |BJ9ASS Paz||in upny Aooua1iT ds)3 Syl

¢ PaBUopI SpooU 10 SUES a4 AJOUSp] SIUT0U BIEP I/ ¢ BoJB SNO0] J1801BI15 SIUT Ul 151X0 ([0S Spoou J0 SUES 18U T

‘aAnenIul AJeIl SpIM-1DISID JeaA-aalul B Bulysjgelss Jo ssadind s Lo)
pJBOY |00YIS Y1 PUE SI0IBINPS [|B 0} S[GR[IEAR SPBW 3JaM JPNY AJRISNT A5DT 2Y1 JO S)NSal Y| 7T - 3 ‘SIUSPNIS JO JUSWSASIUDR paskaldU] a4
ay1 piemol ylom A[B1ewnn pue Sufules| syi uj sded Aljuapl 01 1pne ASeisli| pIM-13LISIP B 19NpUO0D 0] 324n0s |BUl2IXa U uodn pafjes 1011s1g eyl

"paW} sem JuawdoaAap jeuoissajold

1Ng SISYIES) 01 S[GE|IBAS DPEL 213M 2534 ] "S|19AJ[ apelS Alejuswaie syl Jo SWOoS 1. paseydund atam sipy Apnis fo syupn Suilian pue Sulpesy

‘slawled| unoA o1 uoponnsul Aseasyf Ajenb ysiy Bujpnpodiul jo asodind ay3 Joj padojoaap sem welSoad yy YL

"sa[ds1e41s Sujudes]/3uUiyoeal aaIals 1SOW 34l Jo

suy 98en3ueq pue 3UIpEay ID0MM T .
e 7 ideo ssyiuspl eyl eeq

" UHioReus WS it] ASSIENS Jo Aijapid SunisiSa eyl sainsespy



sjediounty
pue S1ay2ea| ‘ucnoaniisu) Jo 1033811Q

jueynNsuo) Adeuain
pue siapea Aoe4a1l] ‘SI01BASIUIMIPY
Ylm UoInJdisu| Jo 10193aig

JUBYNSUOT AJEID]] pue SIOIBIISIUIUIPY
YM uoBonJisu] Jo Joreaid

swea| diysiopeat IoIRISIUIWPY €
slayoea] pue slojelsiulwpy 'z
UORSNIISU[ JO 1013 T

~ T19ISNOdS3H (SINOSHAd

jooyas ysea
pauodai sy

I1vd anN3

“rejeq Ul a8uey) jo sisAjeuy

doysyIop Sulllipm e
2JUEPUINE YHSAL @
:splodal aauepuane qd

slapes| Adeiay| pue
s101e0Np3 3Y1 Ag PalENpUI SB IESA [O0YIS

2yl InoYEnoayy apew ale syuawisnipy :

‘uefd dd 1°H1sIp a1 ul pauuejd
se 9oe]d sayey Juswdo(aAas( {euos|ssalodd

810¢ =unr Asesau ay3 £T-9T0Z PuUe 9T-STOT Ui

sieah jooyos Iaily]
40 Jeaf Yoes poyuswaduwi sl ue|d Axelain
siap|oya|els yum paleys

gT0Z aunf - pue padojoaap sI 8T-6T0T ue|d Arelar

SI2PIOYNEIS YUM PaJeyS JE S} nsal

sToz =unf pUE pPajdnpuos uasq sey 1pny AdJelain

mo,:qu_oz _\m_m NSYIn

UOLUSAUDY) UOLEIZOSSY Suipeay
21P1S | PUSNE [[IM SiBydeal pajeuSissg T

SAOTSSTOMR AJEISNT PUSHE 516389Np3 °d
1UeLNSUO)
Aoesal AQ uopelOge}j02 PUB UOLRAJSSYO
‘Builue(d Y1m suSiA NS IMOGHSIE T
slapea] Adeiay] yum dn mofjo4 g
leah

YoBd SoWn ¥ ‘s1ayzea] || 10} ,SISENINS (d, T
Aeq Buluadp e gJo-pn, T
JOSwdoeAa( [EUoIssa3oid
\JEISHIT ¢T3 JUSWS[aU pue O[FAS 3
S 8T-STOZ 104 ueld
Adel2117 ayl wwaws|dw] pue a1edunwwel g
ue|d
Aceua31] ay1 jo uswdo|arap By} Ul ISISSY "7
WEYNSUOY AJBUSIIT Y1IM 1DBIIUOD pUB }93s T
81-ST0C UE[d Bmhmﬁ._ do[eASq g
ueid ‘
uonIe do|SASp pUB S NSaJ HPNe MalAdY  °¢
lpne syl Suonpueod Ul IsIssy 7
JOLPpNE [BULDIXD YHM PDRIUOI pUuR 39S T
PNV LREIENN SPIM-PHISIJ PPUOY 'V
dIISNOILY :

"mom 31 Yoeal 0} Ut a0 03 paaul || sdais uonoe JBYM T# NV1d NOLLOV

0¢0c
0coe
peoe
‘megfaufiseajy Sulpul “m.u.wn [auilinidag
0zot 91-5102
0Fd074 91-510¢
0za¢ 91-9T0¢
0coe

9T-5T0T

sishleuy eieq uodn paseq uejd uoRoe ue 31831 :0d

TTOPRID VIOV €
. 0T pue6s9pEID V13 JIdSY 1OV T

8- € S9peJD ‘Wwex3 QYVMUOod T
U7 Uiy Sepn [BOD B3 Ji SUlisiag IEY] ssansealy

TT - ) J2Wssassy SuIpeay 4vis
TTePED VIOV E
0T pu2 6 S3peD V13 3UIdSY 1OV ¢

8- € S9peID ‘wex3 QUYMHO0d T



S101E2NP3 ||V T
swea} diysiepes]1oUsia T

wea| ASojouyaal yum sjedpulid "€ ”

stopusp ‘wes) ASojouysarg

wea| ASojouyaal yiim sjedisund’T

S[9A3] |[e 1B SJaYyoesd
LIOOUSSED UMM uolounluod u Suppom
siapea] AJesayr] pue sioledisiuiwupy

Ajenuuy g

Ajjenuue
‘@M

sieah jooyas
81-910Z '€

Jeah jooyos
LEI-9T0CC

8T0Z 2Unf'T

8T0Z aunr-
groz Ainr-s

LTOZ AInr %
LTOZ AInr "¢

510¢
Jaquianaqg 'z

910z AInr T

81-9T0¢

Jeah

sguieaw Jy3l Jo sernuiw apinoid
swes)| ejeq salsuaystdwon pue syld 'z
swea)] diysispea

9y} 01 Hodala swiesl 1eai1ay e1eqT

3seq e1ep Asojuanu| ABojouyaag

awdorap
[euolssajold pacLidsaad ayi yum
S|eUIDIEW pUB S334N05a) weldold aseyaing

SUSIA @IS [O0YIS
sdoysylopy Aoesaly e
doysyiopn Suipesy e

uonanuisul Joy Suiuuerd

pUE B1EP JUSLWSAIIYDE JUSPNIs SulzAjeus
Jo asodind 3yl Joj s1seq Jeinsa) e Uo 199W
0] swea| el 9ALREBIOOR||0D J0 5)d WC
13415y B1B( SPIM-IOLISID B 1DNPUOD

'
T

SISUIES][ || 1O Sposu ayy -
ISA[BUY EIEQ oALlI9f=

unseWl Jo asodind 2yl 1G) S

S||Bfs Adinbul pue Yaieassd ‘Suiuais]|

‘Sunum ‘Suipeal 1Uapnis Youua pue
S0UBYUD 0] SI2IABP 19[(B] JUSIDLUNS SPIADId
yaleasal spnis

apn|aul o1 pue uondnIisUl Sulitm pue
BuipeaJ 40l s224n0s3ad [eUSIP Lo SN Y7 Ul
1uswdoanap |euolssalodd JUSIDLYNS SPLIADId
SWOOUSSB]D J0) SAJIASP

uonosfosd aAnoEISIU] JUIIDLLNS SPIACId

5|00Y23s [|e Jok sa210yd Bujpeai Juspnis

a1 FdUBYUD J3YHN] 0] SO0 aseyaing

g€

pue z-) wesgold Jeuwiwleln |BSIsAIUN 31nsu]
S-€

pue -3 weldosd 3uy[ads |esisajun sinsul
8-9 SopeJs 4o}

Apnig fo syt doyusyiop Sunupn aseydind
SWO0JSSE[D §-Y || Jof Aphis fo syun
doysydonn Bugiupn pue Suipeay aseyaing

sdoysyiom Ade1ali] ¢ ¥SID

1UBAB|2J PUSTIE ||IM S13Y2ED] pR1eudisaq
sdoysyiom

SunuUpA pue Sulpeay apnjaul (M (d JoLuwng
swesdoud doysyiom

SunuAA pue Bulpeay JnySSaIINS YUM SIILISIP
03 SMSIA B1IS PUSTIE [[IM SIBYIE3) preusisaq

SPTJUl O] SOl8018115 10955955y oACIaU] D) -

C

1

S90IN05o] [EUOLONJIIsUl [ENSIP oyl oAoIduW] 5



01 Jeah Jo Suiuudaq ayt wiody Jusalad |

£ 017 Aq paseaisap sey uoQuUaAIaIUL JO
pa2u Jua8in UB paledipul oym SIUapn1s

10 Jaquinu sy} ‘sjeAs| speJs Z INg [

'ST0¢
Ul sauewlolad ssy3iy duneisuowap
2B S19UJE3| padueApe B8y] Jo alolp

'ST-F10¢
u] sauewsopad auyl o siuod aB8ejuadiad

€T Yum 318 S|3A3) qum [[e 18 s;uapms

m_uZun__>m_ 30 SISATYNY

"Jead 1se| IEaA-pIW 1B 1u3219d 2yl paposdxe IouRwIoMad
PEoUBARY UliM PRI02S OYym s1Uapn]s Jo juadtad

2141 ‘s|2A9] 2pesd omy Ing ||e U "“AJo3a1ED PadUBAPY 3L)

u] sauEpnIs syl 4o) 1daoxa ‘ST-FTOT Ul YIModd syl o} Jejiuns

Auan s1 3BY] ssauB0dd MoYsS ZT-Z Sopeds Jof JespA-PIlN 01 2T - T Sopedd Juawssassy Adeial HyLs 21

me\r 1o BuluuiSag woJy sto1esipul yimodd Juspnis 9T mHoN

{eiep w_u:_u:; mmmZmE.qu_n_m\mmm.n_UOmn_ 40 IDN3AINT

: w0y ezep mu:mEhotma Aoeusyl| 1B3A-PIA 9T-STOT

mE..quEz_\mm:mEE

sweal diysiapeaT 12141stg

lapest Asessi pue [edpund [ooyas
B[PHIA Y3iam uonanaisu] Jo 1o1dallq

sjediound
\Cmucmc‘_mm Yum uononasu| jo .Eubw:a

“,:m_mzon_mm_m Ezoﬂ_ma

Asenuer u) o8lequia

9107 siap[oyanels [ooyds WwoJ} paseajal aq |IM Yowym eiep 3yl Suizdjeue
s‘_mEnm“_ 3Y3 Y1im pPaJeys ag ||Im SuonIe 182439y Bleq 10 asodund ay1 10} 1B3113Y B1BR( JESA-PIA 1ONPUOD
Usquisaaq

ul apew sem sdoysylom Sujulell yum duoje g-9
aseyaungd [edipurld pue Japea] AJess1i] wodl 1sanbay sapelg 1o} Apnis o syjup) apiacild :doysyiops SunlIpn

910z |1dy - ‘ “GT0Z Jaquisdaq Ul apeL sem s5uey) “siayoes] |
ysnoayl B} JO SpI3uU 2Y3 133 01 JBPIO U] G- PuUE Z-Y ppe
SI0Z Aep Qd JSqWIBAON 01 papssu am 1B Je3[3 SWe3ad 1 ‘STOT 19qUBAON
Jaquianaq &u3 BuIMmo||0} Si3P|OYSIELS WOI] oeqpasy Ul ad S ay3 m:scuEmEE_ 191y :@se0Uns qd

_ S onu_nz_\mx:mﬁE | _d3LS NOILDY

- 3lvdang

~ IDNIAATIOSISATVNV

SI01R2NPA ||V'E

T {eaep apnpui) SSINIALEDTAAI/SSTHOOU 40 IDNIAIAT

"sisAjeue 1o} @(qe[ieAe 10U sem el

moEu_anm:mﬁE
[l.._wnEw>oz Ag pa1a(duiod.ag ol

mamum cm#_ uonay mcncmEm_aE_ 12y exeq w~>mmc< >n_: 15

so1epdn SI2YJea] 23 O] UOHELUION] souewopad uapnls Jo sioledipul a|dnjnw
pue Sujujesy MBU DIBUILLIDSS|P PUB SHOYSYIOM Buissadoe jo asodind ayy Jo} ‘YIgN[Ionpe
[Bnuuy ‘¢ pusne swea diysiapea’ [00YIS'E ‘looy asnoyalem exep ayl aznan Afnd g



9
“UoponiisUl SSAIP UPIYM B1Ep 1USPNIs 1841 pUBISISpUN SI8UJEs) ‘sssusAnvay] Joleanp] Jo sjeod ayy [jyjny o] -a500e1d [euonaniisul paroidw uodn uspuadap
SI JUSLIBARIYOE JUapNIS paAosdwl 1ey) Jualedde awedaq 1 ‘e1ep JUSWISSISSE UBPNIS d]qe|eAr SzA[eUE pUE JBY1eS 0] panupuod Wea) 3yl sy "9T-§T0g Ul ssao.d
2911WwWo 8y SULINp [eap 18343 B palwes| Weal 191 IS 2yl ‘21ep 0} paJayles usaq 10U SeY S SSIUSAIIAYS pue ssauSold Jo 23UspIAg jeuy ayl ySnoyl usag
:UOIIEPUSLLLLIOIDY

*Buluiely pue sasunosas 1oddns wesSoud [Buohippe SA1923J ||Im S101EINRPT |B0edS sweal Suiydes)

10} ju21uoo 1yun pue weidoid dojanap o1 20eld 3xe] 01 SNUAUOD [[IM HJOM WNINJLLIND JAWWNS "SIBLDEI] WO0ISSE|D Y1M 3PIS Ag SPIS JJOM pue SIUSAS 953Y]
JO oMm1 SupInp Suiu(el) 9Y3 U pIpN|aul ¢ [[IM SIUEISISSY [2UONEINPT BY] JedA |00yds £T-9T0Z Y1 SULINP SOWL N0 [9AS] YB3 18 PaI3jo 3¢ OF INURUOD |IM
S9SBI1INS Od,, SYL "SI012INP3 YUM SUIDUSIBILOD pUE SUonensuowsp Juiyoes 211s-uo Jo Adusnbaly 2yl S9SE2IOUL BYS SE SIBYDeS] [|B YUM SE [[aM Se ‘SI9pedT
AoeJar] ‘SI01ENSIUILUPY YUM YJOM 01 3NULLLOD [|IM UBHNSUO) AJEIS1IT 104151 SYL "SUCHEILIPOW POPUSLULLICISE YIM PanUaUed aq [|iM 8T-ST0Z Ue[d Adeiali]
PLISIP 3| "SIUSPNIS TV 404 JUDWSAIYIY AJeIS1IT V1T 1UD191301d Uodn UlewIal |jim SN0 SY3 ‘10L11SIP 31 Joj [e0S JedA-g e Uodn paseq S| uepd siy) souls

:SNJ04 puUe [E0D)

UORDDIP 1UBIBYUIP B Ul SAOL 1M WES] 3Y3 PUB 19W usag 10U sey |eod 1e8ie] Bual-ieap
paljdde sa1881e41s MaU YUM 2NURUoI [[Im ueld Oyl Ing I8 UDSC} 10U SBY [B0F 193.1e] FUO]-IEBA

PanULIUOD 34 [[IM PUB 2ALIDUS SI Ueld JUS.11N2 341 1ng 18W usad 10U Sey |eoS 128121 Suol-Jeap

eaJle sn30) 218a1e1s Yyl Ul [eo8 198181 MU B 01 paSUBYD g [[iMm PpUE 183tU usaq sey [eoS 1984e) FUO]-1BTA
‘pPaNULOT 34 ||IM PUE 2A139249 ST ued 1ua1ind Byl 1eY) $31821pUl SIY| 1ol uaaq sey [2od 1981e] Suol-leap
gaJe SN2y 218318435 SIYL YUM £T0Z-9T0¢ vl ansind |[im weay Suuued 215=1ea1s sy} 1ey uondo a ﬁ.m_mm

adL-9T0z Ane

N

IINIQIAT JO SISATYNY  {e3ep apnpur) SSANAALLSTIH3/SSIHO0Ud 40 IINIAIAT 0Z-6T0T HOLYIIANI/IENSYIN
 IIN3AIAT 0 SISATYNY (e3ep apnpur) SSANIAILIIILZ/SSIHOO0YU 40 IDNIAIAT 6T-810Z - YO1VIIANI/IHNSYIIN
IDONIAIAT 30 SISATVYNY {e3ep apnjour) SSINTAILITIL3/S5IHD0Ud 40 IINIAIAT ST-LT0T © HO1VDJIaNI/3¥NSYIN
JINIAIAT 40 SISATYNV {e3ep 2pnpuI) SSINIAILIIIH3/SSTO0U 40 IDNIAIAT L1-9T0Z YOLVIIONI/IUNSYIN
m 910z ‘Ajnr ul _
m T $9peln 10} 3|qe[ieAe S| e3ep 1)V U2Um pauijwia)ap aq oL : 10V
‘9TOT ‘AN UL 0T pue 6
SOPELD 40} 3|CR((BAR S| BIRP JYIdSY UBUM PaUlLIsIap 3] Of . JHIdSY
9T0Z 0 ||Bd Ul §-€ sopeiD
10} 9]ge|iEAL S] BIEP QYVYMYOL USUM paululaIap aq oL advMyod
7 IINIQIATA0SISAIVNY  (eiep spnjoul) SSINIAILIAAAI/SSIHOOU 40 IINIAIAT 9T-STOZ o mohﬁ_nz_\m_aymﬁé B

"SJEWIYIUAg
1eaA-plw Ag painsesws se JeaA-piw



- SNDOJ'ET-9] :
$SIYDOUd 0Z-6T0T
$53YD0YUd 6T-8T0Z
$S3YD0YUd 8T-LT0T
SSIUDOYU LT-9TOT

"IONIAIAT PUB SYOLYIIGNI/STUNSYIN
‘SdI1S NOILOV [euotippe a1eiodiooul 01 pue Nyld 19317 1S oY1 puedxs o3 Ajyiuow 19aw o3 ued |jim dnoas pawidol Aimau syt ("Buules| pue

Suiyoeal jeuoissajosd uodn Ajpa3us u2aq sey snaoj atuadedul aoJoppop 15D 2y L) “Suluiea] g Supyaea] 1S PO[ILUD D¢ 03 JNUNLIOD ||IM 331U MDU DY)

"PegioW o4 S[E0s JosJer oyl pue paulof of SUieol 95903 18T PUSIUOI] SoRIlIW0,) JUSWoIe3U] oJJOLHOM PUE BUIUIES| 73 SUIUDEaL [5) 943 'PUILE UT SIUY YA

‘§53232nNs Uspnls



peau ayz Suipiesal
SIUSWILUOD
jelopasuy g
Aamnns Qso3 T
:e1eQ UI 98UBYD) JO SISA|BUY :?1eq/aunsea suipul :31eQ faunsealy Suluuigeq :den saijljuep] eyl eaeq

ue|d 8y} JO SS3UBAIIIBYT Sl dUIULIBIR( |IIM 1RYL Seunsea|y ay1 AJlusp] :$IDYNOS VLVA — SISATYNY viva

£z ucnsanb w paynuapl pasu syl aaoadwi 1o deg syt aonpad 03 asn am ||Im AS1RIIS YoIYM

iz uolsenb ul psyluspl spasu Jo sded ayt Apluapl sauiod eiep Yoluan

ieade sno0y 213918435 SIYL UL ISIXD |[135 Spasu 1o sded 1eym

Jeale snooj mEaieuls siU3 Ul |eos w3l Suo] syl 1eaw o] paladwod usaq Apeasje SBY YoM 1BUYAA

oo

"B3JE SN30J 21821115 SIY) JoJ JuawaAoldull LWSISAS SNONUIIU03 10 3PpA3 1oy-Apnis
-0Q-ue|d a3 Jo uonapdwos pue ‘Aujepit ‘1edwi 9yl $59558 01 Pasn aq §|1m 18Ul $324N0s e1ep ALUSP) :aFaN/dYD A4ILNAAI — SISATYNY Y1va

:uonaduwo) J04 auijauwl|

‘Buiuieaj uapnis

uoddns 1snw ssipuniioddo Q4 [y "uejd ay1 UleIUBIL 0 MOY PUB 5U180U03 AJe1a8png ‘suciie1dadxa ‘s|eos apnjul jiim ueld syl “esh [ooyos
9107 @U1 4O pua ay1 Ag Le1s Bulyoeal auyl Uyl Sullels siaquiawl j1e3s [je 4oy ued Juswdoaaap jeuoissajold B dojaasp |ivm SO “paasiyoe
p pue Sulp|ing ajgeua |[1m 1Ryl 2210p10M palua|el pue pa||is e dojaasp pue a8edua 1M dSHI SYL :[eOD SN0 218218015

wswdojaasg
pue uaWwaseSu] 20110/

:snd>o4 s1fajeays Zi# anafao a1datens realy AJuolg
1314181 |OOYIS
Alunwiwio)
910¢T-S10¢ :
D[jIAsueA]

uejd yuswaroitdug

SNONURUOYD) Qw O@m

wum_QEm._. ugjd Uolldy |SO




siaquiawl |y

Bunsaw yoeg

ipopasu

uoddns st ataym ‘yeis e
SEe passSnasip U3aq sey 18yl
LI33U02 JO Seale passnasiq

1ndut pey sisquiaw
[I2 pue uenieLuoul 3yl JYsnoig yoing

Bunyeaw payL

“PAA|OAUL LIS
198 01 MOY UO UDISSNISIP B puE
AW do[2A3p JEIS UO UOISSNISI]

juswidojAsp Jels pulysq
2Jeasal AU} SSNISIQ

slaqisw |y

3unadw payl

31etUI[D
pUB 3IN1ND WOy SISLHP
21do1 s1y3 moy auyaq

-3nduy pey sisquisw iy “dnoad sy
01 Aamuns a1 yBnoaq s1ueo pue qleg

Fuilaatl puodasg

*paau JO SBaJe sujuialap ot uicd
8upuels e se 1 pasn dnod8 .ung
"pa128||03 Apeal|e sem e1ep syl

xndog siyg o3 paie|al
S 10} 300] pue ABAsns
asoH3 ays ySnouayl peay

I19ISNOJS3Y (SINOSHId

<

palejdwon

90 Y0M DY1 1M UIYM

31vG dN3

ipaisdwoa si
da1s sy uaym mouwy noA {im moH
EP=129]103 =q ||IM BlEP 1BYM
|

{PEL Wed) JnoA
pue noA im sdais 1y
d31S NOILOV

B1B(] Ul 33UBY) 10 SISAjRUY

191/ /2Inse’ A Sulpu]

191 /2anseay SuiuulSag

12N SEAN [EOD 22Ul
1l aululaiaq eyl Ssaunsean

C

T

:ele Ui 23UBy)) JO SISA|EUY

218 /aunsesy Suipud

:8leq/aunseaiy Suluu8ag

:uopeuawWduw]
ABe1e1S jo Aljepld
DUILIZID( 1BY] SOINSEIN

K4

T

:ereq w 23uey) Jo sishjeuy

121 /24nsesy Sulpul

:@1eQ/ainseai Buluuidag

‘pare|dwol sepp Adanens
41 ssuiIS1a( 18y} BIRQ

uawdojansp
He1s 104

ale|dwa] ue[d oIV iS)



'sjesodosd wnnaIng
Jawwins dopasp

03 swied} diysiapes)

yim sy nsal Asauns Suneuys

sioleqisiuiwipe Suipjing 510z |udy s3thsad Asadns pale|nge)] sioleJisiuiwipe sulpfing
“12LSIP pue sioleJis|uiLpe
suipfing ay1 Jo yoes
alueor STOZ Yyde s)nsaJ Asauns pajejngel UM UOIELLIOU| BIBYS
ipa1sduiod si
ipaisjdwod dsi1s 3yl uaym mouy NoA |[Im MOH § e WEI] JNOA
(] yJom ayl {[Im Usypp iP91231]02 3 ||IM BIEP 1BYAA pue noA ||im sdals 1eYm
HOLYHANI/IINSYIN d31S NOILIV

T18ISNO

s34 ( ad

paJeys pue paules uonewloju|

31vad An3

sinsaJ4 parengel

s3upjing udsmi1ag
EERRETEITH ]
pue Sl E|IWIS
passnasiqd g

paued sem uceuLo|

S)NsaJ palengel

synsaJ
Aaadns pazdjeuy T

(amoau sem dals uonpoe
DY3 SMOUS 20UBPIAS SIY1 Aym aqLidsaq)
20UBPIAT JO sisAjeuy

{(e1ep apnjoul) $S3UBAIIBYT/$524504d JO SoUBPIA]

(aaoqe dajs oq wody)
HOLVDIANI/IINSYIW

TBqUWBACN Ag pals|dwod aq oL
sda1s ueld uolloy Supuaswedw Jayy ele(Q 9ZAlRUY ApPNIS

Asmuns

31 AQ pauluwalap se
SP33U J4P1S SSIPPE 01 MOy
uo uejd uonoe dojaasg

UOIIBAISIUIIPE Y1M Aanuns aul

poJBYS PUB PIZABUE S13M S1NsSal Jels JLdy fyaaein sutaned 1o) Supoo WOl s nsad 342815 ssnasi
ndul [euiy Joy Azenuer dupeaw

U3 3FRULIWOI 3U3 01 ydeq 1ySnoug Jels e Bulnp Jeis oy aal8
22311 UWIWIOD wol) Indul ypm Heap 01 pue Asains Juswdojaaap

15414 Y1 45412801 Ind s|ueor pue gieg Arenuer 4je1s e pa1eas)

a1e|dwa] ue[d Uiy ISD



(SINOS¥ad |

1DM1SIP B3 YSnosul pasaygo sulsq
S 1BUM LBl (d J0 SWLO] 5410 aphpul
0} 12puUa(ed gd 218210 01 Suiuuiday

¢P3193]|02 39 [|IM B1EP 1BYM

‘shep wawdo@aap |euolssaiold 1DUISIP YL S1 UDIYM JBAG 33USNYL
LB DABY UBD 3M 1BUYM UC NI0M 0} SNUIIUOD [M 33THWLWOD N0
0s pajedpiue pey am se Fuoje Jey se 1,Usl [apow uoiresuadiuod ay |

‘jepow
uonesuadwod
|yl 01 pail
24 pinoys/pinom
1ey1 sapjunuoddo
wawdo|aasp
|[euoissajoad 912300 ¢

‘ad 241 Bunaoddns

W23SAS B INOYLM TUDWBABIYDE 1UaPNIS
yoes1 01 9jqissodw] Ateau si 3 "Qdd @4yl
1E 3DUBPUSLLIE SY1 S€ [jom se SBULIBl0
dd 2yl 28eURW O3 ABM B PI3U DAA

sdnoud 3uliels Jauio

01 1IN0 Youelq U=yl paysijgelss st jeyy
22U0 pue SI3YJEI] YUM LIe1s 0} pasu
SM 1BY] POpIDap Sey aallluIWos ng

2Jn3onJls ‘2ujswi} 1502 'suod sold g

*SIOISIP 49430 WO UO]IBLLIOLUI
Y3 24BUS 01 SN MOjIR pInom 1eyt Wiy 3f8ood e ayeal) ¢
'UOIIBLLIOUL SIY) SZLIBLULUNS 1M YoINg T

“uawdopaap
jeuorssajoad
pa1BilusIaLUp
1031 8uiop
3JB S101435Ip JBY10
1BUM U3Ieasay ‘7
-Juswdojanap
jeuoisssjoad
Joj saonoeud
1590 yaeassy T

(anoay)e sem dais uonae
BY3 SMOUS 2DUSPIAD SIY1 Aym 3q1Ia53(Q)
3dUBPIAT JO SISAjeUY

{e1ep apn|oul) ssauaAldayl/ssaidold Jo 2oUBPIAT

{anoge
o# ueld d91s 1oy wouy)
HOLYIIANI/FUNSYIIN

sdais ue|d vy Sunuswadw) JoYy eleq 2zAleuy :Apms

IB3A |O0YIS 9TOZ-STOTZ

231WWwo)

STOZ 4oquedas

paiayied uopew.o|

UE T
sayoeon I3 e
synsay

upny Suipesy e
ISy ASojouyda] e
S91HWWOD
uoplesusduwion e
WNIJOSUOD e
W0} UOHEBLLLIOU] 1SYlRD

m“_.mmn_rcm._- ueld ucliay |SD



paydde saidajeais mau yum anupuod |[im ueid 3yl 1ng 19w u2aq jou sey jeos 108ie) Suol-1ea)

Jeah

[00Yas LTGZ-9TOT B4l Ul BulMe]S S{ooLds
10§ SINGd UHm uotouniuod ul uejg
Suiules] Ay Suisn ag [[Im 13S0 8y

PanuuUO0d 3q [IM pUR 2AI3Y3 sI uejd 1Us1IND U3 NG ‘39w U3 10u sey [eos 1084e1 Suo|-1ea)

'Sqgo(Q 2Ue0[ pur
Aydani 221y “U0SA] B]20JBIA ‘U0 gieg YUM ||ED SDUDIBJUO0D B PIISOH
pauuLIBISp St juswaseuen

Qd 10 uawadeuru
1NOYE 350U
uJea] 0} Zg tudy
40} SINQd Yiim

dn 1as s1X3qaM T

-Ayduniy a3y pue

(s)jedpunad Buiping syl 01 parwgns
pue SI9gLUISIL 11e1s 3yt A patajdwiod
S12Mm SULICY dn MOJj04 jeacidde

404 Aydanin a2y 01 pue {s)jedpuud
SUIPING 84} 01 PIIHWQNS 2I9M SULIC

POYLID JJB SWLIOH
pue padojanap

‘saiuunpioddo Qd 2AieUISYE B 40 'ad AMerigad ano 3upunp usag aney
2BEIURADE 3001 SISQUIBW JJBIS {BIAS JBUIGaM B DUE SUSIA 9315 PRZIIIN 2ARY JIRIS "SIUSWNIOR paydelle 335 ssfpunuoddead T
{(an1108Yy5 sem dais uopae (enoge
BY1 SMOLS SDUSPIAS SIYL AYM aguasa(]) Ci# Ug|d da1s 10y Wodl)
22UBpIAT JO SISAjeuy {e1ep spn(aul) ss8UBAIIIEY]T /55813044 JO DIUIPIAT HOLYDIAONI/AYNSYIW

‘RelN Aq paisjdwad ag o1

yoeouddy ueld uoidy Supuawajdw) Jayy BleQ 3zAjRUY ApNIS

sQGoQ aueol

-Jeah |00Yds 9T0E-STOE “SPalu
Jno 1eaw 03 U108 1,ust piemAs i sadexoed alemyos JaYl10 33e8135aAU|
‘spalu (Od 4no afeuew 03 Aljigeded sy sey piemAis 1 21e811saau]

Wiswdojaaap
jeuolssajoud 1iels sgeuews
01 sAem d1e8Hsanu|

Sta(iliawl 931 U0

-ieah jooyas

gI0z-$T0T 34 1O pus 3yt Agq parsjduwo) "saiuniodde syl jo yses Joy
pa1e24d 24 SWH0Y 'SABD PI129)9s-a4d 9L L0} (1d S1eutsye ue 1sanbau
01 315 1o padojaasp s| ueld e pue padojaasp ale ssinunuoddg

‘shep wuswdofanag
[BUOISS3I04d pa[npayds
1USLIND 24T UIYTMm
saipunuoddo wawdoeasg
[BUOISSBL0Id 918340

ip=121dwaoo
20 JJ0M U1 ||Im USYM,

ipara|dwoo si
da1s ay] UBYM MOUY NOA [[Im MOH

iovel wearanoA
pue noA [1m sda1s 1eYyan

mu.m_nc._m._- UE]d U011y [SD




oM Juenodw

pUE UO[1B10GE|[0D [NJSuUjUB3tl Op 0] S8a}illo) Sulules 1 Sulydes pue juswadedul suoploan 2t 104 Ajlunpioddo papad e s1 syl *ad a4l
JO §5920Ns 2y} a.nseaw 01 Aem B 9g 03 SPISU 213Y1 ‘seonoead saosdwi S1oyres] Sy “JUSWIASIYIR JuUapnls aacldwy pue poddns 01 Juawdojanaq
[eUDISS210.d 104 51 203 BUIpLIISAO 3Y] "puey Ul PuBy 5208 3J0M Byl SE 99110l Sujuies )3 SUysea] 15D Yl YLIM JJIoM 01 pasU am eyl
jusledde swodaq sey | 4els jje 1oy sarpunuoddo Yim uejd ustudo]ans( [BuoiSSa]01d B Sullesd SPIBMO] YJOM 01 SSNUIU0D 33130 DY SY

UolEPpUIILMIOIZY

mo[aq aeds u) uiejdxa ases[d —~ s2410 g

L0103 1USJYLP B UL 9A0W ||IM WES] SY] PUR 33W ud3q jou sey |eod 198.1e]1 Suoj-Jeaj v

1e|dwa ue|d o3IV iSD



sSujasw J3Y2E9] B2IN0sAl
‘pa [enads ‘pa |eseua3 ‘sSunjaaw eale 109lgns S3UllISW [9AB] SPEeIS SS0U0E ‘SSUIl9W [2AS] apeid 110} SWil uclIRIOqR(|0D) e
|COUDS 03 JOOYDS WOJ) PUB [9A3] 2peds 01 243 opeld wol) SUOI}ISURI SSNOSIP 01 S UCIIBIOR||CD
uoneLWIOUI JUBLIOd W JBYI0 SIUBIBARIYDE ‘SSUIpPam ‘syleap
‘SYHIG) J19113ISMBU PIM JOLISIP pUB (seINuIW pue sepua3e) suilesl 1PUIsIp (Sulpiedal 8310 10MI51J WO} UOIIeI[UNWWO)
deale sn2oj 21891L13S SIY1 U] ISIXa [J11s spoau Jo sde8 1eym  °Z

JUW2A0LALI JO PIIU U SEIR 10 SAI1D30 UOIIEDIUNLUWOD 0} pale|ad 1ndul 0] Jels pajse Sey 3911WLI0D UOIIEDIUNWIWOI 3y e
Buuds sny1 Suriels a1sgam 10141513 843 UO 1e1S 01 S[gB[IBAR 3( [jIM S9INUIW Suilesw 101IsIg
J3qUISAON Ul PR1ONPUOD SEM ASAINS UDMEDJIUNIWIOD IS Y e
HEIS YUm SaInuiw s8urlasw |ooyds [eulalus Suileys ale sjedpulld e

ZBade sn20j 218218015 S1Y3 Ul {208 Wil 3uoj Ay} 192w 03 Pa12]dWod UL Apeadie Sey oM 1eUM T

"BaJe SN204 218218125 SIY1 J0J JUaLUSA0IdW WBISAS SNOAUIIUIOD JO 3|9A3 1y-Apnig
-0Q-Ueld au3 Jo uona]dwod pue ‘Aj[apy ‘weduwl 3y] sSesse 01 pash a4 (jim 1ey) S324n0s elep AHuspl :a3aN/dVD AJ1LNIAI — SISATYNV V.iva

9107 AB :uonsjdwol Jo4 aujjawil

Asnung
UOIIEdIUNWLIOD 1313SIJ 3yl AQ painsealw se 3|eds (' B U0 §7° Ag aAosd L] |1/ UOIIBIIUNLIWIOD |BUIRIU] ‘T 07 AR A :jeoD snooq J18s1e41S

swuapnis |je 10) diysuazino aamsod pue

ug|d UOREeSIUNWWO) BOUD||S0XD DILUSPRIE SA3IYDE 0] SUSZID puk Yels ‘syualed ‘Siuapnis awaBesuy Ajunwiwo)
aAlsuaya1dwo) e dojanag yum sdiysaasuyed dojsasp pue 988Ul ‘S1EUNWWOI |IMm aSD3 Byl PUB UOIIBEIUNWWIOD
:sndjo4 218a1e115 :annaaiqo andaiens ‘eday Apuong
le JRRE g l[alelVio iy
Allunwwo)
910T-910¢
3]|IASUBAT

uejd yuswaroaduij

snonunuo) Q@O@

a1e|dwaL uejd UoIDY ISD




ipa19jdwod s
dais Y1 Usym mou NoA ||Im moH
EPR139|03 3q HIm BIED 1BYM

el Weal noA
pue noA [im sda)s 1eYym

dils NOLLDV
SHSiS Gooe

ipatajduwion
90 JIOM BY] [jIM UBYM

P P e e e e e

)

$9INUIW puEe
*s3uUI193 LY. JUDS SIINUIN 120Y3s STOZ-#T0Z Painpayds | sepuase sSuipaaw
‘sBuizasw 01 Jouid 3uas sepuade Sunsay 9107 Aejn ‘pouluidlap 9q o] | Apegn3aJ Jou $3uj195W UOISURI] ugnisuell v
-1eaA |ooYds ST07 S2INUIW pue
‘SBUIIRW IR JUIS SBINUIN B3k |00YIs 9TOZ-ST102 | -¥TOZ ‘@usgam 1213sIp uo palsod sepuagde Suizeaw
-sSuneaw o3 Joud 1uas sepuade 3uileaw ‘AjlJalienb ‘pauiwialap 2q o1 10U SJE $33NULL puUe Sepuasy [BAR] LISIG ¢
-1B3A |00YIS STOT S2INUJW pUB
"S3UIDDWE IR 1USS SAINUIN -Jeah |0oYds 9T0Z-STOZ | -TOZ ‘He1s yum pateys Auendal sepuade 3uizasw
sguzzawl 01 Joud 1uas sepuade 3uIlDaN ‘Aaapenb ‘paulwialep aq o1 10U dJe $IINUIW PUE SEPU3SY [anaB] Buipling "7
*1eah jooyas
*123A |00Y2s 9T0F-STOT STOZ-FTOTZ “ISIx@ Ajpuaiind 10U JNB|SMIN 30IHO
Alyauow juss pue pado|aAsp J9119|SMIN ‘Aaspienb ‘paulutialsp ag 01 | S0P J9NB[SMBN S0 IPMISIQ ¥ PUISIq Yo T
ipaia|dwo)) seppn ABaieais
:e1eq ul a8uey) Jo sisAjeuy :21eQ/2inseaN Suipuy :3peqfainseay Suluuidag 41 saujw1a( 18Ul eieQ
9107 ST0¢ Aanins
Ary ‘A9nins Aq paulluaalap aq o | AeA ‘Asains Aq paulwulalap aq ol uonIEdINWWOD T
:e1eq Ul @8uey) JO sIsAjeuy 191eQ/24NnsE3N Sulpul :318Q faunsea SuluuiSag :deny sayruap] 184l e1e(

uejd 941 JO SSBLUAANDBIIT U] SUIWISIS( [IIM 1841 S8JnSealN Y1 AHIUSD] {SIDUNOS VLIV — SISATYNY Y1vd

(Aey-1udy pue Jsqo1nQ-1aguW

¢ 1 £,

SIUBLUBASIYOE ‘SSUIppPoMm ‘SYIEIP ‘SyMIg

21dag ‘[ans| apeus o1 |ans| spess pue Buipjing 03 Suip|ing) s8ul133L UOIISULRIL 10NPUOD
S}sgaM I21415IP Uo pIsod salnulw pue sepuade Jullasw [8AS] 10U351Q

1JB1S [9A3] BuUlp[thq 0} 3USS SanuIW pue sepusse Sullasw jaaa) Sulpjing

uoI1B 0L JuRLIodul 1330

SaINUIW pue sepuase sBUllaaW 1011SIP) "HEIS [|e 01 J9113|SMBN 391H0 1P11sIT AJYIuo
¢ 7 uoilsanb ur payuap] pasu syl aroidw] o ded syl onpal 0] 9sn am {[Im SIFLIIS UAYM P

1e1s AQ peniwigns 1uawaA0sdwll JO PasU U] SBAIE 10 SAIS[GO UOReUNWWOoD)

&z uonsanb u) payizuaps spaau Jo sded ayl Anusp siuiod _1Ep YIYm €

aie|dwa] ueld UOIY ISD



sdals ueld UoDY Supuaws|duw} JaYY e1eq dzAjeuy Apnis

V/N

V/N

v/N

V/N

pajnpayas a1am Sunsaw uotlisuel ]

ipmadwod
S MOM DU ||IM U3y

cpa1idwon s|

da1s al1 usym mouy NOA [jim MmOH

¢P3123]|02 2q ||IMm B1RP 1BYM

pa[npayas aiam sSuieaw uaym Suimoys Jepus|er

$9YET WEed] JNOA
pue noA [[im sdais 1.y
ddlS NOILV

pajnpayds y

1JEIS 01 1USS aU3M S31NUILI PUB SEPUIdy

$31NUIW pue sepuady

sainuiW pue
sepuase Sunjsaw
[eAS] DI3SIQ ¢

11el1s O] 1uas adem Sslnuliul pue mmﬁcmm<

$9INUIW pue sepualy

§91NUjLL pue
sepuade Sunlaaw
|2A8] Buipling T

Auuow
1u3s pue pado|aAsp SJoM SI91IR|SMIN

YIUOW Yoea WOl Stall2|SMmanN

paleald laya|smal
Aguon T

(2anoaya sem dais uoiioe
2U1 SMOYS 22UdPLAR SIL1 AYm aquasaq)
22uapIAg jo sisAjeuy

(e1ep apnjpul) sssusazayl/ssausold Jo aduapial

{(enoge da1s og wol)
HOLVIIANI/IUNSYIN

19quPA0N Aq palajdwod sg oL
sdals ueld uoIPY Buluawaldw] JaYY ele( IZA[euy Apmils

SlEpusied |eis s3ul3aw
S3IIAIBS TUBPNIS JO J033841q ‘s|edioutid STOZ Joqwaldas | UO panpsyss sSURESW UOIHSURIL | UOIISURIL 3Npayds ‘v
SaINUI pue
weal 2SgoM U0 parsod seInuiul pue sepuasge 3upsaw
BAI1RIISILILIPE “101RJ1SIUILPY 1211S1d ST0Z Jequsidss sepuade 3ullasW [3A3] 12UISIQ | [9AR] 1IISIC 24BYS  °E
s3inuI pue
Heis sepuagde 3unssw
sjediaupid ZT-M SToZ Jaquadas 0} sjlELUS S31NUIW puk sepualdy | [aA3] Bulpjing aleys 7
Jana[smapn
30LO 1ISIg
101R41SIUILPY 121S1a 5107 laquialdas HE1S 01 P3[IBWD SI3113|SMaN AjlJuow e 31e31) T

a1ejdwa] uejd UoiYy SO



nN| |

mojaqg a2eds ul uiejdxa asea[d - 13y10

UOCIID2.11p JUSI3YIP B Ul SA0W ||IM WES] Y] PUP 18L Uda( Jou Sey |eo3 128.ie] Sus|-1Baj
paljdde sai8aie11s Mau ylim snujuod [jim uepd syl 1nq J9W udag 10U sey 203 1581e]1 SUO|-IBsA
PaNUIIUOD 3¢ [[IM PUB SAII3a42 S| ue|d 1US41Nd 3yl 1N ‘}etu uaag jou sey |208 1951e] BUO|-IBaA

9[EIS O BUO GV
Ag 21028 Asnuns
UOIIEIIUNWILIOD
pa3uByd aq [|1M PUE 19W Uaaq seyY |e03 1931e] BUO[-IBIA paseadou|

JSqUISAON se Jwes Jaquianop Se alues | JagUIAAoN Se awes T

(enn1oee sem dals uopioe {snoqe

31 SMOYS 2UBPIAD SIYY Aym aquasaq) €4 ueld da1s 10y woly)
22UaPIAT JO sishjeuy (e1ep apnjoul) $53UBAID3))3 /5524801 JO 3OUBPIAT HOLVDIIAaNI/IENSvIn

“Relp Aq palsjdwon aq oL
yoeoaddy ueld uoay Sunuswiaidw) Jaly eleq szAjeuy :Apmis

v/N v/N v/N
épolsjdwod s
spaledwon dais ay1 usym mouy noA |jim MoH 499E] Wea) INoA
20 oM Y] [IM UIYAA £Po109)]02 3 |[IM BIEP 1BYA pue noA jIm sdais 1eym

_ A19ISNOdS3d A‘m~20mmmn ‘ 11vd dN3 HOLVDIANI/IUNSYIIN d3ls NOILLVY

C

JagUISAON Se aLies 12(WSAON Se oWes | JagWBAcN SE awes T
(oarpaps sem dals uoiloe {anoqe
21 SMCUS DUIPLIA SIY1 Aym aquasaq) # Ue|d dois 1oy wouy)
aouapIag Jo sisAjeuy (e1ep 3pNn|oUl) ssaUBAIBYT/SS24301d JO 2OUBPIAT HOLYDIANI/3YNSYIIN

“Aeniqag Aq paiajdwod aq o)

21e|dwa Ue|d UOIDY ISD



“UONEIIUNWIWOD SA0Jd W 01 SPOYLISW SSIHIUSPI UB|d UOIIBIUNWIWOD 12LISIJ 3L e
47 uoiisanb ul payipuapl spaau 10 sded ayl Ajauapl squiod elep yaigm ‘g

"uejd UOIIEJUNLUILIOD 101JISIT 2U1 J0 8-9 528ed 011943y e
£ BaJe sn20j 21891.13S SIYL Ul I1SIXa ||11s spaau Jo sde8 1eymy T

sAep 1uawdolaaap |euolssayosd Suunp pue y9sm Yoea papiaodd st swill UcileIoge|jo) e
pP310NpUOD 2B §|00YIS UIDMIS(Q PUB S|9A3] apesd usamlaq sBunasw uotsuell e
d8]1=smaN PUIsIq e
21ISg3M 121151 Sy} UG LIS 0] 3|qB|IBAR JUB SINUIW Sulsaw IS .
PI1ONPUOT S| ASAINS UO[IRDIUNWILIOD HEISY  »
HE1S ylim SBuilasiu |ooyDs o salnujw sepuage aleys sjediduldd e

ZBaJe SN0y D1821R41S SIYT Ul [0S WD) Suo] 243 199W 01 pa1a|duwiod uaaq Apead|e Sey oM JBUAN T

‘BaJB SN20J 218918418 S1Y3 JO) Juawaaosdw] Wa1SAS SNONUIIUOD JO 3|2AD J0Y-Apnis
-0Q-ueid 2y} jo uonsjdwod pue ‘Anfeply 1dedw aY] SSasse 01 Pasn g ||Im 1Byl $30IN0S eiep ANuap] :@33IN/dvD AJILNIAI — SISATYNY VivVd

/T0Z A uone|duiol 104 auawi

-AaAINS UOITBIIUNUWILLIOD) 1DLISI]
‘/T0z ARl AQ :JeOD snoo4 D1891e43S

NWILLICD jeulalu

Ul Aq paJnseaw se 3jess (6 =

sjuapnis ||e 403 diysuaziyo saisod pue

UR|d UOREDIUNWWOYD Aaisusyaldwo) DIUI||2IXD JWIPEIE IASIYDE 0] SUIZIND pue Jels ‘sluaaed ‘suspnis swadeduz ALUNLIWOD)
e wuawadw| pue doAaag yum sdiyszounied dojanap pue ageSus ‘@1eaunuLod [[im s3I YL puUE UoLIe3ILUNUIWO)D
1$N204 M3d3e435 :anaeigo ordalens leauay Aldond
30113513 [00OYDS
Alunwiwo)
£102-910¢T
9jjIAsueA]

ue|d yuswaoadu)

SNONUIIU0) Q@O@

a1ejdwa] ue|d uoIdY ISD




¢ PRINGLISIP SISLI[I SMBU
pue suoledgnd [BUISIXD BYT 2IBM

LTOT ‘Aeln — sosedjal smal pue
suonedjgnd |BuUJ2IXa paIngLasIqg

S9SED|A] SMIU PUB SUOEII|gNd

soaholdwe

01 S9SEAJAJ SMAU

pue suoieagnd
jPUIRIXD ;INQIISIT  F

;pado|ansp s|jc01
UONEJIUNLUIWOD PUB S193YS 198 Hd SIS

LT0T Aey

papaau se padojansp
3( 0} §]001 UOIIEIIUNWILLOD
pue $123Y5 108} Yd

s|001
UOI1RDIUNWILIOD
pue s133Yys 10k}
dd Jolelisiuiwpe
SpIn0Id  TE

juonduasgns pajadwo)

9107 ‘42qorQ

VddSM PUB YISN

suojedlgnd

SUOIIBIUNEULIOD

31P1S puUe |BUOIIEU
03 8qLsqNs  °g

épaiedwen uoinguisiqg

910z 4990190 Aq 2Inquisiq

TG # UqQyx3
pue TS7 # Adij0d pieog 1usin)

UuoRNgLISIpP
HeYd uoieziuediy T

:ezeq ul a8ueyy jo sisAjeuy

:91eQ/3insealy Buipu3

:91eq/ainsea Suuusag

:pa19[dwon sepn ASa1eds
# SaUlWIRIR(Q 1Yl Bl

‘Aaaans £T0z 01 Aaauns gToz sJedwo)

JANIT4
A ‘Asalns Ag pauiuialap aq o)

9T10¢
Aelp ‘Aoadns Aq paujwualep aq oL

Asains
uopesunuwiwoy T

1 Ul 23UBy) JO SISAjRUY

1918 /aunseapy Sulpul

:21eq /aunsealy SujuuiSag

:den saiyiuap| eyl eleq

uejd Y3 JO SS2USAIJ0BHT UL BUIWIBIA( [(IM 1BYL SSUNSEIN 2Y1 AJIUSP| :$IIUNOS VLVA — SISATYNY V.iva

*$1U3A3 UOIHUS023. ySNoiYL pUE BIpSW SPISING ‘SUCIIEIIUNWIWOD 1D1ISIQ Ul S3IILE YUM 11e1s 1YSHYSIH e

*s19pe3a] AjUNWWod A3y 01 UO[IEWIOUL UCHEDIUNLIWIOD 121ISK] BPIACL]

“uol1ewIoUl 3Al80ad 03 J1pgnd Byl pue siuaded 01 SFUISIW [BULIOLU] JBJO e

UIIOUO0D J1RIPIWILY) L0 $3NSS] U0 StuaJed pue Jjels 01 UOIIBWLIOMUT [Ad PS13[ING ‘UoYS aNnss] e

-2usqam uo 1sod pue piews Aq sasAojdwa |je 01 S95B3]1 SMAU pUE Suoedlgnd [RUJSIXD ||B 8INQUIISIK] e

"3|ge(IEAR UDUM PUE P3Pa3U SB S|001 UOHEIIUNWUI0S 85n-01-ASES pue s18ays 198} suoile|as Jijgnd Yylim SI01enSIUIWIpPE SPIAGL] e
"SI0jeASIUIWPE 0] uonewsojul Wauiad Aejal pue (uonenossy

sU0I1R|3Y JYgnd |00YIS UISUOISIAA PUB UOIIRID0SSY SUOIIRIIUNLILUOT j00YIS [RUCIIEN ) SUOIIEIIUNWILLIOD [00U3S 01 2qLIIsgNS e

“Apgeiunodoe pue Suipodad $59201d Bupjew uoISPIP 3UMOYS JJEIS ||B 01 SLIBYD [BUOIZRZIURSIO 21B3IUNUWILIOTY . e

¢z uonsanb ur paynuapl pasu ayl ascsdwi 4o des ay) aonpad 01 asn oM [JIm Sa1831.41S UIIYM ¥

o1e|dwa] uejd Uoidv IS



papaau se 5[00}
UOIIEIUNUILWIOD

popnoid | pue s198Ys 108} Hd
S|001 UOIIBJIUNWIWIOD pue | Ylim SIOledsiuluipe

JO1BIISIUILIPY 1211SIQ £I07 AN | S193Ys 10B] Yd 401RJISIUILUPE 290 apIADld g
suonedgnd
pa19|dwod suonesignd SUOIIEDIUNLUILIGD
SUOIIEJIUNWILLIOD 31B1S pUL |  31BR1S pue |euoneu

J01BJISIUIWPY 12L3SI] 910z 4290320 |[eUOIRU 0] SUCILIISOANS 1A 0] aguasgng g
panqiasIp uonngrisip

JO1BAISIUILUPY 1DUISIC] 9TOF 4390100 Meys voneziuedio oyl Sepn | Meyd uoneziuedlg I

Jpats[duwiod si
épatedwod dais ay1 uaym mouw| noA |[1m moy & e WED) UNoA
2q JI0M 32U [JIM USUAN £P3193)J03 3Q [|IM BIEP IBYM pue noA jjim sdais 1BYm
F19ISNOJSIY (S)NOSHI 31va an3

épaJeys sysnysiy assm

LTOT ‘aunr Agq
53Y31ysiy Jels adeys pue ajeal)

HOLVDIONI/IUNSYIIN

SIYS1Yy31y ye1s

d31S NOLLV

SIU2A2 PUE BIpaW
‘SUO[1eIUNWWIOD

PuUIsIq
ul s1y31yYsiy Je1s

ipaJeys UOHEBULIOJUL SEAN

L10¢C
‘Aejnl Ag uorlewolUl 210qLSIT

UOIIEWLIOLU| UOIIBIIUNLLULLIOYD

SIapeaj AUuUnuILo)
UM UOIRRULIGIUI
UOIBEJUNWILIOD
13113817 2J4eys

i PI9Y S3undsW 249\

£T0T “AeN Ag pjay sSuiaay

sSuileawl [eLIOL]

UoljeuLIoU]
aAladal 01 ogjgnd
aul pue sjuased
01 sBuizeswt
LI ETITg)

¢PIINQLISIP SANSS] A4 33/

LT0Z ‘AN Ag jAd anss)

SIUBWINDAP |A4

sjualed pue
HEIS 03 |Ad WIDIuo)
leIpawWW] 3nss|

g

91e|dwa] ueld UOIY ISD



||| |G|~

{an1108y)0 sem dais uonoe
BYI SMOYS 32UDPIAD sIYl Aym 2q11053(])
23UapIAT Jo sishjeuy

{e1ep BPNIUL) SSBUBNIDBYLT/SS3IB04d 4O SIUBPIAT

{anoqe dals og wodg)
HOLYOIANI/IENSYIN

~PquianoN Ag patedwos aq o)
sda1s ue|d uonoy Supuawajdw) Joly eleq szAjeuy :Apnis

papeau Se 5|00}
UOHNEJIUNWILGT

$|001 WOJIEJIURIWOD | PUE $133YS 1081 Hd
pUe $1234S 138] Hd YIM | YlMm S1oleqsiuiwpe

J01BLSIUIUPY 1LIASIQ LT0T ANl popincid SIOIBIISIUILIPE DIDAA apinold g
siapes] Alunwiuod
sJapesa| ALunwwod YHM UOol3BLIOU]
YUM padeys UoIlRwWLOLL] UOI1eIUNWILIOD

101RHSIUIWPY 1211517 LT0Z Aely UOIIEIUNLILIOD 1DLIISIJ SEA 1014181 B4BYS 7
UOIIBLLIO]
SAl223d 01 o1qnd
UOI1ELIIOLU] BAISD3 9Y3 pue swuaied
01 21jgnd Y1 pue siualed o} 0] s8ujisaw

SJ01RAISIUIWLPY LT0z Aewy po4340 s3uilgaW [BLULOJUI DISAA [BUWIOUE JIBYO 9
sjuaJted pue
sjuaJted pue Hels 01 panss| | Je1s 0l A4 u1szuod

sJ01eJISIUIWDY £T0T AN |Ad UJD2UOD S1BIpBWIIL BISAN 81BIpAWLW] BNSS] °§
saaho|dwa
sagAojdwsa 0] §95e3[al SMaU
O] PANQLISIP SOSEI|B) SMIU pue suonesignd

SIO1BIISIUIUDY 107 AeIN pue suonedgnd [BUISIX2 349 | [BUISIXD 2angLISId P

a1eldwaL uejd U0y |SD




UOIJ3.IP 1USJaYIP B Ul SAOW |[IM WIE3) 3y} pUB 13W U334 tou sey |eo3 1a51e) Suoj-lea)

paijdde sa18a1e41s MBU YLM SNURUOI [Jim uejd Byl Ing 19W U3 10U sey [e03 195.1e) SUO[-JBaj

PanUIIUOD 3q ||IM pue Al 1 ueld JUBLIND 341 1ng ‘39w uaag jou sey [eos 1o81e1 Suo|-1ea)

{aanpaye sem dais uoioe
BY1 SMOUS 33UIPIAB SIYL AYm 3qLIIs2()
20U3PIAT JO SISA[eUuY

{e1ep apn|aul) sseuaallday]/ssei8oud JO 9IUPIAT

{anoge
cH Uejd da1s 1oy wouy)
JOLVIIANI/IUNSYIN

yoeouddy ue|d uonay Supuswe|dw| Jayy eleq azAjeuy :Apnig

‘ReN Aq pais|dwod aq oL

C

T

T18iSNOJSIY (SINO

épare|dwod
3 3J0M BYT [[IM UBYAMA

Jpo19|dwod st
da1s ayl uaym mouy noA jjim moH
¢Pa31939]j02 94 [Im BlEDP 1BYM

£E) weay anoh
pue neA |im sdails 1By
d31s

{an1das sem dals uonoe
BU1 SMOYS JDUBPIAD SIYT Aym 3quIasa()
A0UIPIAT JO SISA|RUY

(e1ep apnjoul) ssausAldByI/ssa1801d JO 3USPIAT

{snoqge
Z# uepd dois 10y wody)
dOLYIIANI/FHNSYIN

‘Arenigad Aq pais|dwod aq o)

sdajs ue|d uoildy Sunuaswedw) Jayy eleqg szAjeuy :Apnis
. .N

T

iparodwos
30 JJOM Y3 ||IM USUAA

ipa1e|dwon s
dais aur usym mowy NOA [jim moH
¢P3133)|02 39 [fIm B1ep 1BUM

JNE1 Weal nok
pue noA [[im sda3s JEUM
_didlS NOILV

ojedwia) ueld UOIY ISD



Mmojaq Joeds ul ulejdxs sses|d — 1ay10 _ ‘g _

g1e|dway uejd UOIDY [SD



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Maximizing Student Achievement

Communications Plan

181

JKCSD

A Vision of Excellence

340 Fair Street
Evansville, Wl 53536
608-882-5224
ecsdnet.org

Page 1 of 11



KCSD

A Vision of Excellence

Mission

The Evansville Community School District, in active
partnership with families and the community, will provide
a positive learning environment that challenges all
students to achieve personal excellence and become
contributing citizens of the world community.

Vision
Creating a culture of excellence in:
Academic achievement
* Character development
Pursuit of arts, athletics, and other activities

© Community engagement
" Highly effective staff

Page 2 of 11



Communication

ECSD Communications Plan

The purpose of the Evansville Community School District {ECSD)
Communication Plan is to present a clear and concise framework for
communication with our schoo! community. The plan primarily addresses
two types of school district audiences: Internal, which includes students,
parents, teachers, staff, administration and the Board of Education, and
External, which includes District residents, senior citizen groups,
businesses, civic groups, religious groups, and other members of the ECSD
community.

Staff support for and involvement in this plan is vital — particularly, teachers
and office staff who are highly influential sources of information for the
public. The ECSD staff carries the message of the School District to their
families and friends who in turn form opinions about our schools.
Communicating our unified messages at all times is a top priority.

The Continuous System Improvement Communication Committee will
implement and manage community relations, publications, marketing and
offer leadership on all comprehensive communication services and
strategies for the ECSD under the direct supervision of the District
Administrator.

Two guiding questions for every program or activity will be:

1. How does this benefit our students?
2. How do we communicate the message to our stakeholders?

Page 3 of 11



KCSD

A Vision of Excellence

Target Audiences

Internal

Students

Parents

Parent Organizations

District and School Staff

Administrators, Directors and Coordinators
Certified Staff

Support Staff

Custodian, Cleaners and Maintenance

. Food Service

5. Board of Education

PwnNe=

moow P

External

ECSD Residents
Home School Families
Key Communicators
Business Community
Elected City Officials
Elected State Officials
Elected Federal Officials
Civic Groups
Senior Citizen Groups
. Community Groups
. Religious Groups
Education — other school districts, colleges and universities
Media

OO NU 2NN PE

o SR )
WN B

Page 4 of 11



I’II Aﬂ‘f Objective:

Improve internal and external
communication systems with the
specific goal of creating open,
two—way communication between
the internal and external audiences.

1. Clarify ECSD flow of information

1.1 Communicate organizational charts to all staff showing decision
making process, reporting and accountability structure.

1.2 Organizational charts will show individual areas of staff responsibility
for communication.

2. Provide ongoing training and support for administration in effective
communication with staff and the public

2.1  Provide continuing training sessions as part of administrator
meetings on how to train teachers and staff to communicate school
messages.

2.2 Subscribe to school communication publications {National School
Communications Relations Association and Wisconsin School Public
Relations Association) and relay pertinent information to

administrators.

2.3 Provide administrators with public relations fact sheets and easy-to-
use communication tools as needed and when available.

2.4  Provide communications training sessions to site-level staff.

2.5 Create web based documents to utilize when reporting an upcoming
event to the District Administrator and Board.

Page 5 of 11



3. Provide regular information on district-wide issues

3.1

3.2

3.3

3.4

3.5

Distribute information from meetings on need-to-know basis.

Distribute all external publications and news releases to all
employees by email and post on website.

[ssue short, bulleted FYl information to staff and parents on issues of
immediate concern.

Formalize a policy for District communication with teachers and
building staff.

Establish a “State of the District” report delivered by the District
Administrator to the staff and the public.

4. Create a system to encourage flow of information from
parents/community to the District

4.1

4.2

4.3

4.4

4.5

Encourage parents and community members to sign up for District-
wide and school-wide internet automatic email and call lists.

Conduct electronic surveys at District and site levels to provide
feedback on flow of information.

Offer informal meeting opportunities to receive input.
Establish informal email account feedback from the community.

Expand use of the Parent Portal to facilitate communication between
parents and schools.

5. Publish and distribute informational documents

5.1 Develop informational documents:

5.11 District/School Informational Brochures
5.12 Newsletters
5.13 Press releases

5.2 Post information on District website.

Page 6 of 11



6. Communicate with civic, community and religious groups

6.1 Include groups in mailings and provide opportunities for groups to
sign up for community email/call lists.

6.2 Attend community meetings as needed to provide and gather
information.

6.3 Provide District communication materials to key leaders.
6.4 Develop partnerships with groups.

6.5 Develop a program for touring the District that includes tours of
school and facilities. Partnerships may include senior citizen groups,
community members, civic leaders, etc.

7. Visibility in the community
7.1 Attend community organization meetings and events,
7.2 Encourage participation in local service clubs.
7.3 Host ECSD “town hall” meetings or forums when appropriate.

7.4 Encourage school staff to talk positively about ECSD schools to
friends, neighbors and community acquaintances.

7.5 Seek business partnerships through contacts in local groups.
8. Promote the success of the ECSD personnel

8.1 Highlight staff with articles in District communications, outside media
and through recognition events.

Page 7 of 11



Communication Strategies

1. Keep Communication Simple
» Use clear, concise and non-educational style for all general
publications
» Vary the types and level of communications to target diverse
audiences
» Translate communication documents when appropriate for
various language groups

2. Create Information Documents
» Create information documents on four to five topics such as
District and state budgets, school safety, accountability, etc.
» Post information documents on-line for quick reference
» Use communication templates for uniformity so that new
topics can be addressed rapidly

3. Communicate Early and Often
» Prepare information documents when appropriate to send out
to administrators, administrative assistants, and other staff as
needed
> Follow-up with memos or communications to all staff as needed

4. Communicate Face-to-Face
» The more challenging the situation, the more important it is to
communicate face-to-face
» Encourage staff to relay messages through personal
interactions when appropriate

5. Keep Communication Brief and to the Point
> Be brief to help retain the recipient’s attention
> Use bullet points when appropriate
» Highlight the message in the title
» Proofread all documents

Page 8 of 11



6. Emphasize Customer Service
» The customer should leave with an answer to their concerns or
question when possible ‘
» Never be dismissive
> Actively listen to understand the message beyond the words

7. Train Staff
» Train staff to understand that what they say to friends,
neighbors and people in the community has an impact on how
ECSD schools are perceived
> Engage frontline staff in the conversation and make sure they
have access to information immediately. They are a first link
to the parents in the community

8. Develop Relationships with our Community

> Develop relationships with merchants by keeping them
informed of the school year calendar, early dismissals, special
event days, etc.

» Ask for input on areas of concern

> Develop key communicator groups and deliver messages to
them as needed. They will take the message to the community

» Maintain a high level of visibility for the District through
participation of key staff and the Board in various professional
and community activities

9. Study the Media
» Pay attention to the type of stories aired or published
> Note who is generally used as a source of information
> Develop relationships with editors and education reporters

10. Prepare our Messages
> Study issues facing education and be prepared to respond with
messages that represent the school and District
> Avoid education lingo and technical jargon by keeping the
message simple and use quotable messages when appropriate
> Prepare articles/stories in formats that match those used by
local media

Page 9 of 11



.~ Communication

7 _‘ ~e Methods

Printed Materials

> “Community Bulletin Board” — Website tab for flyers with community
organizations information

» “School Newsletter” — School and District articles sent to homes
electronically

» “From the Desk of the District Administrator” — Articles in the local
newspaper and on Facebook

> Brochures — as needed to highlight District programs or provide general
school and District information

» Memos from the District Administrator as needed

Email Communication — ECSD Email and Phone Lists

> Links to the website for Board agendas and minutes

> Press releases and articles

> Principals send out monthly newsletter or email to encourage parents to
go to the website for information

Publications Posted Online/Website
Continuous System of Improvement Plan
Vision and Mission

Board agendas and minutes

“About the ECSD”

Press releases

Calendars

“What's New”

School and District Newsletter

ECSD Communication Plan

VVVVVVVYY

Online Message Board
» District-level communication and crisis management

Recorded Board Meetings
» Board meetings will be voice recorded and placed on the District website

Page 10 of 11



Assessment and Accountability

> Benchmarking — Determine what communication strategies are used in
other school districts

» Surveys — Electronic surveys to determine opinion and collect measurable
data

> Email receipt requests - counters to measure the number of hits on website
for each area/article/story, etc.

> Focus Groups — Collect information on a specific topic

The Communication Plan will be reviewed annually by the Continuous System of
Improvement Communication Committee,

Page 11 of 11



"BDIE SN0} 2183)e11s SIY] 40} Juswasosduu) walsAs snonuiuod Jo appA 1y-Apnis
-0(-Ue]d @43 Jo uoejdwod pue ‘A}|oply ‘1Iedul] SY3 SSISSE 0] PISN 9q |[IM Jeyl s824nos elep AHuap| :q3aN/dvO A4ILNIAI ~ SISATVNY V.LVA

- o107 ‘AR :ucnejdwon Jo4 auyawil

*s3uapns Joy Juswdolaasp S AUN1Ua) 7 SSAIPPE 1BY] SUOSSI| PUR SUOSSI| paseq
2102 uowWwod o1ur ASojouydal SunesSaiur yels pue sioieadeiul ASojouyse] 1o} saniunuoddo Juuies] jeuoissajoud splAOld (E'T oAI0RlA0 e
JUBLWBABIYJE JUapn1s pue ‘Suiuies| ‘Buiyoes) aacidwl
12y sa1fojouyosl mau J10j poddns pue ‘Sutulel] ‘Se24n0sal IN0GE LORRWIOUI SSII0. 0] Yels 10) sajoiyaa jdiynw uBisaq :Z'T 2N120O e
"3Je1s A papaau sipjs pue a3pa[motn| Juawdo|aasp jeuolssajold Jo 15| e dojaaaq (T'T SAIIRIGO e

‘AScjouyoal pue Adesail| uoiewnioul Suizijian up Asuspyold Juspnis dojaasp 03 Sullies] pue
Suyses) u seopedad 159 Suireagalul vl yels suoddns jeyt uepd Juswido|assp jeuoisssyosd saisusysidwod e Wwaws|dwi pue dojsasg TT [B0D
[eoD sn204 JFaleals

*SIUBPNIS 404 s wdo|aAap [|ps Anlua7 T 7 Ssalppe

-ASojouyaa) pue Aseial)| 1841 SUOSSB| PUB SUOSSI| PISE( 2402 UCLIWOCD 01U AS0jouydal
uoleLLIoU Suzijin ug Asuapiold Sunea3a3u] J1B1S pue sioleaBalul ABojouyoal Jo4 sanlunpuoddo
juapnis dojaasp o1 Suluaes| pue Suiuiesy jeuoissayord aplaoid 01 pue JuawsAsIyIe
Supyoesy uy seoipesd 1saq SuiesSatur | 1uspnls pue ‘Suiuies) ‘Suiyoeal aacidwl Jeys sa180/ouyda] mau saafojdwa
ui jie3s suoddns 3eyy ueld Juswidolaasp Jo} 1oddns pue ‘Bujulel] ‘S80JN05ad 1NOGE UOIIBULICIU] SS820E 121151 0] Juswdo[ansp
[euoissajosd sasusyaidwod 03 {e1s 10] sapiyaa afdinw usdisap ‘yeis Aq peapasu s|ipis [euolssajold pappaguis
e juaws|dwi pue dojanap of pue 23pajmouy wawdojaasp |euoissajold Jo 151 e dojanap o) ~-gol Ayjenb ySiy Buipinoad
:snaog J1891e.41S aaielqo 8aieais :eaay AHiokd
214181 Jooyds
910¢-510¢ Aunwiwiog
3ljiasueny

ue|d Juswrosduw]

snonunuo?y) Q@O@H

aje|dura) ueld UoIDY ISD




S1apeaT JayIea] (RIS ST IHISI]
‘sjedidpun ‘UCnONIISU JO 1015341]

spuauodwoa guiulea| feuolissajoid
JO uawin2op JuBIop

01 pa1a8ie] Sutujed]
Aseaay| uorieuLiogu]

I19ISNOJSIY (SINOSHd

Q107 Aey pue AZojouyoal Aj1uspi
{pa1e|dwon s|
¢ paisjdwon dai1s a3 Uaym Mmouy noA jjim Moy E9MEl Weal InoA
90 YI0M YL [|IM USYAR £P2102[]03 2q |[IM BIEP JBYM pue noA j|im sdais 1y
d3ils NOILDY

2

HOLYIIANI/FHNSYIIN

3
fa

R R

e

sasuodsal ou poAladal 2fi

Lmnrmmunm

\,\mE:m HeIS 7

pauljoap s2uepUaInY

Jaqumedasg

IouBpuUSIY T

:eleq Ul 38ueyn jo sishjeuy

:a1eq/ainseaiy Suruuisag

:91eQ/24nseay Suiuugag

11RIN SEM [20D 33
U1 18] SaINSEaN

sasuodsal ou paAleIal 3N

Ay

laqualdas

Aanng yels 7

pauljaep S3UBpUBNY

Al

Jaquiaidas

ssuepusllyY T

1e1e Ul 25ueyD o sisA|euy

e /anses|y SutuuiSag

:e1eqfainsea|y Suluuisag

suoneltawsjdu
ASaeng Jo Ayjepld
ouILIR1ed 1BY] SaUnseap

sasuodsal ou PaAIDIAl A

A

Jagquaidasg

ASAINS JyRIS T

paulpap S3uBpusY

Al

Jaquiaidas

souepuanly T

:e1e(] ul a5uey) Jo sisAjeuy

@18 /ainsealy Sulpug

:e1eQ/2insea | Buluuigayg

:pereidwo) sepn ASa1ens
J1 seullaala(] 1Byl B1eQg

sasuodsai Ou paAIRIal BAA

Aeg

Jaguwaldag

Asmms yeis g

paulDep adUBpUIY

Aey

Jaquisydasg

2ouepusly T

ie1eq Ul aBueyD Jo sisAjeuy

:91eqg/oinsedin Bulpuy

:31eq fatnseay Sujuuidsg

:den sayuspy 18yl e3eq

ue|d 243 JO SS9UIANISYT B SUILIBIAG [IIM IBY L S2NSea U1 AJIIUSP] SIJUNOS VIVA — SISATVNY V.va

"}JBls O] UOIIBLLLIOIUT S1Y] ADAUGD 0] S9NUIAR 13410 pUR SU0ISSaS 2]dil[nw pauaio am jl JJBls JO Junowe
1318943 B Y2RDL PINOD 9M JBYY I3 AN JZ Uolisanb ul payiiuapt paau ay3 2A0idwy Jo ded oyl aonpad 01 asn am [{IM ASS1RIIS WIUM ¥
'SSUIp|INg (|2 18 SUO0ISSas 231 SY1 J0) UIR] SBM DDUBPUINY 7 UONSanb ul paiyiluapl spaau o sded syl Apuspl swuiod e1ep Udym €
‘Jels 03 SARPUQOA Y31 J3P0 0] S921N0SIL/IUN] I|gelieas 3y Bulpuy
‘jers 01 3uruiesy AS0jouyDS] SIY1 12140 9M (1M MOY ‘90B) O] 208} UBYY JBYLD ¢EBSJR SND0) 1831..1S SIYL Ul ISIX3 )11 spasu Jo sded 1eym ¢
ARPUOIN Y93 L JO 1UBLUSSASSY ¢ BOIR SNJ0Y 21831815 S[Y) U (203 W1 Suo] 3Y1 13aw o1 pala|dwod usaq Apeadfe Sey Suom 1eyay T

218jdwa] ued UoNIY 1S



sda3s ue|d ueoiloy Bunuswaidw JoYy Bleg JzA[RUY Apnls

Jageue |y ASojouydat ‘Heis SIA 1o1Isia
‘sjedipulid fUonoanIIsyl JO Ja1daad

SABPSOUPIMA Y31 pue
Awapeoy ASojouyaa] u 95u9pIAg

{VLINTM)
uonenossy AZojouyaal
pue gipa |eUonEINPI

UISUOISIAN — S0UBIBUaD

pale|dwo) UOIIRID0SSY 91B1S

1a8euein ABojouydal (Je1s ST PUISIA sadijoesd jeuoloniisuyy 510z 40} mm_ﬁ::t*%n._n%nmu
‘sedipuLld {UOGIIDNIASU| JO 101281 WOOJSSE|D U] 8ouapiag =

pals[dwo) Sujured] ASojouysal zvsId

$SOD 40 ‘feuoiied ‘9181

193w 03 pspasu Sujulesy

pue SjBjs uoilewoul

siapea 1aydea] Yels SN 1Pu1siId Sujuedy ‘sdew pue ASojouysal

‘siedrounld fuorpnalsu| 1o 103eaig WN|N31LIND {$321N0S3) WRNJLIND 2l sujwIalap 01

siaulel] ypm AjjesiweuAp

pue A|pinis 3Hom s[aas)

apeJs jo sjuswyiedag

S {e3ed Buneys e "3-3)

415 ] 1UISIQ “0TeuEiy ASOjouyIaL wusfeainby io aSeq Suneys sjoo1 ASojouyoal Suueys

C 910z Znv 104 winipaw e dopasd

siopea Jaydea] ‘gels ST 1oMIsIg 9T0Z SAepsaupam Yool 9102-5T0T 10§ sAepsaupam

‘siedipulid fUoIIonLIsy| JO 10193110 auo( - STOZ 3ny o8] aSIA2] pUB M3IADY

siapea] Jayoea] fwea) FIOT-£T0T 104

ASojouyoe ), pue ucIzeULIo] JO13SI] Y0 SACPSIUPIM Y231 sAepsaupap yoal dopEaag

*$321n0s34 ASo|ouydal

siapea Jsydea] (1R SIAT PMISI] spaau Buisixa Ajpuaaind jo

‘sjedipunld {UOANIISU] 1O 1013110

pa1adie] Buileoipul sisAjeue eyeg

asn 3y saoudwi pue 1981e]
0} SHNsat AdAINS 211N

siopea Jayrea] el1s SN 1BuIsig
‘sjedipund U0aNI3sU] J0 101530

siusuodwod Buluied] jeusissaroud
JO JUBWINOOp SUBIOM

ueld

ASojouyasl |53 101151 YL
spoddns 1ey3 ASojouyoal
3uidrows Ajttusp|

WUSWSARIYDE
juapnis pascidwl

aje|dwa), ueld UCIDY ISD



yoeosddy uejd uonoy Suntuswajdut) 1oy B1EQ azAleuy Apnis

AEIA] Aq palejdwtod eg o),

ipaieidwod
34 310M S} [IM U3YAR

& po19duod s
daas syl Uaym moud| NOA HIM MOH
£Pa193[103 24 ]jIM BIED 12UM

HOLVYIIaNI/3dNsvy3

31vd GN3

el WealinoA
puE noA |[Im sdais 1eym
d31S NOLLIV

-Ramuns ayl
wol) pa3sadans asueys swi ay) aydsap
21EN1NY 0] PaNUIIL0D SdUBpUINY

e1e(] SoURpUanY Jo 07

Ble S2UBPUBINY T

{aa11038 sem dals uoloe
3Y1 SMOUS 2DUIPIAS SIYT Aym 3qLIsa(])
22uaplA] Jo sisAjeuy

(eaep apn|oul) sSaUSAINIRYT /Ssa13014 JO IUBPIAT

{snoge
74 ueld dais 19y woy)
HOLVIIANI/IHNSYIN

sda1g ueld uoilay Supuaws|dul| 13YY eled azAjeuy :Apms

Arenigod Ag pa1ojduwiod 3G 01

aa1uwiwe) Adojouydal i)

Ay

Aanuns Jjeis

papsau
se Sululel} pue sawil isnfpe
pue e1ep ASAINS MIIASY

T19ISNOdS3Y (SINOSHId

¢ pasrdwon
3G oM YT JIIM USUAN

{p@19dwoa s|
dais 2y} uayM MO NOA jjim MOYH
£P2103|03 ag ||1M BIEP 1BUM

31v0 N3

£oHE1 Weal anoA
pue noA im sdals 1IBYM
d31S NOILY

sAepuoly uo sButuiell 10} sjqejieae
24 pINoMm JR1S 210W paledipul yoeqpasd

papnjzul eep Asaunsg

Asnng yeis g

{saipays sem dais uope
2Y1 SMOUS 3ouaplAa syl Aym aquasaq)
93UspiAg 10 sisAjeuy

{e1ep apn|aul) sSaUBNIAYT /S5R1801d JO BIUBPIAT

{anoge dais og wody)
YOLVYIIANI/IUNSYIN

JSQUISACN Ag psisjdwod sg oL

wu.m_QEmuu. ue[d Uoldy [SD



mojaq aoeds ul uiejdxs asead — 1aY10

UOIDBAP JUBIDLIP B Ul JAOW [|IM WAL SLj) PpUE 13U Uaaq 10u sey |03 1981e] SUC|-IeaA

paljdde sai18a1e435 Mau Ylim anupiuos [m ueld 2yl 1ng ‘1ew uaag jou sey |eod 1981es Buol-leay

paNUIIUOD B4 [|IM PUR BAIRIELD $1 ug|d Jua.nd 3yl Ing 19w uaaq Jou sey [eod 1o81e} SUO-IedA

ERJE SNI0) 218918415 BU1 U |eoB 1851e] Mau B 01 padueys aq [|Im pue 19w usaq sey |eod 198ie1 Suol-lea)

- = -, ~ s

paui[aap sauEpUINY B1E(] SIUBPUINY Jo 307

BlE( |ouepUIY T

(aanoays sem dals uoloe
BY1 SMOYS I3UBPIAD 141 AYm agquasaq)
35UBpIAT JO SisAjeuy {212p apnpul) ssauanilayd fssaiBald Jo auapiag

{onoqge
CH# UB[d do1s 10y wouy)
HOLVYDIANI/TUNSYIIN

21ejdwa] uejd UOHDY [SD



§Z uolisanb ul paijuapl spaau 1o sdes ayl Ajiiuapl swulod elep usiymy, g
D]EP JO 1IN0 3UB PUB PIMO]]0) 10U DUB S3APRI[Od
|eapl 10U dn-1as olpeJ pue solpe) Aem-g 40 speyd dij) 10} 919|dwod 30U Sujujes) Jeis e
$1U2IU0D U0 pPaulei} 10U 2Je JJB1S ‘D1enbape 10U Ul $59204d 21epdn JUBLIND 10U S| [ENUBW A13JeS 10UISI] o
AE|IN331 159W 10U S0P IIUWWOD AJ3jeS e
pajuswajdwi A|n} usag 10U ARY Hpne AlUNDas 5Ul WOl SUCIIEPUSUIWIOIBY  »
¢ BaUE SND0J 21801RI1S SIYT Ul 1SIXS {1135 Spasu Jo sded 1eym 'z
aoed ul s SBPIOd -
soIped Aem-7 JO 95BUDUNd e
SWIOOJSSE|D Joy Heyd dijj/fenuews A}a)es J011SIG e
991WwWOo) Alajes PUISI
SIURISISSE DARJISIUILUDE JO ASAING =
upny ApInoes e
JeaJe sn20 21231e4)s SiYl Ui |BOS WJS] SUO| DY3 193 0] palsjduwiod uaag Apeas|e sey J4iom 1Bypm T

"RaIR SND0Y 218812435 SI1Y) 10J WawaAoIdwi WaIsAS SNONUIIUOD JO 3[2AD 10y-ApniS
-0(-ug|d @43 jo uonajdwiod pue ‘AlEpy ‘wedwi ay) $SIsse 01 Pasn aq ||IM 18yl $a3unos e1ep AInuap| :a3aN/dvo AJLLNAA] — SISATYNY V.1vd

:uona[dwod 104 sulpwi]

‘S]IpNE |BLIS1X3 PUE [BUIBIUL Ag

"sI2pjoyaels

saooesd 10U381IQ [le J0) AM[IGeIUNOI3E PUE SIUDPNIS |2 JO $5922NS 2] 2JNsU2 03
1uzye ASisus pue apiold AlUNdag sjooyas pajesado Apuainiys pue Ayjjesy ‘sjes apiaoad Im gsd3 oyl suonesadp pue saiy|oed

:snood 33aens S anslgo ndojeals :ealy Alod

1BLISIQ [00YdS
Ayunwiwio) 3|jiasueny

010T-S10T
ue|d yuawaaoiduw]

snonunuod Qmorﬂ_ﬁ

21e[dwa] uefd UOIIIY |SD




:e1eq Ul 88uey) Jo sIsA[euy

:91e@/feunseay Suipul

:91eq/aansean Suiuuideg

191N SEA [BOD 33
JI SUILLISISQ 1BY] S2INSEBIN

saINUIA/sepuady

S10¢ ENEETRY
Jaquuiaidas Suiuuidaq Ajlenuuy 10z “Jaqualdag salywwo) A1ajes 'y
gT0T ¥I0Z “equ=idas
Jaquialdas ujuuiSaq Ajenuuy p21ep |enUeLy JO UOISISA [enuew Aja1es DSIA €
ST0¢
‘raquianop Suluuidaq Ajjlenuuy YIO? ‘12qWanoN wody e1eq ASAINS 1SSy CUIWDY T
q10¢ Aaning
JaquiaaoN Buluuidaq Ajjenuuy GTOZ 12quWaaopy upny Aqunoas jeadsy T
pajedwor sepn ASaie1S
:eqe(] Ul 38uRyD) 10 SISA[RUY :31e@/24nse3N Suipul :31eQ/aunseapy 3uluuisag 1 sauwalag 1eul ereqg
¥
S10T ¥TOT “taquimndas
Jaquiadas Buluuidag Ajenuuy pPa1Ep [BNUBW 10 UOISISA |enuews A)ajes 13IsI] °g
S10¢C
“Jagquwaason Suiuuidag Ajjlenuuy $IOT 13qWanoN wody e1ed AsAing 1sSy ulwpy g
q910¢

Jaguwaaon Suiuuidag Ajlenuuy

€107 “equendas wod) eleg

Aaaing 1pny AJIN2as T

:e1eq ui aguey) jo sisAjeuy

:91eq/ainseay Bulpus

:21e(] /ainsealy suluuidag

:de sainuap| 1eyl eied

UBld SY1 JO SSaUBAIIOEHT DY) SUIWIBIAQ [IIM 1BYL S3INSe3A 2Y3 AHIUSP] 1$3DUNOS Y.IVA — SISATVNY vivda

Sulujeay yeis uawIdwiy e
Alales o1 palejaJ sapijod pieog alepdy e

saooe4d A19ES 10 SUPNE |BUISIXD/[ELUITIUI 1INPUOD

291UWWIOD A19ES 1011151 241 DUIALOIDY e
iz uonsanb ur paynuap; pasu ayl anosdwi o ded oyl 9onpad 01 9sn 2m [Im AS1RNS YSIUM P

sSo| Buluieay Jjeas 1
s31nuIUl/sepudse — ol Sujlesw Iv1HWWO) Alales I

|enuew Alajes 1213s1q
e1ep ASAINS JURISISSY SAIIRIISIUIIPY
Aanuns jjpne Ajlinoas

elep ON

Je|dwa] ue[d UoldY |SI



SJ01RASIUIWPY

1e3A |00YIs /T-9TOT JO MEIS

s8o0j 2ouepuale ‘sepuade

Suneaw Ye1s Jead [o0YIs JO HEIS

Sujuies; 4eis

13yso
Aj2y 01 paplaouad sdmjiew

NI Alajes Bul08uQ ‘1S Aq pamalnal sai|od smalaay Adijlod
1uswWnoop [EU3P paJeys 3|3uls

2911 WWo) Alajes BuioBup B Ul 51SIX2 Mou |enuely Alajes |enuew A1ajes 10 poylaAl
supasw
sweaj uipy Apjaamiq jo

aaniwwo) A1a)es guio8uQ | ed se 5193w aa1WWO) Alales 291D UBAUCIDY

{eannaya sem dais uolpoe
3Y31 SMOUS S0UDPIAR S[Yl AYym aqLidsaq)
20UBpIAT 10 SISAjeUY

(e1ep spn|aul) ssauaAiIayi/sseu801d 4O 30UBPIAT

{saoqe dais oq wody)
HOLYDIIANI/IUNSVIN

sda1S ue|d UoIY SuuA)|

dwy sayy ejeq azAjeuy Apnis

SJ01BLISIUIWPY /o931 HWwwoD) A1ajes

Suic8ugp

$30| ssuepuane
pue 3|Npayas suluied]

He1s ||e Jo) SuoIssas
Buwureay Alsjes dojaasqg

a91Hwwe) Ayajes

§T0Z “Joquisidas

sasod
U0 pa1s]} SA1BP MBIA3J TULIND)

maiaal Aoljod

Io1wwo) Alajes

S10¢
“aquisidas Suiuuidaq Ajjenuuy

[ENUEW
Ajajes paysijqnd paiepdn

[ERUEIA]
Alajes 1013510 8yl 31epdn
0] pOYylall J2133q Yeasay

SIIULULIOD

yioy/eynys Bujo8up SINULA /Sepuady Ala)es 2U] BUBAUODIY
{pa1sjdwon 5| dals
épote|dwod Y1 UDYM MO NOA [[IM MOH el weay
3Q JJ0M UL J|IM USYM $Pa122]|02 39 [{IM BIBP 1BUM ANoA pue noA [1m sdols 1eypa
319ISNOdS3Y (S)NOSHId 31va dN3 HOLVOIAaNI/3¥NSYIN d31s NOLLOV

a1e|dwa] Ueld UOHIY ISD




"pojuBLIEM
se paydde aq M sa18918415 MaU PUE ‘PANUILUOD 3 {[IM PUR 3AI1D2442 SI uepd 1USLIND SY) INQ SAIIYDE PUB 2INSeaw 0] Indyup aq Aew saoned
AILIN53s pue A131es apIMm LIS [je 4o Sudnoeld pue uoisuayadwod %00t 1208 s1y3 Jof ssaaSoad Jead Jo pua siussaldad 1sag g uondo

mo|aq =2eds ul uie|dxe aseaid ~ Jay1Q ‘g

Uo1102J1p 1UaJayIp B Ul 2A0W |IIM WED1 Y] pUR 19W Uag 10U sey |e03 1931r] SUO|-IE3A i
vmzaammm_mmymbmém:ﬁ_Bw::_EOU_:..s:m_amsﬁ:nJmE:mmnaocmm_.__momu\m@mpmco_imm\/ xxxxx.m
N
._”

pPanuUIIUOS a0 |[IM pUB SADaH8 sI uejd Juend ayl Ing ‘e uaaq jou sey |eos 1981e31 Sug|-ieaj :
eaJe sN20y) 21891e43s 21 Ul [203 19818] MIU £ 0] PaBURYD 3 ||IM PUE JaW U3 seY |03 19818] SUD-JEd ) :

SASAINS 1JEIS
aden3uej Adijod posiaad 10

2a1wwo) Adljod Swodup MU JO} Pa3U O UCIIBISPISUO) malAal Adljod
supa 8uioBuo Joy dnoud

2aniuo) Alages uio8up 304nosal sjnpayss/aamodu] jenuepy A1a1es
SaNss|
3udiows pue 3u163uo SsSNIsSIp

aaniwwo) Alajes 3wosup 0] ApjaBmig 193 03 NURUGC) 291WI0) Ala4eS

ipa1s|dwoa s1 dajs
épa1adwon 3yt usym mouy noA [jIm moH idjer weal
2 JJOM 3YT [|IM USYAA 4P2103]|02 34 [|IM B1BP IBUA INDA pue noA |jim sdais 1eym
NOILDY

di1$

F19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHad ~dvaana | HOLVDIONI/FUNSYIN

a1e[dwa] ue|d oY ISD



91IsgoMm A0S JeISAZIDUS U1 UD PaISH SB 3100S Jels ASIau] 1DUISKT e
¢z uonsanb ul paynuapl spaau Jo sded syl Ajuspl siuod exep Yolym g
s109(oud 3uinaes AB1sus Aue apn|ou) Jou op 12043813 3yl AQ paipuapl s1oafoud |eudey
pamoj|oj Sulaq 10U SI 3Ny DAIIRJISIUILPY pue A3ljod 309 »
sSuIp|Ing sjgeredwod yum paxjlewyouaq jou s; ucndwnsuol AN e
palepdn 3¢ 01 SPOSU 911SQIM U OJU] A0S 1RISASIOUT e
¢ B2JB SND0J 218918415 SIYT U1 ISIXa [[11S spaau Jo sded 1eym T
3Usgam A0S 1eISASI3UT Ul PaUSIUD S| PUB PIMRIADI US4 Sey Blep uonduwnsuod Aljin e
Wa)sAs jewuayload sH 2yl Jo Apnis pasoudde 309 e
12141517 241 JO Skale aLI0S Ul PI||EISU] U3 3ARY S1osuas Asuedniaog e
T'€E/ S[NY SANRASIUIWPY uoneAlasuo) AdIaug pue €€/ Ao1jod 308
sinoy Jaye s1andwod Jo-uing o3 wesdoud sondwoy e
12141S1(] 341 JO Seale AWIOS Ul SO[NQ UL alow 0] papelddn usag sey Suijysn e
@31 01 papessdn uaag sey SUNYS IVd SH e
£BaJe sn20j) 2EFe1eAS SIYL U [e08 uLia) Suo| ayl 199w o1 palajdwod uaaq Apeadje sy JJoM 1BUM T

"BRUE SMJ0) 2133115 SIY1 0] JusWA0LdWI WIISAS SNONURUOD JO 2[3AD 10y-Apnis
-0(-ue|d 3y yo uona|durod pue ‘Ajjapy ‘pedw aU] SSasse 03 PISH 24 [|IM 1eY3 S30UN0s e1ep AYUsp| :g3IN/dvD AJLLNIGL - SISATVNY V1Va

:uonRa|duio) 04 auldwiy
LI \@mcm _umwamuum \Em:uc_ ue 3 um‘_:mmmE se & 1 3 :9583:8 >mhm:m SpIM-1IL13SIq 32Npa ‘9102 >m_ “Z# [E0D SNI0] u_mﬂmbm

“S19p|ouels

saonoeld 1S I 104 AJI[IgBIUNOIE PUE SIUSPNIS || JO SS3IINS 4] 24NSUS 0]
usds AZ1eua pue uapyold A1Nd3s | sjooyds palesado Ajqualoyie pue Ayyesy ‘ayes apiaosd |11m QsI3 YL suoniesadQ pue sa131jioe
:sndo4 J18a1e415 S# 9ARI3[qO NSaieals eauy AJIong

191251 |O0Y2S

910T-S10¢ Aunwwo) ajpasueny

uejd jJuswaaoiduwy

SnonuUIIUO) Qmog

diedwia] ueld UOIIY |SD




I19ISNOJS3Y (S)NOSHId

3ivd dnN3d

m—umpuw__ou mn_ ___>> mwm_u umr_>>
HOLYDIANI/IHNSYIN
oYl 7

Eehridl

T gToz AR

Z

£107 [udy

STOZ Ay

28esn ASJsua ssoun T

:e1B( Ul 38uey) Jo sIsAjeuy

:91e(/aunsesN Suipu]

:e1e@/ainsealn Buiuuldsyg

18| SEAA |EOD 241
[l UILLIS1S[ 18Y] S2UNSESN

100} aienbs Jod s3esn

£10¢ [udy 910z ANl AS1sua ssou8 1uasKg g
£10Z [Hdy 910z ARIN 81005 nOFJe1SASIaUg 7
gTOZ |sunf gToZ Aeld | Asmadns alAcjdwa jeadsy T

re1eq uj 28uey) JO SISAjeuy

:31eQ/24nseaiy Suipul

:31eq,/sansesy SuluulSag

:palajdwo) sepp, ASalells
JI sauluLalad 1eyl eyeq

1004 a1enbs sad 338esn

LT0T {dy G107 Aein ASJsus ssoug PLISIA €

/10T judy sToz AR 24025 A0Sue1sABIDUY 7
a3pajmouy/a8esn ASsaua
Jo a8pamour satodws

5T0Z Jaquiaidas SToC AeIN | 28e8 03 Asnans asAgidiny T

:eleq ui @8ueyn jo sishjeuy

:91eQ/2Jnsea Sulpul

191 Jaunses| Buluulgag

:deo) salyuap] 1eys exeq

UB|d Sl JO SSDUDALIIDHT 8L SUIULIBIRQ |IIM 1BYL SSUnseay ayl Ajjuap] :S3DYN0S Y1V — SISATYNY VLvd

uolleAIBsSUOYfSSaualeme ABiaua ajowoid 01 suoiadwod uip[ing Japisugc) e

Jeah yaes 1a8png saloid jendes a2yl Suluiunialap uaym (s)1oafoid ABiaus apnpu; e

saseasoul ASIaus yaes 01 wawdinba/sadiAsp |euoiippe Jo 28esn ASIoua aInseayy e

T'€EL pue gg/ Adljod jo Sulules) els e

T°€€/ pue gg/ Adljod Jo slpne {eLISIUL JINPUOD) =

AJesso0au Ut BS1AD) pue T'CE/ pUB €€/ ADI|Od M3IATY =
&7 uoitsanb ug paynuapl pasu syt sacsdwl Jo ded ayy sanpal 01 asn am [im AS31Ra3S YDIYM P

ue|d s1daioud |euded 1UISIq .

T'€€/ 9y anlensuwpy pue ¢/ 7 Adjod 304 01 soueldiuod Jo Hphe |eulall] e

sguipjing a|qesedwos 01 paJedwod se Jooj alenbs Jad uopdwinsued AS1aua ssou8 12113SI] .

21ejdwal ueld UoIdY 1SD



SI01RJISIUIWpPY LT0C Agy SASAINS JJB1S DININ Hesuel] p
10315341(] SpuUnoJny pue sauipjing /LT07 Aenuer 181] 139foad suning syoloid dojaasq g
J01024K(] spunolg pue sgulp|ing gutoduQ | eiep Sumainal/Bulppe anuuo) ejep A0 e3sASioug g

papasu si 93en3ue] M3lADI
aa1uwwo) Adljod [T0Z ARl | MDU IO {RUOLIIPPE J) SUILIS1S]] Anjod anunuo)y T

ip=121dwos 51 dals
ipa1e|dwon 3Y1 UsyM MOoUY NOA ||Im MOH i el Wweay
2 JJOM YT ||1M UBYAN éP2129]|02 3q |IIM E1BP 1BUM INoA pue noA |jim sda1s 18y
dils NOLLV

pu> vmao_‘@_ﬁmv msc_mb _mE‘_oh. oz‘

m:_c_mbtﬁm ao_m?uq 7

Suro8uo pue 10afoad 3sed yim sUI22U02 AJHIQRIS] 01 2NP SUOP 10N

uoniednsaaul AJljenb samod

syofoid aae8iisonu; ¢

Bupjoeay asn A21aua Butoduo sajgeus

NDP 78 SIY.1/377 404 elep Susjus saxdeg [ Ag JL0M 2]gelapIsuo)

Ao uesAiiauz
aiepdn 'z

apew uaag aARY sypa Adljod

Jaysow A9 01 papiaoad sdn-yiew ‘IS @ passnasip sa121[0d

saod manay T

{aanays sem dais uoiloe
2U3 SMOYS S2UBpIAS SIUL AUM 2qIDsaQ)
2DUIPIAT JO SisAjeuy

(e1Ep BpN|OUI) SSBUBAINIRYT/SSD4B04d JO BDUBPIATY

{snoqe dais oqQ wouy)
HOLVOIANI/FdNSYIN

sd?315 UB|d UOIIDY SulIUAWI|

dw| Joyy eleq a2zA[euy :Apnis

s80] asuepuane

aoueydwos Asjjod
pue 28esn ASJaus Suipiedal
loiaeyaq a8ueyd 0] Yeis e

SI01RNSIUIWLPY 8uic8ug pue ainpayds Suluied] | J0)sUoissas ululely dejanag

$alnuilsepuady 151 spo=loud [endes

309 — swuensuod ASiaus pue 01 ppe o1 sapesSdn sBulaes

1012301 DRY Suo3uqQ Je1s Al1jiIn [B2O] YUM JNSUC) A318us 9igissod a1e81sany|

Ar03-1e1sAdiaus

Uo uo1BLIolU]

10178410 O%g 8uo8up A021e1SAS1aUl woyy spioday 12IsIA ife 91epdn

T'ecs pue

29110 AJl|Od §T07 “4equiade saInunfsepuady 308 | €€/ Ad1jod JO UOISIARL/MBIADY
cpa1Rdwon ipasjdwon st dags ije] wed)

30 JOM DY [jIM UBYM

BY] UaYM Mmouy| NOA |j1m MOH

InoA pue noA [[1m sdais 1eypa

aie|dwisl ueld UORDY ISD



‘auning ay1 ui 2o siy1 Suiaaiyoe 01 sap2e1sqo pue saiuniioddo 2yl Jo SuipueSIaPUN UOWWOD J21e348 e papircdd sasy [SD
AQ @1Bp 0] SUCIIDR 1n( ‘JaW U3a( Jou sey sBuiaes AS1ous %0T 0 198181 SuojJeas “[e0F SIY3 J0J UOILPUOD Je3A JO pUa ay) S1d8§al 15aq ¢ uondp

molaq Ioeds ul uie|dxa asead — 13y10 G

UOIIUIP JUSUBLIP B Ul SAOLU [{IM LLED] SU] PUR 1AW UD( 10U Sey |e0S 198181 BUO}-1LaA Y
vm:aammm_mmumbw\sm:f_Bw:c_EoU_:B:m_am;ﬁ:n_ﬁwE:wmnIo:mm:_momummhmumco_.,_wm\f xxxx.m
.n.
H

p2nuIUoD aq [|IM PUE aaidRp3 S1 ukd JUSLINd SY Ing ‘18U US3g jou sey |eos 193.4e]1 SUC]-IBa) .
eaJe Snogy J1321e13S a4} Ul [eoE 18811 Mau e 03 paBueyd 2q ||Im PUE 39 Us3aq sey [eos 19381

e} Buoj-iee

-

a1e|dwia] uejd UMDY [SD



CSl Board Update — August 2016 Board Meeting

CS! Committee: Culture & Climate

CSI Membership: Debra Fritz; Sara Traut-Ebert; Katie Horgen; Dana Teske; Deb Miller; Sandi Spanton-Nelson; Amanda
Koenecke; Scott Everson

Committee Meeting Dates 2015-2016: September 15, 2015; October 27, 2015; March 1, 2016; May 10, 2016
CSl Action Plan: SEE ATTACHED PLAN

Update on action plan/goals: Our primary objective for the 2015-2016 school year was to get approval for and
purchase staff polo shirts. It has been many years since the district provided a unifying piece of apparel for all staff.
This was accomplished by the end of September.

Future plans: Our committee steered our focus more towards a “climate enhancement task force” perspective in
2015-2016. We believed that many of the things that impact both climate and culture in our district are well outside
the purview of this committee. However, we wanted to continue to strive to make a difference with after school
activities and positive staff gatherings, in addition to maintaining in-building activities like potlucks, Kudos baskets,
etc. Due to the overall feeling of negativity in the district that was present in May, our committee decided not to
conduct a “post” survey as we felt the data would be undoubtedly invalid and unreliable.

For 2016-2017, our committee is proposing to be removed from the district Continuous School Improvement plan.
Likewise, we are proposing to merge with the Health and Wellness committee to form a “Health, Wellness, and
Climate Committee.” We believe that our committee can be more effective if viewed as a district-wide grass roots
committee tied with the overall health and wellness of our staff.



ECSD

Evansville ommunity
School District

Continuous
Improvement Plan
2015-2016

ST

Priority Area:
Climate & Culture

the ECSD climate survey.

Strategic Objective
The ECSD is committed to working as a team to

ensure a safe, respectful, nurturing, and

invigorating environment where learning is a

shared responsibility.

Strategic Focus:
Specific Building of each
employee & overall district.

Strategic Focus Goal: By May 2016 the individual building and overall district climate will each increase by 1 point on

Timeline For Completion:
One year

DATA ANALYSIS — IDENTIFY GAP/NEED: Identify data sources that will be used to assess the impact, fidelity, and
completion of the Plan-Do-Study-Act cycle of continuous system improverent for this strategic focus area.

1. What work has already been completed to meet the long term goal in this strategic focus area?
* We completed a survey to acquire our baseline in November of 2014

2. What gaps or needs still exist in this strategic focus area?

3. Which data points identify the gaps or needs identified in question 27

4. Which strategy will we use to reduce the gap or improve the need identified in question 27

DATA ANALYSIS — DATA SOURCES: Identify the Measures That Will Determine the Effectiveness of the Plan

ACTION STEP
What steps will you and
your team take?

MEASURE/INDICATOR
What data will be collected?

How will you know when
the step is completed?

END DATE
When will the work
be completed?

Data that Identifies Gap: Beginning Measure/ Date: Ending Analysis of Change in Data:
Measure/Date:

1. ECSD buildings 5.35/Nov ‘ 14

2. ECSD District 4.82/Nov “ 14
Data that Determines if Beginning Measure/Date: Ending Analysis of Change in Data:
Strategy Was Completed: Measure/Date:

1.

2.
Measures that Determine Beginnhing Measure/Date: Beginning Analysis of Change in Data:
Fidelity of Strategy Measure/Date:
Implementation:

1.

2.
Measures that Determine if | Beginning Measure/Date: Beginning Analysis of Change in Data:
the Goal Was Met: Measure/Date:

1.

2.

PERSON({S) RESPONSIBLE




Survey staff to peak
interest in things that are
desirable for them

The survey will have a
deadline

February 18:2015

Scott Everson

Contact local vendors for
various school district
clothing and apparel
options

Contact initiated and
completed

April 30, 2015

Scott Everson, Amanda Koenecke,
and Deb Miller

Delegate community
members to act as building
liaisons

Liaisons are identified and
determined

April 30, 2015

Scott Everson & Amanda Koenecke

Create building “Co-worker
compliments and kudos”
box for each building

Boxes are created April 30, 2015

Scott Everson & Amanda Koenecke

‘Study: Ana!yze Data After Implementmg Action Plan Steps

“To be completed by Novemb

er.

MEASURE/INDICATOR
(from Do step above)

Ewdence of Progress/Effectlveness (mclude data)

Analysis of Evidence
(Describe why this evidence shows
the action step was effective)

1. Staff polo shirts

Shirts were ordered and delivered to all staff

2. Kudos boxes

Kudos boxes were instalied in all buildings

ACTION STEP
What steps will you and
your team take?

MEASURE/INDICATOR
What data will be collected?
How will you know when
the step is completed?

END DATE
When will the work
be completed?

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE

Study:. Analyze Data After Implementmg Action Plan Steps

To be completed by Februwawjg.

MEASURE/INDICATOR
{from Act step Plan #2
above)

Evidence of Progress/Effectiveness {(include data)

Analysis of Evidence
(Describe why this evidence shows
the action step was effective)

1. SEE ABOVE

SEE ABOVE

2

ACTION STEP
What steps will you and
your team take?

MEASURE/INDICATOR
What data will be collected?

END DATE
When will the work
How will you know when be completed?

the step is completed?

PERSON(S) RESPONSIBLE

Study: Analyze Data After Im
“To be completed by May. .

plementlng Action Plan Approach

MEASURE/INDICATOR
{from Act step Plan #3
above)

Evidence of Progress/Effectiveness finclude data)

Analysis of Evidence
(Describe why this evidence shows
the action step was effective)

1. End-of-year survey

A survey will be done in May, similar to last year’s
survey, re: climate

N/A - survey was not conducted




Year-long farget goal has been met and will be changed to a new target goal in the
strategic focus area

2. Year-long target goal has not been met, but the current plan is effective and will be
continued

3. Year-long target goal has not been met, but the plan will continue with new strategies
applied

4, XXX Year-long target goal has not been met and the team will move in a different direction

5. Other — please explain in space below

Due to not conducting an end-of-year survey, our goal was not met. Likewise, we are proposing to move in a different
direction in the form of moving our committee out of the CSI plan and merging it with the district Health and Weliness

committee.




2015-2016

Seclusion and Physical Restraint Report

2015-2016 Individual Data

Stu_dent

2015-2016 Summary Data

g l‘h'ci_c.i_é'h.ts

" Seclusion:

C# Incidents -
‘Restraint. -

2018-2016
. Totals




2015-2016 Seclusion and Physical Restraint Report

Report Summary

There were seven incidents of seclusion and thirteen incidents of physical restraint during the 2015-2016, totaling
20 incidents district-wide. This number is significantly lower than the previous school year's total of 44 incidents
district-wide. The incidents occurred in the Etementary, Intermediate, and Middle Schools and involved five
different students.

The state defines, “seclusion” as the inveluntary confinement of a student apart from other students, in a room or
area from which the student is physically prevented from leaving. “Physical restraint” is defined as restriction that
immobilizes or reduces the ability of a student to freely move his/her torso, arms, Iegé or head. It does not include
briefly touching or holding a student’s hand, arm, shoulder, or back to calm, comfort or redirect the student, using
supportive equipment to properly align a student’s body, assist a student to maintain balance, or assist a student’s
mobility, under the direction and oversight of appropriate medical or therapeutic staff. Seclusion or physical
restraint may be used with students at school only when a student’'s behavior presents a clear and imminent risk to
the physical safety of the student or to others and it is the least restrictive intervention feasible.

A District employee or other individual may only use physical resiraint on a student if they have received required
Non Violent Crisis Intervention training on the use of de-escalation techniques and appropriate physical restraint.
As an exception to this training requirement, physical restraint may be used by non-trained school personnel in an
emergency situation where all other limitations and restrictions have been satisfied, but only if an individual who
has received training on the use of physical restraint is not immediately available due to the unforeseen nature of
the emergency.

Staif using seclusion or physical restraint shall complete the Seclusion/Restraint Electronic Form and immediately
submit the form to his/her building principal. The incident must also be reported on Skyward and coded under
*BSR" for Behavior Seclusion and Restraint to ensure accurate reporting of data. Families are notified no later
than one business day after the incident occurred and are provided with a copy of the completed form within three
business days of the incident.

Submitted by: Janessa Katzenberger, Director of Student Services




GRADE LEVELS of Students taking single JEDI online classes

2015-2016 JEDI DATA

SINGLETON CLASSES

SINGLE ONLINE CLASSES TAKEN

‘No. = [Grade . o c0i
4 oth Grade Students
6 10th Grade Students
14 11th Grade Students
12 12t Grade Students
GENDER
23-Females
12 Males

AP Computer Science

AP Microeconomics

AP Macroeconomics

AP Psychology

Psychology

American Sign Language 1

Astronomy

Career Planning

Civics*®

Class is required but was approved to take

Criminology

French 1

German 1

German 2

German 3

Japanese 1

Journalism

Language Arts 12(A)*

Student only completed 1st part. Conflict was approved

Latin 1

N»—\r—\st—\HH»—me»p-r—xr—xH»—xr—\MN\o)—\wm'%
=
-

Latin 2

Mythology & Folklore

Photography

Spanish 3* Conflict was approved
Walking Fitness* Conflict was approved

* = these are classes that we offer in the building, but because of extenuating circumstances, students were
approved to take them as online classes.

Continued on Page 2



2015-2016 JEDI DATA continued

FULL-TIME HOME JEDI STUDENTS

4th Grade
oth Grade
10th Grade
12th Grade

B [ B [+ |




MEMO

TO: Evansville Community School District Board of Education
FROM: Scott Eversan, EHS Principal
RE: Proposed Graduation Date and Policy Change

DATE: July 20, 2016, Board Meeting

We are proposing to move our graduation date from the first Sunday after school is out to the Friday of
Memorial Day Weekend. We believe that allowing seniors to graduate earlier will allow for a more
productive {earning environment the last few days of school for underclassmen. Additionally, we
believe that depending upon how the calendar would fall, there are sometimes too many days between
the end of the school year and the graduation ceremony. Lastly, this move would allow parents more
time for graduation parties. Informal feedhack from students, parents, and HS staff regarding this
proposal has been overwhelmingly positive.

Please note this change would require a change in Policy 345.62 and a change in the current 2016-2017
School Calendar.



GlL §0BL B0l §LI02/0) - L Jepused GL/6/Z) panoiddy preog - ujying skegmoug ¢ -
& §'G sunp
72 ec Aep
6l 0¢ oy
g9l 8l Yoey
gl Bl Alenigs
G0¢ 44 Aenyep V101 §°06)
GL a1 Jaquanag sheplioH pied ¢ spopms oN -(G'|.) ABPSHIOM taljoea ] i
58l 07 1oqUIaAoN 1) WIOL SABC JMOM [§'1 00435 oN - (g) AeplioH
0¢ Iz 18400 ser W Gty puz sfe( weludojsaag [BUOISSDI0l |6 Wd Sapnig oN - { 7/, - ) pud Jepeny) e
1z Far Jaquusyees Sy pig Gy 35 {sfeq Buipeio Z/L1sfeq WepMiS Zil- 1) | Jooyas oN
0 ¥ Jsnbny Jajieny Jed sheqg sAB(] 10BJUON) JUSPIIS (6] sapn)s o - (5) wewdojaraq [BUOISSaI0Id
sheq sieq Lpuopy [euonansy] |[nd f [BIHEd sfeQ 1oRNU0Y
[Buogonsy| PRgUeD
TUISLUEIUSWLOT) jooyog YhiH 11 sunp
HE)S Jof AepIopm 271 geunp
sjuapms g-y Aeq) /) J8HEND Uy 4O PU L sunp
Joouog oN - A |eLowsi 8z ke
|00U28 CN - Ae(] Juawdoeaaq [Buoissalnld 71 judy
I815e 9} udy
wnjey sWepms g [udy
100Uag ON - deaug Buuds g - /2 yaien
Buipeig gy Aeq gj| tepeny) pig jo pu3l 7S
100Y2G O} - Ae(q JuawdoaAa( [BUCISSa]0L ] €1 Yo
[00Yag op - dulon) soualauog ¥Z qe4
[00YaS O - AB(] JWsludo@As( [Eucissajold £] gad
Buipei) g-y AeQ /1. JsHenD pug 30 pul Og uer
[Q0U2S ON - AB(T Jualido[aaa(] [BUDISSA0I gl uer
UInsy sluspng Z uep
[O435 ON - Yes.g JOJUIM 0t -£¢93Q
[00Y0g O - AB(T JUsLUdojaAa(] [BUOISSBL0N G 99(]
[00y9g ON - diinn souatapuos GZ AON
[ooyos ap - Buinbssjuey $Z AON
1004y0g ON £¢ AON
Bupeisy gy Aeq g/} Uelenyy s Jo pug ¥ AoN
|00YDS ON - AB(T JUsLUdD|@AS( [BUOISSS0IL 0l 0
[00yag ON - Aeg Joge g dsg
[ooyag jo Aeq Jsif] } ydag
[0cUaS ON - Ae( JuswdoEas [Buoissalold  LE ‘0€ ‘B¢ By
Jooyog o - Ae(] oM leuoes} gz By
uoNBIUSLQ) JBYaLs| MaN GzZ-yz By

sfeq [00Y2g 0] Yoeq

91 Bnyyp) By

BA), [0049S £}0Z-9402 J2U3SIQ [0049S DJJIASUBAT



Memorandum

To:  Board of Education, Evansville Community School District

From: Steve Swanson, Business Manager

Subj: 66.0301 Agreement Between Evansville and Albany School Districts
Date: August 10, 2016

Per the attached ECSD English Language Learners 2011-16 document,
student numbers participating in the ELL program here at ECSD have been
dropping steadily since 2011. Albany numbers in this same category, have
been increasing.

Before you tonight, for your approval, is a 66.0301 Agreement between
ECSD and the Albany School District to share our ELL Teacher with the
Albany School District. She will be working 66.66% of the time for our
District, and 33.33% for Albany.

ECSD will be the fiscal agent responsible for the administration of this
Agreement, and all fiscal matters of the program.

This will be a win-win situation for both our neighbor Albany, and the
ECSD.



OL [PL (LY |22 (02 (L1 \¥L (2L (9L €L (CL(ELIY (O
0 |i€¢ [4% GLLL clL0Z-L10¢
0 [4¢¢ oy 0941 £L02-¢L0e
0 |GL2 LE LLLL v1L02-€1L02
g 96’1 ve oclLl SLoe-¥102
0 [l 9¢ 8€81 91L02-510¢
A My|leloL JO % jusuwijjosuy

abenbue

114




AGREEMENT FOR INTERGOVERNMENTAL COOPERATION BETWEEN
THE EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
AND SCHOOL DISTRICT OF ALBANY
TO SHARE THE SERVICES OF A TEACHER

This is an Agreement (“Agreement”) for intergovernmental cooperation pursuant
to Wis. Stat. sec. 66.0301, between the Board of Education for the Evansville Community
School District (“Evansville), a public school district in the State of Wisconsin, and the
Board of Education for the School District of Albany ("Albany"), also a public school
district in the State of Wisconsin.

WHEREAS, Sable Schwab is under contract with Evansville as a full-time teacher
of English as a Second Language (ESL); and

WHEREAS, the need of Evansville for ESL services have decreased while the
need for ESL services and Spanish instruction have increased for Albany; and

WHEREAS, pursuant to Wis. Stat § 66.0301 and Wis. Admin. Code § PI 14.02,
school districts are authorized to enter into such an agreement for intergovernmental
cooperation in connection with the receipt and furnishing of services; and

WHEREAS, the parties believe that entry into this Agreement is in the public’s
interest; and

WHEREAS, Evansville and Albany desire to set forth in writing the terms and
conditions for the sharing of Ms. Schwab’s services for the 2016-2017 school year.

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the mutual covenants and agreements
set forth herein, the parties hereto agree as follows:

1. Program Provided. The Program shall provide ESL services in Evansville
and ESL services and/or Spanish Language Instruction in Albany. Ms. Schwab shall
teach 66.66% for Evansville and 33.33% for Albany.

2. Program Governance. The School Boards for each District shall govern
the Program, including determining whether this Agreement shall continue after June 30,
2017, and if so, making such a determination annuaily.

3. Fiscal and Employment Responsibilities.

A, Fiscal Responsibilities

In order to implement the stated goals and objectives of the Program,



and in consideration of the promises and obligations expressed
herein, the Districts agree as follows with regard to the fiscal,
accounting, and general operating functions of the Program:

(1)

(2)

€)

(4)

)

Evansville shall be designated and serve as the operator and
fiscal agent for the Program for all services provided under
this Agreement. Any notice or payment to the fiscal agent
shall be sent to Evansville’s District Administrator, Jerry
Roth at the address identified below in Paragraph 8.

The fiscal agent shall be responsible for the administration of
all fiscal matters of the Program in accordance with
Evansville’s normal operating systems and procedures,
subject to the supervisory control and direction of the
Program.

The fiscal agent shall establish and maintain records in
accordance with the uniform financial fund accounting
system prescribed by the Department of Public Instruction
under Wis. Stat. § 115.28(13). In addition, the fiscal agent
shall file all required financial reports with the Department of
Public Instruction as well as any reports required under Wis.
Stat. § 66.0301.

The fiscal agent shall, upon request of the Department of
Public Instruction, file a copy of this Agreement and any plan
of operation with the Department.

The fiscal agent shall be solely responsible for any liability
arising from its acts or omissions as fiscal agent. All other
liability, including, but not limited to, claims arising out of
the general activities of the Program as a whole, shall be
shared by both Districts, and shall not be the sole
responsibility of the fiscal agent.

Emplovment Responsibilities

(1)

Evansville is designated and shall serve as the administering
agency for the Program for all services provided under this
Agreement.  As such, Evansville will coordinate the
employment, scheduling, and record-keeping activities for
Ms. Schwab necessary to implement the Program goals.



(2) Ms. Schwab will be treated as a full-time employee of
Evansville and subject to the same duties and responsibilities
of the other full-time professional staff employed by
Evansville.

(a) For all compensation purposes, taxes, insurance,
worker’s  compensation, and  unemployment
compensation benefits, Ms. Schwab is a full time
employee of Evansville and will be subject to the
terms and conditions set forth in her individual
teaching contract and any applicable handbooks and
Board policies for Evansville in place during the term
of this Agreement, as well as any applicable collective
bargaining agreement to which Evansville is a
signatory. These documents are incorporated into this
Agreement by reference hereto, to the extent that they
continue to govern the wages, hours and conditions of
employment for teachers in Evansville.

Licensing

Albany expressly agrees that its obligation to make payments to
Evansville under this Agreement continues regardless of whether
Ms. Schwab receives or maintains an emergency license from the
Department of Public Instruction to teach Spanish.

4, Annual Budget. Evansville, acting as fiscal agent, will be responsible for
all fiscal matters associated with implementing the Program goals; all administrative
costs and payment for services will be administered by that District. However, prior
approval from each District’s School Board is required prior to any budget variation.

5. Cost Allocation.

A,

Expenses incurred in providing the Program under this Agreement,
including the costs of employment such as compensation, benefits,
worker’s  compensation, unemployment compensation, and
retirement contributions shall be prorated between the Districts as
follows:

(1) Evansville shall pay to the teacher all compensation and
benefits due under her 2016-2017 individual teaching contract
and any applicable Board policies. Evansville shall also pay
all other costs associated with Ms. Schwab’s employment,



including state and federal taxes, worker compensation
msurance premiums, and any other costs attributable to her
employment.

(2) Albany shall pay Evansville 33.3% of the total costs
Evansville pays under Paragraph 5.A.(1) above. This amount
1s currently budgeted at $18,377.30, subject to change at the
end of 2016-17 teacher salary negotiations. In addition,
Albany shall pay Evansville $1,659.18 as its share of the cost
associated with the New Teacher Mentor Program. These
payments shall be made in January and June following the
receipt of an invoice from the Evansville Business Office.,

(3) Because Ms. Schwab currently lives in Albany, and
commutes to Evansville at her own expense, she will not be
paid any mileage or any other reimbursement of any costs
associated with any travel between Albany and Evansville.
Evansville will obtain written acknowledgement from Ms.
Schwab that no travel reimbursement will be provided by
either District.

(4)  Any changes to the proration of costs to each District shall be
determined prior to June 30 each year. The proration of costs
shall comply with the requirements set forth in Wis. Admin,
Code § PI 14.02(2).

(5)  State aid reimbursements shall be prorated to the Districts on
the same percentage basis as the proration of costs.

B. Pupil membership, for state aid purposes, shall be counted by each
pupil’s school district of residence,

6. Dissolution or Modification of Agreement. This Agreement may only be
dissolved or modified prior to the termination of this Agreement with the written consent
of both Districts’ School Boards.

7. Term of Agreement. This Agreement shall take effect after the adoption
of a resolution approving this Agreement and authorizing its execution by the School
Boards of both Districts. This Agreement shall remain in effect until June 30, 2017, and
may not be extended without the express written consent of the School Boards of both
Districts. The Agreement must be reviewed and a decision made regarding continuation
on or before February 1, 2017, and each year thereafter, in order to permit both Districts
to make personnel decisions for the next school year.



8. Notices. Any notice required or permitted pursuant to this Agreement shall
be deemed given when delivered personally, sent by registered mail, postage prepared,
return receipt requested, or delivered by a commercial overnight courier services,
addressed to the parties as follows:

District Administrator Amy Vesperman
School District of Albany

400 S. 5™ Street

Albany, WI 53502

District Administrator Jerry Roth
Evansville Community School District
340 Fair Street

Evansville, W1 53536

9. Governing Law. This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in
accordance with the laws of the State of Wisconsin.

10. Entire Agreement. This Agreement constitutes the entire agreement
between the parties with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior and
contemporaneous agreements, whether oral or written. This Agreement may be amended
or modified only in writing, executed by each of the parties.

IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, the parties hereto have executed this Agreement as of
the day, month and year noted below:

Board President, Evansville Community School District Date
Board Clerk, Evansville Community School District Date
Board President, School District of Albany Date
Board Clerk, School District of Albany Date



A""\'P\’V'f\"’f.qu' TT'I]'\'? Q 109;

I.LlJ-tJ.LUVUU- JHIJ’ U’ P -

D t:\'ff1. ﬂﬂfq' ED1’\1"11 QAL 1 ’) ’}nn’-’

TOU Y TOCAOT Pl R W WD LLLI«J.J J.L.r, LV A

Revised: July 12,2012 151
Revised: August 13, 2014

Revised:

1% Reading: 8/10/16
BOARD POLICY ADOPTION, REVIEW AND IMPLEMENTATION

Policymaking is the primary method by which school boards exercise their statutory authority
and board powers. Therefore, the Evansville Community School District Board of Education
shall adopt written policies to guide the actions of those to whom it delegates authority and to
serve as the basis for School District operations and decision making.

In the development of policies, the Board and/or administration may consult, as appropriate,
with individuals and groups affected by the policy and those with expertise related to the policy
topic. All District policies should serve an identified purpose, be supportive of the District's
vision, mission and goals, provide clear guidance, be in compliance with applicable legal
requirements, and be consistent with related District policies and provisions of employee
handbooks.

The District Administrator and Policy Committee share a continuing responsibility to review
policies and suggest modifications to them as may be required. District policies shall be reviewed
by the Policy Committee on a regular basis and updated as necessary. Proposals for new policies
or changes to existing policies may be initiated in writing by any Board member, District
employee or community member. The written request shall be referred to the Policy
Committee for study prior to consideration by the Board. The submission of a policy
proposal does not guarantee consideration of the proposal by the full Board.

Adoption of new or revised policies is solely the responsibility of the Board. Upon
recommendation by the Committee, any new or revised policy will be submitted to the Board in
writing. Each policy shall be properly noticed and shall be read at three consecutive Board
meetings. Where implementation of a policy needs to occur prior to the third reading, the Board
may approve the policy where the first or second readings occur, An affirmative vote by the
majority of the Board shall be required for adoption. The Board may adopt, amend or suspend a
policy at any time should the need arise.

When policies are updated or revised, this could have an impact on ancillary policies
associated with the changed policy. In that case, these housekeeping reference changes will be
implemented after one Board reading for notification purposes. Other items that could be
considered housekeeping changes include English Language corrections, changing the policy
number or other change that does not change the substance of the policy in any way,

The Board recognizes that while policymaking is its responsibility, the implementation of
District policies is the responsibility of the District Administrator, The District Administrator
shall develop administrative guidelines and exhibits as necessary to ensure effective and
consistent policy implementation. Administrative guidelines and exhibits may be presented to
the Board for informational purposes, but shall not be acted upon by the Board unless deemed
appropriate or necessary by the Board and/or administration.

Legal Ref.: Section 120.13 Wisconsin Statutes (School Board Powers)

Evansville Community School District Policy 151 Page 1 of 1



Approved: June 14, 2010 34331 —343.3 Rule
Revised: April 9, 2014
Revised: March 9, 2016

Reviewed:
1% Reading: 8/10/16

ONLINE LEARNING/VIRTUAL SCHOOL PROGRAM — ADMINISTRATIVE RULE

The Evansville Community School District participates as a member of the JEDI Virtual School
consortium. JEDI is a public charter school that provides educational services to families whose
students are seeking an educational option in the form of online coursework.

Online course options through JEDI include single course offerings or full-time enrollment in the
virtual school.

1. JEDI Single Course Option:
A. Course Enrollment Approval:
The following criteria may be used to determine if students are permitted to enroll in
virtual school online courses:
1. The course is not offered face-to-face by the District.
2. Inrare cases, although the course is offered by the District, the student is unable to
take the course due to an unavoidable scheduling conflict or special circumstance.
3. The course is needed to meet an individual education plan, a differentiated
education plan, a 504 plan, or a plan to remediate credits for graduation.
4. The student is considered a qualified candidate according to the following criteria:
a) Course availability.
b) Seats open in available courses.
¢) Course prerequisites are met.
d) Past successful academic record in online courses.
e) Past academic record in traditional courses.
f) Teacher recommendation.
g) Parent recommendation.
h) Student interview.
i) Other valid indicators deemed necessary by the District,
5. Approval by the principal.

B. Earollment Procedures:
The following procedures and guidelines apply to students enrolled full-time in the
District:

1. Students and parents/guardians shall discuss JEDI single course options with a
school counselor and the District JEDI coordinator. The District JEDI coordinator
shall review a syllabus and expected course pacing for each class of interest to
determine the best options for the student and report to the counselor and the family
regarding their findings.

2. Students shall indicate their intention to enroll in JEDI single courses during the
normal course scheduling process for the following academic year, The District
JEDI coordinator shall provide registration materials to families indicating JEDI
single course options with detailed instructions for when they are due.

3. Not less than two weeks prior to the beginning of the term for which the student
wishes to enroll in the class, the student and parent shall complete the JEDI single

Evansville Community School District Policy 343.3 Rule Page 1 of 2



course registration form and submit it to the counseling office with the tuition
payment.

4. Students who have submitted applications and tuition payments in the designated
timeline shall have access to the JEDI class platform by day one of the term
enrolled.

5. Enrollment in virtual school online courses at other times of the year due to
individual circumstances such as illness or expulsion will be decided on a cases by
case basis.

6. Student may enroll in up to two online courses per year.

C. A decision denying a request for a virtual school full-time or single course enrollment
may be appealed to the District Administrator.

II.  JEDI Virtual School Full-Time Option:

Students wishing to enroll full-time in the JEDI virtual school program as an alternative to

traditional programming may request a meeting with parents, counselor, and a JEDI District

Coordinator. School officials will then meet to determine the best placement of the student.

A. Full-time virtual school students must complete all Evansville High School Graduation
Requirements in order to receive a diploma from Evansville High School.

B. Full-time virtual school students may request to rent a laptop provided by the District
for a fee of $50 annually

III.  Virtual School and Online Course Policies and Procedures:

A. Wisconsin Statues for attendance apply.

B. Acceptable internet and technology use policies, and all other applicable District policies

apply.

C. Students will be held accountable to the policies and procedures outlined in the JEDI
Virtual School Student and Family Handbook.
D. Grades received for virtual/online course work will count the same as other course
grades. All grades received from virtual/online courses will be recorded on the official
student transcript.
Students are required to participate in state mandated assessments.
Students may participate in extra-curricular activities offered by the District contingent

upon them meeting the conditions of participation.

G. Tuition Cost:

1. Students enrolled in single courses are responsible for the tuition associated with the
course and must provide the tuition fee prior to enrollment in the course. The District
will reimburse the student the tuition fee paid upon successful completion of the
course with a passing grade.

2. Single courses which are taken by student choice for the purpose of student interest,
enrichment opportunity, or to enhance a current course grade (retake the course)
when a comparable course is offered by the school, will be charged the cost of
tuition, without reimbursement.

3. Course time extensions to complete the course are set within allowable ranges by
JEDI. Students who exceed the standard time extensions will be responsible for the
additional cost incurred by JEDI.

|

Local Ref.: Policy #343.3 — Online Learning/Virtual School Program

Evansville Community School District Policy 343.3 Rule Page 2 of 2



Revised: October 13, 2003 345.62
Revised: June 27, 2011

Revised: March 11, 2015

Revised:

1* Reading: 8/10/16

GRADUATION EXERCISES

Completion of the requirements for an Evansville High School diploma is viewed as the minimum
academic achievement for all students in the school district. The Evansville Community School
District Board of Education wishes to recognize this important accomplishment in a publicly
celebrated graduation ceremony. The exercises shall focus on all members of the graduating class
and include active student participation. Individual recognition will be given to the academic honor
students of the class and to foreign exchange students.

Graduation exercises shall be held the Friday evening of Memorial Day weekend. Sunday
following the last-day-efscheol. Students shall be monitored for their progress toward graduation
beginning in their freshman year. All efforts will be made to assist the students to graduate. Students
who have satisfactorily completed all requirements for graduation may participate in the graduation
exercises. Students who graduate early may participate in the next scheduled graduvation ceremony.
All students participating in graduation exercises shall be expected to maintain proper conduct and
abide by all school rules and regulations. Students participating in the graduation ceremony will be
seated alphabetically by last name. The practice of including an invocation and benediction as part of
the official graduation ceremony is not permitted.

The graduation status of all students shall be reviewed by the guidance school counselor after
completion of the junior year. If graduation status is questionable, students and their
parents/guardians shall be notified by letter before the beginning of the school year and again at the
end of the first semester of the senior year. If it becomes apparent that successful completion is not
possible, the parents/guardians of the students who do not meet the requirements for graduation will
be informed that the student in question is not eligible to participate in the graduation ceremony.

Legal Refi: Section 118.33 Wisconsin Statutes (High School Graduation Standards)
PI 18 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code

N Wi

Evansville Community School District Policy 345.62 Page 1 of 1



Approved: January 9, 1989 4571~ 457 Rule
Revised: August9, 2010
Revised:
1* Reading: 8/10/16
SUICIDE PREVENTION PROCEDURES
Administrative Rule

When any person employed by the Evansville Community School District shall have reason to
believe, either by virtue of direct knowledge or a report from another person, that a student is in
any danger of harming him- or herself through an attempted suicide, or has attempted suicide,
that person is to report the situation immediately. The procedure to report this situation is as
follows:

1. Contact the school psychologist or the counselor. Do not leave the suicidal student
without adult supervision for any amount of time while making this contact. If the
student’s life is in imminent danger, summon law enforcement personnel, or contact
Rock County Crisis Intervention,

2. Student services staff shall make parent contact to establish a safety plan for the
remainder of the day.

3. After the immediate crisis has been resolved, student services staff will meet to evaluate
the situation and decide on an appropriate role for the school to take in assisting the
student, The BIT (Building Intervention Team) will assign a specific case manager to
monitor the student and provide follow up information.

4. All teachers involved with the student shall be notified of student status and will be
assisted appropriately dealing with the student,

Annually staff will be provided the District’s Youth Suicide Prevention Resources and Services
notice.

Legal Ref. Sections 115.365 Wisconsin Statutes (Assistance to Schools for Suicide Prevention
Programs)
118.01(2)(d)7 (Educational Goals and Expectations)
118.295 (Suicide Intervention; Civil Liability Exemption)

Local Ref.: Policy #457 — Suicide Prevention/Intervention Program

T B O P A T R S TR

Evansville Community School District Policy 457 Rule Page 1 of 1




Approved: April 10, 2006 733:1 733 Rule

Revised:
1% Reading: 8/10/16

ENERGY CONSERVATION
Administrative Rule

These guidelines are not intended to be all-inclusive. Our hope is that all staff and users will follow
them on a consistent basis.

Objectives:

L.
2.
3.

Ensure adequate comfort of students, staff and other users of facilities.

Control and manage cost.

Ensure a healthfirl school environment in compliance with applicable government
requirements.

4. Set an example as a responsible user of energy and natural resources.
Responsibilities:
1. Staff, students and users of the facility should strive to utilize all district resources in an
environmentally conscious manner.
2. The custodian is responsible for control of common areas, i.¢., halls, cafeteria, etc.

3.

wn

Since the custodian is typically the last person to leave a building in the evening, he/she is
responsible for verification of the nighttime shutdown.

The principal is responsible for overall energy usage of his/her building.

The Director of Buildings & Grounds will perform routine audits of all facilities and
communicate the audit results to the appropriate personnel.

6. The Director of Buildings & Grounds will provide regular reports to principals indicating
performance with regard to energy savings.
General:
1. All unnecessary lighting in unoccupied areas should be turned off. Teachers should utilize

e

natural lighting where appropriate and make certain that lights are turned off when leaving an
empty classroom for more than 10 minutes.

All lights will be turned off when students and teachers leave school.

Outside lighting should be off during daylight hours.

Gym lights should not be left on for extended periods unless the gym is being utilized.

All lights, except security lighting, will be turned off when facilities are not occupied.
Exceptions may be made for homecoming or other times when safety and protection of
persons or propetty require additional lighting.

During unoccupied periods, custodians will turn on lights only in the areas in which they are
working.

Educational efforts will be made to help staff refrain from turning lights on unless definitely
needed and to understand that lights not only consume electricity, but also give off heat that
places an additional load on the air conditioning equipment and thereby increases the use of
electricity necessary to cool the room.

Coffee makers, hot plates, toaster ovens, and other appliances, not required for instructional
purposes, or deemed by the Safety Coordinator as a potential safety hazard, shall not be kept
in classrooms.

Effective with the 2005-2006 school year, refrigerators, space heaters, and microwave ovens,
other than as needed for instructional or health reasons, will be removed from classrooms.
Such appliances will be confined to staff and faculty planning rooms or centrally located
spaces where they can be appropriately used and monitored.

Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Rule Page 1 of 2



10. Doors and windows between conditioned space and non-conditioned space should remain
closed as much as possible,

11. Exhaust fans should be turned off every day and during unoccupied hours.

12. Office machines (copy machines, laminating equipment, etc.) shall be switched off each
night and during unoccupied times, unless equipped with a power saver mode. Fax machines
may remain on.

13. Computers, including network equipment, should be turned off according to guidelines set by
the network administrator,

14. PC's should be programmed for the "energy saver" mode using the power management
feature. If network constraints restrict this for the PC, monitors should be set to "sleep” after
10 minutes of inactivity.

15. Areas of water intrusions will be repaired and standing water eliminated.

16. Positive building pressure will be maintained.

17. A moisture extraction plan should be implemented when cleaning carpets.

Cooling Season Occupied Set Points: 74°F

Heating Season Occupied Set Points: 68°F
Modifications may be made in cooperation with Director of Buildings and Grounds to
deal with unique situations,

Air Conditioning Equipment:

1. Occupied temperature settings shall NOT be set below 74° F.

2. During unoccupied times, room air conditioning equipment should be turned off. The
unoccupied period begins at the end of the regular school day, unless community activities
are scheduled, It is anticipated that the temperature of the classroom will be maintained long
enough to afford comfort for the period the teacher remains in the classroom after the
students have left. Efforts will be made to operate air conditioning in occupied zones only.

3. Air conditioning start times may be adjusted (depending on weather) to ensure classroom

comfort when school begins.

Outside air dampers will be closed during unoccupied times.

Ceiling fans should be operated in all areas that have them.

Relative humidity levels should not exceed 60% at any time.

MERY (Minimal Efficiency Rating Value) 7-8 filtration is recommended (screens tiny

microbes which helps minimize dust, mold and other particles that can trigger asthma

attacks).

The district wide maintenance program will ensure clean coils and drain pans.

9. Air conditioning should be utilized in classrooms during the summer months only when
classrooms are scheduled for summer school or other community activities. Relative
humidity levels should be monitored to verify level remains below 60%. Air conditioning
may be used by exception as needed (e.g. cleaning crew, maintenance, etc.).

10. Keep doors closed as much as possible in areas which have evaporative coolers such as the
high school, kitchens, cafeterias and gymnasiums.

Nk

oo

Heating Equipment:
1. Efforts will be made to operate heating systems in occupied zones only, except as noted
below.

2. Occupied temperature settings will NOT be above 68° F.

3. The unoccupied temperature setting will be 55° F (i.e., setback). This may be adjusted to a
60° F setting during extreme weather.

4. The unoccupied time will begin at the end of the regular school day, unless the area is used
for community activities.

5. Domestic hot water systems should be set no higher than 120° F or 140° F for cafeteria
service (with dishwasher booster).

o I T T
Evansville Community School District Policy 733 Rule Page 2 of 2



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
POLICY COMMITTEE MINUTES
The Policy Committee meeting was held Tuesday, July 26, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District Office
Conference Room.
Committee Members Present: Melissa Hammann and lane Oberdorf.

Approve May 17, 2016, Minutes: Motion by Ms. Oberdorf, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved
to approve the May 17, 2016, minutes as presented. Motion carried, 2-0 (voice

New Business — Policies to Review:
Policy #151 — Board Policy Adoption, Review and Implementation — P(_g!ic re

red, discussed,

Policy #343.3 Rule (#343.31) — Online Learning/Virtual School P
Policy number to be changed to reflect as an Administrativ :
first reading. :

Policy #457 Rule (#457.1) — Suicide Prevention P
to be changed to reflect as an Administrative Rule. P

ures,’Administrative Rule -~ Policy number
icy to go to the Board for a first reading.

Policy #733 Rule (#733.1} - Energy Consetvation, Ad
changed to reflect as an Administrativ

inistrative Rule — Policy number to be
le oilcy to go to the Board for a first reading.

Policy #423 — Residency, Non-Resi ency uitlon and Tuition Waiver — Policy reviewed,
discussed, and is to be consid "‘ed for, re foval as District is covered under policies #420 —
School Admissions and #428% uI Tlme Public School Open Enrollment. Policy to go to the
Board for a first reading. -

Policy #423 Form:=Enrolimént Form — Policy reviewed, discussed, and is to be considered for
removal as awE)O:Im
reading. . &°

m 1 — Confidential Information Form — Policy reviewed, discussed, and is to be
r-removal as a policy, but to use as an internal document, Policy to go to the
Board for afirst reading.

Policy #423 Form 2 — Residency Determination Form — Policy reviewed, discussed, and to
become policy #420 Form. Policy to go to the Board for a first reading.

Policy #423 Form 3 — Tuition Agreement — Policy reviewed, discussed, and to become policy
#420 Form 1. Policy to go to the Board for a first reading,

Page 1 of 2



Policy #423.1 — Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another District ~ Policy reviewed,
discussed, and to be inserted into #420 — School Admissions. Policy to go to the Board for a first
reading.

Policy #423.2 — Admission of Foreign Exchange Students — Policy reviewed, discussed, and
suggested changes to be made. Policy to go back to the Administrative Team for review again.

Policy #420 — School Admissions — Policy reviewed, discussed, and suggested changes to be
made. Policy to go back to go to the Board for a first reading,

Discuss Selected Policies to Review in Upcoming Months: Document showing poteittial policies
to review during the 2016-2017 school year shared, discussed, and updated.

Adjourn: Motion by Ms. Oberdorf, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved toad urn
Motion carried, 2-0 {voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 6:40 pm. 5

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved:

Approved: Dated:
Melissa Hammann, Chair

Page 2 of 2



Revised: January 11, 1993 411
Revised: March 11, 2002
Revised: October 13, 2008
Revised:
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 2™ Reading: 7/20/16; 3 Reading: 8/10/16
EQUAL EDUCATIONAL OPPORTUNITIES

The BEvansville Community School District is committed and dedicated to the task of providing
the best education possible for every student in the District.

The right of the student to be admitted to school and to participate fully in curricular, co-
curricular, student services, recreational or other programs or activities shall not be abridged or
impaired because of a student’s sex, race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, physical, mental, emotional or learning
disability/handicap or any other basis protected by law.

Children of homeless individuals and unaccompanied homeless youth (youth not in the physical
custody of a parent/guardian) residing in the District shall have equal access to the same free,
appropriate public education, including comparable services, as provided to other children and
youth who reside in the District. Homeless children and youth shall not be required to attend a
separate school or program for homeless children and shall not be stigmatized by school
personnel.

The District shall provide appropriate educational services and/or programs for students who
have been identified as having a handicap or disability, regardless of the nature or severity of the
handicap or disability.

The District shall also provide for the reasonable accommodation of a student’s sincerely held
religious beliefs with regard to examinations and other academic requirements. Requests for
accommodations shall be made in writing and approved by the building principal.
Accommodations may include, but not necessarily be limited to, exclusion from participation in
an activity, alternative assignments, released time from school to participate in religious
activities, and opportunities to make up work missed due to religious observances. Any
accommodations granted under this policy shall be provided to students without prejudicial
effect.

Complaints regarding the interpretation or application of this policy shall be referred to the
District Administrator and processed in accordance with established procedures,

Notice of this policy and its accompanying complaint procedures shall be posted in each school
building in the District and referenced in parent, student, and staff handbooks.

In addition, the following student nondiscrimination statement shall be included in student and
staff handbooks, course selection handbooks and other published materials distributed to the
public describing school activities and opportunities:

The Evansville Community School District prohibits harassment or
discrimination against any pupil in any program or activity on the basis of
sex, race, religion, national origin, color, ancestry, creed, pregnancy,
marital or parental status, sexual orientation, physical, mental, emotional or
learning disability or handicap, or any other basis protected by law.

Evansville Community School District Policy 411 Page 1 of 2



TLegal Ref.:  Sections 115,28(31) Wisconsin Statutes (General Duties)
118.13 (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
120.13(37m) (School Board Powers)

P19 and PI 41 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #381.1 — Religion: Curriculum, Activities and Holidays
Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative Rule
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Special Education Procedural Safeguards

Evansville Community School District Policy 411 Page2 of 2



Approved: July 9, 2001 | 411.1-Form
Revised: October 10, 2005
Revised: July 26, 2010

Reviewed:
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 2% Reading: 7/20/16; 3™ Reading: 8/10/16

DISCRIMINATION OR HARASSMENT COMPLAINT FORM

Name Date
Address

(Street) (City) (Zip)
Telephone

(Home) {School or work location)
Status of person filing complaint: Student Employee

Parent/Guardian Other

Type of Complaint: S 118.13 WI STATS (discrimination based on sex, race, religion, national origin,

ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation or, mental,
physical, emotional, or leamning disability that interferes with ability to pariicipate in
schoo! activities)

Title VI (discrimination based on race, color, or natural origin)

Title IX (discrimination based on gender)

Title VII (employment discrimination based on race, color, or national origin)
. Section 504 (discrimination based on handicap conditions)

Other:

Statement of Complaint (Include type of discrimination charged and the specific incident(s) in
which it occurred.) Further text may be attached. If so, use this space for a summary statement.

What action would you like taken? Or what solutions would you like to see?

Signature of complainant: Date complaint filed:

Signature of person receiving complaint:
Date received: Complaint number:

Complaint authority:

Submit all copies to the office of the district administrator. The person receiving the complaint
will sign, date, and number the complaint. One copy will be returned to the complainant, one
copy to the person the complaint is against, one copy will be sent to the school or department
affected by the complaint, one copy will be sent to the building administrator affected, and one
copy will be retained by the District Office.

e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Form Page 1 of 1



Revised: August 11, 2003 411.1
Revised: July 26, 2010

Revised:
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 24 Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

PROHIBITION OF STUDENT DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT

The Evansville Community School District is committed to maintaining and ensuring a learning
and working environment that is free of harassment or intimidation toward students and
employees. The District will not tolerate any form of discrimination and harassment, including
sexual harassment, and will take all necessary and appropriate action to eliminate it, up to and
including discipline of the offenders.

Harassment based upon a protected group status is considered particularly unacceptable in the
District. In that regard, no person shall be subject to harassment based on age, sex, race, color,
religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, sexual orientation, pregnancy, marital status,
disability/handicap or any other basis protected by state or federal law.

Harassment refers to physical or verbal conduct, or psychological abuse, by any person that
disrupts or interferes with a person’s work or school performance, or which creates an
intimidating, hostile or offensive work or leaming environment. It may occur student to student,
student to staff, staff to student, staff to staff, male to female, female to male, female to female,
or male to male. Harassment may include, but is not limited to, the following;

o Verbal harassment, e.g. epithets, kidding, derogatory comments, slurs or racist remarks,
threatening or intimidating language, teasing or name calling.

e Physical interference with movement, activities or work; e.g. assault, hitting, punching,
kicking, theft.

¢ Visual harassment, e.g. derogatory cartoons, drawings or posters,

o Sexual harassment, which is defined as any deliberate, repeated or unwanted verbal or
physical sexual contact, sexually explicit derogatory statement, or sexually discriminating
remark that is offensive or objectionable to the recipient or which causes the recipient
discomfort or humiliation or which interferes with the recipient’s academic or work
performance. Sexual harassment can take the form of any unwanted sexual attention,
ranging from leering, pinching, patting, verbal comments, display of graphic or written
sexual material and subtle or expressed pressure for sexual activity. In addition to the
anxiety caused by sexual demands on the recipient, sexual harassment may include the
implicit message from the alleged offender that noncompliance will lead to reprisals.
Reprisals may include, but are not limited to, the possibilities of harassment escalation,
unsatisfactory academic/work evaluations, difference in academic/work treatment,
sarcasm, or unwarranted comments to or by peers.

s Social, e.g. spreading cruel rumors, intimidation by gesture, social exclusion and
electronic harassment using social media.

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Page 1 of 3



¢ Any form of harassment using electronic devices, commonly known as “cyber bullying”
by students, staff or third parties is prohibited and will not be tolerated in the District.
“Cyber bullying” is the use of any electronic communication device to convey a message
in any form (text, image, audio or video) that defames, intimidates, harasses or is
otherwise intended to harm, insult or humiliate another in a deliberate, repeated or hostile
and unwanted manner under a person’s true or false identity. In addition, any
communication of this form which disrupts or prevents a safe and positive educational or
working environment may also be considered cyber bullying.

o The behavior may be motivated by an actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic,
such as, but not limited to: age; national origin; race; ethnicity; religion; gender; gender
identity; sexual orientation; physical attributes; physical or mental ability or disability;
and social, economic or family status.

It is further the policy of the District that a sexual relationship between staff and students is not
permissible in any form or under any circumstances, in or out of the school/workplace, in that it
interferes with the educational process and involves elements of coercion by reason of the
relative status of a staff member to a student.

Any individual who believes he/she has been subjected to harassment by any other person should
report the incident to the building principal/designee or immediate supervisor. It is the intent of
the District to create an atmosphere where complaints and alleged complaints will be treated
fairly and quickly. If a student or employee is not comfortable making a complaint to the
principal/designee or immediate supervisor, the complaint may be made to any other adult
employee. The employee will report the complaint to the appropriate principal/designee,
supervisor or the District Administrator of Schools.

Third party witnesses are strongly encouraged to report observed incidents of harassment to the
administration.

Any employee who has reasonable cause to suspect that a child has been harassed by an adult, or
another student, shall immediately report such suspicion to the building principal. Any employee
who observes student to student harassment of any form shall take reasonable action to stop the
harassment and shall report the incident to the building principal.

The District Administrator shall establish a written procedure for responding to complaints. The
procedure shall include a means for the complainant to appeal decisions to the District
Administrator and to the Board of Education. The District Administrator will develop
appropriate alternative procedures for special needs and younger students.

Education and intervention shall be implemented for all students and employees, but particularly
those who file a complaint of harassment. This policy and complaint procedure will be made
available to all students and District employees on an annual basis. The District forbids
retaliation against anyone who has reported harassment or cooperates in a harassment
investigation. However, the District requests that all complaints will be made in good faith and
based on a reasonable belief that a student or employee has been harassed.

Legal Ref.: Sections 111.32 (13) Wisconsin Statutes (Definition-Sexual Harassment)
118.13 (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
118.20 (Teacher Discrimination Prohibited)

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Page 2 of 3



120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
120.44 (School Board Powers and Duties)
895.77(2) (Imjury Caused by Criminal Gang Activity)
947.0125 (Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems)
947.013 (Harassment)
948.51(2) (Hazing)
PI 9, Wisconsin Administrative Code
Equal Employment Opportunities Commission Guidelines (29 C.F.R.-Part 1604.11)

Local Ref.: Policy #411 — Equal Educational Opportunities
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative
Rule
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #411.4 — Prohibition of Student Bullying
Policy #411.4 Form — Bullying Report
Policy #512 — Nondiscrimination/Harassment of Employees
Special Education Procedural Safeguards

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Page 3 of 3



411.1 Rule
Approved:
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 24 Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

STUDENT DISCRIMINATION COMPLAINT PROCEDURES
Administrative Rule

If any person believes that the Evansville Community School District or any part of the school
organization has inadequately applied the principles and/or regulations of Title VI, Title IX,
Section 504 or Americans With Disabilities Act or in some way discriminates on the basis of
sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, parental or marital status, sexual
orientation, physical, learning, mental or emotional disability or handicap, s’he may bring
forward a complaint to the District Administrator, who shall forward it to the appropriate office
for review.

Informal Procedure

The person who believes s/he has a valid basis for complaint shall discuss the concern with the
local Title IX, Section 504 or Equal Opportunity Coordinator, who shall in turn investigate the
complaint and reply to the complainant in writing within five (5) school/business days. If this
reply is not acceptable to the complainant, s’he may initiate formal procedures according to the
steps listed.

Formal Complaint Procedures

Step 1: A written statement of the complaint shall be prepared by the complainant, signed and
presented to the local Title IX, Section 504 or Equal Opportunity Coordinator. The
coordinator shall further investigate the matters of the complaint and reply in writing to
the complainant, within ten (10) school/business days.

Step 2; If the complainant wishes to appeal the decision of the local Title IX, Section 504 or
Equal Opportunity Coordinator, s’/he may submit a signed statement of appeal to the
District Administrator. The District Administrator shall meet with all parties involved,
formulate a conclusion, and respond in writing to the complaint within ten (10)
school/business days.

Step 3: If the complainant remains unsatisfied, s’/he may appeal through a signed, written
statement to the Board of Education. In an attempt to resolve the complaint, the Board
shall meet with the concerned parties and their representatives at the next regular Board
meeting or within fifteen (15} school/business days of the receipt of such an appeal. A
copy of the Board’s disposition of the appeal shall be sent by the Board Clerk to each
concerned party within ten (10) school/business days of this meeting. The decision of the
Board shall include a notice to the complainant of his/her right to appeal the
determination to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Step 4: If, at this point, the complaint has not been satisfactorily settled, further appeal may be
made within 30 days to the Department of Public Instruction, Equal Educational
Opportunity Office, P.O. Box 7841, Madison, W1 53707.

A complaint or appeal may also be made on some of the above bases (Title IX, Title VI, Section
504, Americans With Disabilities Act) to the Office of Civil Rights/Chicago, U.S. Department of
Education, Citigroup Center, 500 W. Madison Street, Suite 1475, Chicago, IL 60661.

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Rule Page 1 of 2



Complaint Procedure — Special Education

Discrimination complaints relating to the identification, evaluation, educational placement or the
provision of free appropriate public education of a child with a disability shall be processed in
accordance with established appeal procedures outlined in the District’s special education
handbook.

Complaint Procedure — Federal Programs
Discrimination complaints relating to programs specifically governed by federal law or
regulation shall be referred directly to the State Superintendent of Public Instruction.

Dissemination of Discrimination Complaint Procedures

The discrimination complaint procedures shall be disseminated to students, parents/guardians,
employees and others to inform them about the proper process of making a complaint. The
information shall be published in student/parent/staff handbooks, news articles before the start of
school and other appropriate times, Board policies posted in staff lounges and counseling offices,
and course offering booklets/curriculum guides.

Maintenance of Complaint Records

The coordinators (Title IX, Section 504, equal opportunity) shall keep records of all formal and
informal complaints for the purpose of documenting compliance and past practices. The records
shall include information on all levels of the complaint and any appeals. The records should
include:

The name of the complainant and his/her title or status.

The date the complaint was filed.

The specific allegation made and any corrective action requested by the complainant.
The name(s) of the respondents.

The levels of processing followed, and the resolution, date and decision making authority
at each level.

A summary of facts and evidence presented by each party involved.

A statement of the final resolution and the nature and date(s) of any corrective or
remedial action taken.

ik e

&

Legal Ref.: Section 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)
PI 9 of the Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #411 — Equal Educational Opportunities
Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #823 — Open Record Policy and Procedures for Access to Public Schools

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.1 Rule Page 2 of 2



Approved: Janwvary 10, 1994 411.2
Revised:  July 11, 2005

Revised:
1%t Reading: 6/29/16; 2™ Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

PROHIBITION OF HARASSMENT ON SCHOOL BUS

All Evansville Community School District students must be able to ride in a district school bus
free from the fear of harassment, bullying or discrimination. The District will deal with any
problem of harassment, bullying or discrimination firmly and in a timely manner, and involve the
student’s parent(s)/guardian(s) in the disciplinary process.

Any driver, teacher or other district employee who is aware of or suspicious of harassment,
bullying or discrimination against any student on a district school bus shall report it, in writing,
to the building principal. Also, any parent/guardian or citizen who feels his/her child or any child
is a victim of harassment, bullying or discrimination while on a district school bus should make a
written complaint to the building principal.

After receiving a written complaint, the principal will confer with the bus driver, the student(s)
directly or indirectly involved, appropriate teachers, and parent(s)/guardian(s) of the student(s)
involved and after due process, make a decision on what if any discipline steps will be taken.
Actions by students which are considered to be unlawful shall be reported to the appropriate law
enforcement agency who will determine if further investigation is needed.

When continuing or serious bus misconduct problems exist, or a student rider refuses to submit
to the authority of the bus driver, the student may be subject to one or all of the following, per
District policies:

1) Suspension from bus for increasingly longer time periods.
2) Expulsion from bus privileges for the remainder of the school year.
3) Expulsion from bus for up to one year.

Prior to revocation of bus riding privileges, a meeting will be held with parent(s)/guardian(s).

Legal Ref.: Section 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes

Local Ref.: Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative
Rule
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #443.2 — Student Conduct on Buses
Policy #443.21 — Rules for Student Conduct on Buses
Policy #443.2 Form 1 — First Violation ~ Warning
Policy #443.2 Form 2 — Second Violation — Suspension of School Bus Privileges
Policy #443.2 Form 3 — Third Violation — Suspension of School Bus Privileges
Policy #443.2 Form 4A — Fourth Violation A — Suspension/Expulsion of School Bus
Privileges
Policy #443.2 Form 4B — Fourth Violation B - Expulsion of School Bus Privileges

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.2 Page 1 of 1



Revised: March 22, 1999 411.3
Revised: August 13, 2001

Revised: November 14, 2005
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 2™ Reading: 7/20/16; 3™ Reading: 8/10/16
FOR REMOVAL -- covered by 411.1 Rule

COMPLAINT PROCEDURES

Any complaint regarding the interpretation or application of the district's student
nondiscrimination, harassment, or bullying policies shall be processed in accordance with the
following grievance procedures:

1. Any student, parent/guardian, or person complaining of harassment or discrimination in
any program or activity on the basis of sex, race, religion, national origin, ancestry, creed,
pregnancy, marital or parental status, sexual orientation, physical, mental, emotional or
learning disability, or any other basis protected by law shall report the complaint to the
district administrator.

2. A written statement of the complaint shall be prepared by the complainant and signed.
This complaint shall be presented to the district administrator. The district administrator or
designee shall send written acknowledgment of receipt of the complaint within 10 days,
and shall attempt to resolve the complaint. Notification that a complaint has been filed
shall be forwarded to the Board. If the complaint arises from a minor student, a copy will
be sent to the parent/guardian.

3. A written determination of the complaint shall be made by the Board within 90 days of
receipt of the complaint unless the parties agree to an extension of time; appeals under 20
USC s. 1415 and ch. 115, Wis. Stats., relating to the identification, evaluation, educational
placement, or the provision of a free appropriate public education of a child with an
exceptional educational need shall be resolved through the procedures authorized by ch.
115, subch. V, Wis. Stats. Complaints under 20 USC s. 1231e-3 and 34 CFR ss. 76.780-
76.782, commonly referred to as EDGAR complaints, that the state or a subgrantee is
violating a federal statute or regulation that applies to a program shall be referred directly
to the state superintendent.

4. If a complainant wishes to appeal a negative determination by the Board, s/he has the right
to appeal the decision to the state superintendent within 30 days of the Board's decision. In
addition, the complainant may appeal directly to the state superintendent if the board has
not provided written acknowledgment within 45 days of receipt of the complaint or made a
determination within 90 days of receipt of the written complaint. Appeals should be
addressed to: State Superintendent, Wisconsin Department of Public Instruction, 125
South Webster Street, P.O. Box 7841, Madison, Wisconsin 53707-7841.

5. Discrimination complaints on some of the above bases may also be filed with the federal
government at the Office for Civil Rights, U.S. Department of Education, 300 South
Wacker Drive, 8th Floor, Chicago, Illinois 60606.

Copies of these complaint procedures shall be included in student handbooks.



Approved: July 26,2010 41+14-411.3
Revised: May 14, 2012

Revised:
1% Reading: 6/29/16; 2" Reading: 7/20/16; 3 Reading: 8/10/16

PROHIBITION OF STUDENT BULLYING

Introduction

The Evansville Community School District is committed to providing a safe, secure and
respectful learning environment for all students in school buildings and on school grounds, on
school buses and at school-sponsored activities. Bullying has harmful social, physical,
psychological and academic impact on the bullies, the victims and the bystanders. The District
consistently and vigorously addresses bullying so that there is no disruption to the learning
environment and learning process.

Definition
Bullying is deliberate or intentional behavior using words or actions, intended to cause or
resulting in fear, humiliation, intimidation or harm.

Bullving behavior can be:

1. Physical (e.g. assault, hitting or punching, kicking, theft).

2. Verbal (e.g. threatening or intimidating language, teasing or name-calling, racist
remarks).

3. Social (e.g. spreading cruel rumors, intimidation through gestures, social exclusion and
sending insulting messages or pictures by mobile phone or using the internet-also known
as cyber bullying).

4. Between students and students, students and adults.

5. Motivated by an actual or perceived distinguishing characteristic, such as, but not limited
to: age; national origin; race; ethnicity; religion; gender; gender identity; sexual
orientation; physical attributes; physical or mental ability or disability; and social,
economic or family status.

Prohibition

Bullying behavior is prohibited in all schools, buildings, property and educational environments,
including any property or vehicle owned, leased or used by the school district or through district
resources such as the computer network. Educational environments include, but are not limited
to, every activity under school supervision,

Procedure for Reporting/Retaliation

It is the responsibility of all school staff members, students, and concerned individuals who
observe or become aware of acts of bullying to report these acts confidentially to a school staff
member or the building principal as designated by the Board of Education to be a recipient of
such reports. Acts of bullying reported on our website will be reviewed by the appropriate
building administrator. All such reports, either verbal or in writing are to be taken seriously and
a clear account of the incident is to be documented. There shall be no retaliation against
individuals making such reports. Individuals engaging in retaliatory behavior will be subject to
disciplinary action,

Procedure for Investigating Reports of Bullying
An investigation to determine the facts will take place in a timely manner (1-2 days) to verify the
validity and the seriousness of the report. Affected parents and/or guardians will be notified that

Evansville Community School District Policy 411.3 Page 1 of 2



a report has been made. The district shall keep the complaint confidential to the extent required
by law for both the accused and the accuser,

Sanctions and Supports

If it is determined that students participated in bullying behavior or retaliation against anyone
due to reporting of bullying behavior in violation of the policy, the principal may take
disciplinary action, including: suspension, expulsion and/or referral to law enforcement officials
for possible legal action as appropriate.

Students found in violation of the bullying policy may be referred to pupil services staff for
counseling or other educational programming designed to prevent repetitive bullying behavior.,
Employees found to have participated in bullying behavior, or having become aware that
bullying was taking place and failed to report the behavior, are considered to be in violation of
the prohibition expressed by this policy. They may be subject to disciplinary action consistent
with the collective bargaining agreement or disciplinary action established by policy or practice.

Disclosure and Public Reporting
An annual summary report shall be prepared and presented to the school board no later than
August of each year. The annual report will be available to the public.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.13 Wisconsin Statutes (Pupil Discrimination Prohibited)

118.46(2) (Policy on Bullying)
120.13(1) (School Board Powers)
120.44 (School Board Powers and Duties)
895.77(2) (Injury Caused by Criminal Gang Activity)
047.0125 (Unlawful Use of Computerized Communication Systems)
947.013 (Harassment)
048.51(2) (Hazing)

PI 9, Wisconsin Administrative Code

Equal Employment Opportunities Commission Guidelines (29 C.F.R.-Part 1604.11)

Local Ref.: Policy #411.1 — Prohibition of Student Discrimination and Harassment
Policy #411.1 Rule — Student Discrimination Complaint Procedures, Administrative
Rule
Policy #411.1 Form — Discrimination or Harassment Complaint Form
Policy #411.4 Form — Bullying Report

S
Evansville Community School District Policy 411.3 Page 2 of 2



Approved: July 26, 2010 43++4 411.3 Form

Revised:
I* Reading: 6/29/16; 2™ Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

BULLYING REPORT

School: Levi Leonard  Theodore Robinson JCMcKenna  Evansville High School

Name of victim(s):

Name of perpetrator(s);

I was notified of this incident by: on

{date)
I spoke with the alleged perpetrator(s) on:

Witnesses to the behavior were:

Yes No  The perpetrator(s) admitted the behavior.

~Yes __ No The perpetrator(s) agreed to stop the behavior.
I informed the perpetrator(s) of the following:
Behavior violates school rules.
____ Behaviorisillegal.
Behavior must stop immediately.
Future incidents may result in disciplinary consequences.
Future incidents may be reported to law enforcement.
Yes No Contacted the parent of the victim(s), (date)

Yes No Contacted the parent of the perpetrator(s), (date)

I told the victim(s) to report to me immediately any future incidents of bullying.

Completed By Date

I D S S
Evansville Community School District Policy 411.4 Form Page 1 of 1




Revised: July 11, 2005 751
Revised: October 29, 2014

Revised:
1%t Reading: 6/29/16; 2% Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES

A. Ridership Eligibility
The Evansville Community School District shall provide transportation services to all
students attending school within the District who reside two (2) or more miles from the
school they are to attend. Transportation may also be provided for students who reside less
than two (2) miles from the school they are to atiend if in the Board’s judgment the health
and safety of the student is at issue. Child care facilities licensed by the state of Wisconsin
located in the District such that they qualify through distance or safety provisions shall be
eligible for bus transportation of all school age students. Students whose residences do not
qualify for bus service but who are enrolled in child care facilities that do qualify for bus
service shall be provided bus transportation to and from the licensed child care facilities.
Parents/guardians of such students shall complete a form from the District Contracted
Transportation Provider (Bus Contractor) requesting this service and provide proof of
enrollment from the child care provider. In addition, all students with disabilities who
physically or otherwise are unable to walk to their school will be offered transportation
regardless of distance. The District shall provide transportation for the students attending
private schools in accordance with the directives of Wisconsin Statutes.

B. Route and Schedules
The District Contracted Transportation Provider (Bus Contractor) shall conduct studies of
bus routes to provide the safest, shortest routes which will get all eligible riders to school and
back in the most economical way. Routes shall be arranged in such a way as to equalize, as
nearly as possible, the length of routes and loads to provide for the efficient utilization of
buses. Parent(s)/guardian(s) who would like their children either picked-up or dropped off at
a point other than their residence along the established bus route, must make a written request
to the Bus Contractor. The Bus Contractor will either approve or deny the request. If denied,
the parents/guardians may appeal the decision to the District Administrator. Requests will be
automatically denied if a bus is filled to capacity or if the request would cause the bus to
deviate from the established route.

The Bus Contractor shall organize bus routes in such a manner as to realize maximum
utilization of each vehicle subject to the approval of the Board. All questions or complaints
shall be made directly to the Bus Contractor first. If the party is not satisfied, they should
submit their complaint in writing, to the District Administrator with their preferred solution.
Only the most exceptional circumstances are to involve the Board.

Except as noted in paragraph one (1) above, transportation will not be provided to students
living within the municipal limits and within two (2) miles of the school as measured door to
door along the most direct route in which the school exists except for students with
disabilities, Students outside the municipal limits will be transported if their residence is
more than a half (.5) mile from school.

Evansville Community School District Policy 751 Page 1 of 2



C. Location of Bus Stops, Pick-Up and Discharge Points
If a safe turn-around exists and the student lives half (.5) of a mile or more from the main
road, the bus will make a pick-up. If a safe turn-around or drive is not available, or the
student lives less than half of a mile from the main road, the student shall be expected to walk
to the main road or a safe, designated pick-up point. The Bus Contractors will judge the
relative safety of a turn-around area.

1. ‘Where students’ homes are located in near proximity (one block), a central stop area will
be designated for all students involved. Safety will be the prime factor in choosing the
central pick-up spot. Stops should be at least .1 mile apart.

2. Student(s) living in concentrated population areas will be required to assemble at a bus-
loading point(s) unless a safety factor is involved. The bus will not pick up at individual
homes in concentrated population areas.

3. Dead end lanes and roads will not be entered by any bus unless the lane or road is 1/4
mile long for students in grades 4K-4 and half mile long for students in grades 5-12.
Such pick-ups must be examined and approved individually by the Bus Contractor. A
condition of pick-ups on dead-end lanes or roads shall include the availability of a safe
and adequate turn around for the bus and complete and timely snow removal.

4. Parent(s)/guardian(s) wanting a change in drop-off or pick-up points must file a signed
permanent transportation change form/request with the Bus Contractor. Changes must be
approved by the Bus Contractor and meet the following criteria: “

a. Changes must be permanent in nature and for the duration of the school year, if
possible.

b. Room must be available on the bus if the requested change requires a change in
buses.

¢. Temporary bus changes will be approved on a short-term basis for emergency
situations. Requests of a social nature will not be approved without 24 hour prior
approval and space availability. (Example: slumber parties, scout meetings,
overnight stays.)

All students are expected and encouraged to walk reasonable distances to bus stops or to school.
Riders may be required to board the bus up to and including one (1) mile of roadway from the
point of intersection of their home driveway and the public road.

Legal Ref.: Sections 115.787 Wisconsin Statutes (Individualized Education Programs)
118.51(14) (Full-Time Open Enrollment, Transportation)
120.13(27m) (School Board Powers)
121.51-121.56 (Transportation Aid)

TRANS 300, P17, Wisconsin Administrative Code

Local Ref.: Policy #751.1 — Procedures for Student Transportation Services
Policy # 751.2 — School Bus Safety Program
Policy #751.3 — Use of Video Cameras on School Buses
Policy #751.4 — Co-and Extra-Curricular Transportation
Policy #751.4 Form — Contest Travel Release

Evansville Community School District Policy 751 Page 2 of 2



Approved: July 11, 2005 751.1
Revised: October 8§, 2014

Revised:

1%t Reading: 6/29/16; 2 Reading: 7/20/16; 3* Reading: 8/10/16

PROCEDURES FOR STUDENT TRANSPORTATION SERVICES
{Alternative Pick-Up and Drop~Off Points)

1. Only students assigned to a bus may ride that bus.

2. Students may only be picked up and dropped off at their residence or designated pick-up and
drop-off point, except those students who have satisfied the District policy for transportation

to a day care provider. Approval for transportation to a day care provider must meet the
following criteria:

a. All requests must be made by the parent/guardian to the District Confracted
Transportation Provider (Bus Contractor). All requests must include the name, address
and phone number of the day care provider.

There shall be no additional cost to the District.

There shall be no modification or change in any route to accommodate the request.

A change of bus assignment will be allowed only if seating is available on the bus,
The request should identify one (1) bus stop. Alternate schedules for alternate days or
weeks will be considered provided they follow a routine, are in writing and include
contact information for each destination.

°oae s

3. A parent/guardian may request that a student be picked up or dropped off at a location other
than the student’s residence or day care provider only in an emergency. Such request must
follow this procedure:

a. The parent/guardian must make the request by phone or in writing to the building
principal. The building principal will contact the Bus Contractor to determine that the
request meets the District’s requirements that a seat is available and that the location is on
an existing bus route.

b. A bus pass signed by the principal giving permission for the change is issued to the
student for presentation to the bus driver. The following information must be on the pass:

. bus number approved to ride on;
ii, place to be picked up or dropped off;
iii. day and date this will take place; and
iv. principal’s signature.

If alternate schedules are problematic for the school or Bus Contractor to administer, alternative
schedules may be denied or revoked.

Evansville Community School District Policy 751.1 Page 1 of 1



Approved: 841
1%t Reading: 6/29/16; 2°3 Reading: 7/20/16; 3" Reading: 8/10/16

SPONSORSHIPS

The Evansville Community School District Board of Education may accepts and approves
sponsorships that benefit the District, its schools, employees or students, by the District accepting
money, goods and/or services in exchange for the District acknowledging the sponsor’s contribution.
The Board recognizes that it would be financially beneficial to allow the sponsorship of the District,
its schools, school programs, Interscholastic Athletic programs, extra-curricular activities, and other
school activities, events, publications, newsletter, news releases, etc. in exchange for the District’s
acknowledgement of such sponsor’s contribution. However, all sponsorships shall meet the criteria
set forth herein which provides, among other things, that the sponsorship shall not be contrary to the
District’s mission, conflict with Board Policy or undermine the District’s educational objectives. No
sponsorship shall be construed as or constitute an endorsement by the District, Board, or school of
the sponsor or its product, service or program, etc., and the Board, and the schools reserve the right
to refuse or decline the offer of any sponsor for any reason.

Sponsorship is defined as the provision of money, goods and/or other services by a person,
company, business, corporation or other entity to support the District, its schools, school
activities, etc. In return the District shall acknowledge that money, services, and or goods were
contributed by the sponsor or the activity was sponsored by or in part by the sponsor. Upon
acceptance, all non-monetary items supplied by the sponsor (e.g., equipment, furniture,
building materials, etc.) shall become the property of the District and shall be subject to the
same controls, policies and procedures governing other District property, except as otherwise
expressly specified in the sponsorship agreement. All monetary sponsorships shall be
deposited in the appropriate designated District depository and shall be properly accounted for
in accordance with applicable laws and the Wisconsin Uniform Financial Accounting
Requirements (WUFAR).

Sponsorship Agreement is defined as a contract between the District and the Sponsor defining
all responsibilities expected from both parties. No sponsorship, regardless of its monetary
value, may be considered for approval without an Agreement between the sponsor and the
District regarding the form, number and/or duration of the acknowledgement(s) to be provided.
An Agreement with a term of more than one year shall also indicate whether the Agreement
will extend to the sponsor’s successors, heirs, administrators and assigns. In the case of a direct
conflict between board policy/administrative rule and a sponsorship agreement, board
policy/administrative rule shall control. The Board may reject any and all proposed
sponsorships and it also may terminate any such sponsorship agreement at any time should the
sponsorship no longer comply with the terms of this policy or should the sponsorship become
inconsistent with the District’s educational mission, goals and objectives.

Acknowledgement is defined as District recognition of the sponsor’s support provided. An
example of the Acknowledgment of a Sponsorship 1s signage at sponsored venue, the
placement of a sponsor’s logo or the sponsor’s name, address, website, internet address on the
District’s website, the yearbook, a newsletter, program of an event, etc. Acknowledgement
does not include endorsement, price information or an indication of savings or value and/or
quality of the sponsor’s product or services, such as the sponsor has the lowest prices, makes

Evansville Community School District Policy 841 Page 1 of 2



the greatest product or that the sponsor is having a sale. The Sponsors Agreement may specify,
for example, to print an acknowledgement of the sponsorship on the printed program for each
home football game during the current school year, or to display the sponsor’s name on the
scoreboards in the football stadium at the high school for an agreed upon period of time.

Facilities Naming Rights is defined as the naming of a District facility in return for a
financial contract to place the name of a business, company, corporation or other entity on
or near the named facility.

All sponsorship agreements and naming rights opportunities shall be subject to review by legal
counsel and bond counsel before approval. If a Sponsorship agreement and/or naming rights
opportunity will affect facilities that are bond financed, the Board must ensure compliance with
Federal tax rules and regulations regarding tax-advantaged bond financings.

The Board tasks the District Administrator with the responsibility to oversee District compliance
with this policy, including providing proper notification to staff, school booster clubs and the general
public regarding the existence of this policy and its implementing guidelines and ensuring that
appropriate acknowledgement is provided to all sponsors on behalf of the District.

The District shall not unlawfully discriminate in the acceptance and administration of gifts, bequests,
scholarships and other aids, benefits or services to students from private agencies, organizations or
persons on the basis of sex, race, religion, color, national origin, ancestry, creed, pregnancy, marital
or parental status, sexual orientation or physical, mental, emotional or learning disability or
handicap. Discrimination complaints shall be processed in accordance with established procedures.

Solicitation of sponsorships will be directed by the Board of Education. For purposes of this policy,
paid advertising in school publications are not considered sponsorships.

Legal Ref.: Sections 118.12 Wisconsin State Statutes (Sale of Goods and Services at Schools)
175.10 (Sale to Employees Prohibited)

Local Ref.: Policy #841 Rule — Sponsorship, Administrative Rule

e ____ e ]

Evansville Community School District Policy 841 Page 2 of 2



Approved: 841 Rule
1% Reading: 6//29/16; 2™ Reading: 7/20/16; 3™ Reading: 8/10/16

SPONSORSHIP
Administrative Rule

Process:

1.

The applicant shall choose a package that they feel meets their need; or they may make a proposal
for a sponsorship that better suits their desires, provided such a proposal is consistent with the
District’s educational mission and goals and meets the requirements of Board policy #841 and this
rule. The funds associated with the package may be designated by the applicant as “Reserved” or
“Unreserved” as follows:

a. Reserved — Applicant desires that the funds from the sponsorship be used only for the program
or facility associated with the sponsorship (e.g. funds from a sponsorship on a softball
scoreboard would be used to benefit the softball facility and scoreboard maintenance).

b. Unreserved — Applicant has no desire to designate how the funds from the sponsorship should
be used. These funds would then be distributed for projects or programs throughout the
District via an application process from the site or program that desires to use the funds (e.g.
Levi Leonard Elementary School would like new playground equipment, so they would
submit an application to use some of the unreserved funds for that purpose).

The applicant shall complete the application form and submit it to the Business Manager. A copy
of the advertisement, logo, or sample marketing materials must be submitted along with the
application by either June 1 or December 1 to be considered. However, the Committee has the
discretion to meet more frequently as needed. The Business Manager shall note on the application
the date and time received.

. The sponsor shall meet with the Business Manager and other pertinent District staff prior to the

Sponsorship Advisory Committee meeting to gain a better understanding of the sponsor’s proposal
and intentions prior to advancing the proposal to the Committee,

The Advisory Committee as designated below will meet twice per year in June and December to
recommend approval or denial of the applications and attached materials. All agreements will be
forwarded to the Board of Education for consideration upon the recommendation of the Advisory
Committee. Should multiple applicants select the same sponsorship, the Committee may consider
the applications on a first come, first served basis if all other factors are equal.

All sponsorship agreements and naming rights opportunities shall be subject to review by legal
counsel and bond counsel before approval. If a Sponsorship agreement and/or naming rights
opportunity will affect facilities that are bond financed, the Board must ensure compliance with
Federal tax rules and regulations regarding tax-advantaged bond financings.

Once the application has been reviewed and accepted, the applicant will be contacted to execute the
Agreement, to pay all deposits or fees due, and to provide any other materials or information that
may be needed by the District to implement the sponsorship.

Once the Agreement has been executed and all fees have been received, the District will begin the
process of implementing the agreed upon sponsorship.

T A A i
Evansville Community School District Policy 841 Rule | Page 1 of 1



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
Evansville, Wisconsin

The regular meeting of the Board of Education of the Evansville Community School District was
held Wednesday, July 20, 2016, at 6:00 pm in the District Board and Training Center.

The meeting was called to order by President Mason Braunschweig. Roll call was taken.
Members present: Braunschweig, Rasmussen, Hammann, and Hennig. Absent: Busse, Oberdorf,
and Spanton Nelson.

APPROVE AGENDA ‘ :
Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved to approve the agenda as T
presented. Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote). - o

PUBLIC ANNOUNCEMENTS/RECOGNITION/UPCOMING EVENTS . . |

e Back To School Days — August 10, 10:00 am — 2:00 pm and August 16 3 00 pm 7:00 pm
s First Day of School, September 1, 2016 e

¢ Annual School Board Meeting — September 28, 7:00 pm_- S

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS
None,

INFORMATION & DISCUSSION
Mr. Braunschweig presented the 2015- 2016 Health and Nursing Services Report. Discussion.

High School Principal, Mr. Everson,‘b‘i"eSe'rit'e.cljf-.a proposed change to the 2017 graduation date
to the Friday evening of Memorial Day weekend. Discussion.

Ms. Hammann presented_folf é-’sg—:tbnd reading, policies: #411-Equal Educational Opportunities;
#411.1 Form-Discrimination-or Harassment Complaint Form; #411.1-Prohibition of Student
Discrimination and Harassmenfz(s‘tudent Nondiscrimination/Harassment); #411.1 Rule-Student
Discrimination Complaint, Procedures, Administrative Rule; #411.2-Prohibition of Harassment
on School Bus; #411. 3- Complalnt Procedures; #411.3 {#411.4)-Prohibition of Student Bullying;
#411.3 Form (#411 4)- Bullymg Report; #751-Student Transportation Services; #751.1-
Procedures for Student Transportation Services; #841-Sponsorships; and #841 Rule-
Sponsorship; Administrative Rule. Discussion.

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS

BUSINESS {Action Items)

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to approve the
Custodians/Cleaners Compensation Model, including the addition of pay range Level 4, Head
Custodian position, for each building. Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the resignation of
Thomas Stroinski, Special Education Educational Assistant, effective July 5, 2016. Motion
carried, 4-0 (voice vote).

Page 1 of 3



Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the hiring of: Nicole
Eiler, Special Education Teacher, for a salary of $38,400; and Samantha Davis, Occupational
Therapist, for a salary of $49,936. Discussion. Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote).

Mation by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved to approve the hiring of: Dawn
Garetson, Special Education Educational Assistant, at a rate of $12.50/hour; Melinda Larson, K-
2 Administrative Assistant, at a rate of $20,00/hour; Donnell Lyans, High School Girls Frosh
Basketball Coach, for a stipend of $1,968; and Curtis Ritchie, High School Girls JV Basketball
Coach, for a stipend of $2,812. Discussion. Motion carried, 4-0 {voice vote).

Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Ms. Hammann, moved to approve the Reésolution
authorizing temporary borrowing in an amount not to exceed $5,000,000; issuance of tax and
revenue anticipation premissory notes; and participation in the PMA Ievy and ald anticipation
notes program. Motion carried, 4-0 (roll call vote). : ©

Motion by Ms. Hammann, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to._‘-.a'p'[:')r.q.v'evth'-e Sponsorship
Guide as presented. Discussion. Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote). '

CONSENT {Action Items) i

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved to approve the consent items:
Academic Standards; June 29, 2016, Regular Meet]ng Minutes; and June Bills and
Reconciliation, as presented. Motion carried, 4~O-‘(rol'i"’call vote).

Business Manager, Mr. Swanson, shared that the audltors completed their work today and
reported on the 2015-2016 budget and the 2016 2017 preliminary budget.

FUTURE AGENDA :
August 10, 2016, Regular meetlng agenda discussed. Discussion.

FIVE MINUTE BREAK . .~ =
A five minute break was taken:

EXECUTIVE SESS]ON .

Motion by:. Mr Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved to move into executive session,
under Wlsconsln State Statute 19.85(1)(c) to consider employment, compensation or
performance evaluation data of public employees over which the governmental body has
jurisdiction or exercises responsibility (resignation and hiring of administrative assistants).
Motion carried, 4-0 {roll call vote).

RECONVENE INTO OPEN SESSION TO TAKE ACTION, IF NECESSARY, ON ANY CLOSED SESSION
ITEMS

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Mr. Rasmussen, moved that the Board accepts the
resignation of Tammy Heissner, Administrative Assistant, as submitted by the employee.
Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote).

Page 2 of 3



Motion by Mr. Rasmussen, seconded by Mr. Hennig, moved that the Board approve the hiring
of Jennifer Hansen for the position of Director of Curriculum and Instruction and Student
Services Administrative Assistant, at a rate of $16.00/hour. Motion carried, 4-0 (voice vote).

ADJOURN

Motion by Mr. Hennig, seconded by Ms, Hammann, moved to adjourn the meeting. Motion
carried, 4-0 (voice vote). Meeting adjourned at 6:46 pm.

Submitted by Kelly Mosher, Deputy Clerk

Approved: Dated: Apprgved: .:
Mason Braunschweig, President . T

Page 3 of 3



340 Fair Street

Evansville, WI 53536
Phone: (608) 882-5224
Fax: (608) 882-6564

Fvansville

Community School District

MEMORANDUM

To:  Evansville Board of Education

From: Steve Swanson, Business Manager

Re:  July 2016 Reconciliation

Date: August 2, 2016

Attached you will find the following documents for the July reconciliation:
¢ Bank Reconciliation Statement for all Funds — nothing unusual to report
s Skyward Fund Balance Report to verify bank reconciliation statement

» Ligsting of all Receipts — July $ 743,199.70

¢ Check Register — July $ 955,554.42



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
BANK RECONCILIATION

FOR THE MONTH CF
BALANCE PER BANK:
OUTSTANDING CHECKS
LESS WRS POSTING
MMA ACCOUNT

BALANCE PER GENERAL LEDGER:

FUND 10
FUND 21
FUND 27
FUND 38
FUND 39
FUND 50
FUND 99

BALANCE PER BANK

General

Donations

Special Ed

Debt

Debt

Food Service

Voc Ed/ESL/Grants

MMA ACCOUNT
BALANCE PER GENERAL LEDGER

Jul-16

BEGINNING BAL. ACTIVITY
-398056.05 372,326.68

186633.08 1,023.33
-34849.21 -51,354.43
15703.51 0.00
-368858.43 0.00
72574.8 -3,662.51
0.00

318,333.07

DIFFERENCE

96,000.00

-287,990.1.1

-16,129.12

2,054,636.00
1,846,516.77

ENDING BAL.

-25729.37
187656.41
-86203.64
15703.51
-368858.43
69312.29

2,054,636.00
1,846,516.77

0.00



3frbudlz.p EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY  SCHOOL DISTRICI 11:08 aM 08/02/18

05.16.06.00.02-010165 BALANCE SHEET - CASH ONLY. (Date: 7/2018) " PAGE: 1
Beginning July 2016-17 Ending

Fd T Loc 0Obj Func Prj Func Balance Monthly Activity Balance

10 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT -398,056.05 372,326.68 -25,728%.37

10 - - aee eweaw - -~ GENERAT, FUND -398,056.05 372,326.68 ~25,729.37

21 A 000 Q000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 186,633.08 1,023,33 187,656,411

21 = e mem memee— e GIFTS/DONATTIONS 186,633.08 1,023.33 187,656.41

27 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT ~34,849.21 -51,354.,43 -86,203,64

2T = mmm mem mmmeem e SPECIAL EDUCATION FUND -34,849.,21 -51,354.43 ~86,203.64

38 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 15,703.51 15,703,510

38 - —-- wee mm---- --- NON-REFERENDUM DEBT 15,703.51 15,703.51

39 A 000 Q00 71110Q --- CASH OMN DEPOSIT -368,858.43 -368,858,43

39 = w-- me-m m----- --- REFERENDUM APPROVED DEBT SERVI -368,858.43 -368,858,43

50 A 000 000 711100 --- CASH ON DEPOSIT 72,974.80 ~3,662,51 £9,312,29

50 - -=- -0 ------ ~-- FOOD SERVICE 72,974,80 -3,662.51 69,312,29

Grand Asset Totals -526,452.30 318,333.07 -208,119.23

Number of Accounts: 6

FRARRAA Ak hhdhdhhbhhhk End of report kAR AKF TR AATARE AR X hd



Ifrdtloz.p
05.16.06.00.03-010035

EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT
RECEIPTS (Dates: 07/01/2016 - 07/31/2016)

Post Dake Func Description Amount
07/31/2016 SCHOOL RUTLDTNG ADMINISTRATION WORK PERMITS 80.00
07/31/2016 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE HS FIELD TRIP REIMBURSEMENT 815.28
07/31/2016 DUE FROM FEDERAL GOVERNMENT CARL PERKINS CONSORTIUM REIMBURSEMENT 8004.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE KIDS KORNER FACILITY USE JUL AUG SEP 4017.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE KID CONNECTION - FACILITY USE FOR JULY 330.40
07/31/2016 OTHER RETTREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS. FOR JUL AUG - R COLE 242,27
07/31/2016 OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS. FOR JUL AUG - 5 ERICKSON 242,27
07/31/2016 CTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS. FOR JUL AUG - B BERG 484 .54
07/31/2016 CTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS. FOR JUL AUG - L HAVLIK 468.36
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - EVANSVILLE DANCE INV 1049 294,72
07/31/2016 OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEBR MIDAMERICA - 5 ERICKSON - JULY 1190.78
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 3.50
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE MANUFACTURED HOME TAX-MAGNOLIA 240,56
07/31/2016 OTHER RETIREMENT BENEFITS-OPEB HEALTH INS. FOR JUL AUG - B FLAHERTY 468.36
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE SHANNON LAW OFFICE TEACHER BREAKFAST SPONSOR 200.00
07/31/2016 ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE WIAA TRACK TRAVEL ALLOWANCE/HOST FEES 801,70
07/31/2016 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS . LIFE INSURANCE PAYMENTS 34.77
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE ALLEN REALTY TEACHER BREAKFAST SPONSOR 200.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE FACILITY USE - MUSIC BOOSTERS INV 1045 232,23
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE FOOD SERVICE PAYMENT INVOICE 1069 74.34
07/31/2016 CASH QN DEPOSIT TRIS FUND 21 DEPOSIT 34670.07
07/31/2016 CASH ON DEPQSIT LEVI FUND 21 DEPOSIT 23524, 27
07/31/2016 CASH ON DEPOSIT MS FUND 21 SEPOSIT 38930.74
07/31/2016 CASH ON DEPCSIT HS FUND 21 DEPOSIT 1 11187.43
07/31/2016 CASH ON DEFOSIT H§ FUND 21 DEPOSTT 2 26777.25
07/31/2016 CASH ON DEPOSIT HE FUND 21 DEPOSIT 3 24773.86
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE RECYCLE SCRAP METAL 25.40
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE ROGER ROTH TEACHER BREAKFAST SPONSOR 200.00
07/31/2016 SCHOOL BUILDING ADMINISTRATION PIGCLY WIGGLY TAY REIMBURSEMENT 0.35
07/31/2016 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE FOOD SERVICE DEPOSITS 65.60
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE KID CONNECTION - FACILITY USE FOR JULY 403,56
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE STUDENT FEES 15,50
07/21/2016 DISTRICT WIDE POFA FUND 21 DEPOSIT-PLEDGE DONATIONS 325,00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE Mg BANTD FUND 21 DEPOSTT-TSHIRT CRDER §42.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE MS FUNCTICNAL SKILLS FUND 21 DEPCSIT-COFFEE M 122.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE M8 TMC FUND 21 DEPOSIT-BOOK FEES 22.50
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE MS GENERAL FUND 21 DEPOSIT-FIELD TRIP MONEY 25.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE POPA FUND 21 DEPOSIT-PLEDGE DONATIONS 257.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE VARSITY POMS FUND 21 DEPOSIT-TSHIRT ORDER 280.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE POPA FUND 21 DEPQOSIT-PLEDGE DONATIONS 4824.00
47/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE POPA FUND 21 DEPOSIT-PLEDGE DONATIONS 200.00
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE E CLUR FUND 21 DEPCSIT-7UP CCMMISSION 259.41
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE MS LMC FUND 21 DEPQSIT-BOOK FEES 138.87
07/31/2016 OTHER DEPOSITS PAYABLE E-FUNDS MEAL PAYMENTS 170.45
07/31/2016 DUE FROM STATE PER PUPIL ATD 268500.00
07/31/2016 DUE FROM STATE EQUALIZATION AID 217831.00
07/31/2016 DUE FROM PEDERAL GOVERNMENT IDEA FLOW THROUGH 38354.32
07/31/2016 DUE FROM STATE EXEMPT COMPUTER ATD 13251.00
07/31/2016 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA DENTAL - ANWDREW 166.56
07/31/2016 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA HTL - CUFAUDE ANDREW 2042,83
07/31/2016 TERMINATION OF BENEFITS EBC - COBRA HTL HRA - CUFAUDE ANDREW 360.00
07/21/2016 DISTRICT WIDE ERATE REFUND-AT&T CHARTER 14959,77
07/31/2016 DISTRICT WIDE INTEREST . 1449,84
07/31/2016 UNREIMBURSED MEDICAL, EXP-FLEX FLEX SPENDING REIMBURSEMENT M STASKAL 9.06

Total for Cash Receipts l743199.70

11:17 AM
PAGE ;

08/02/16
1



3frdtlol.p EREE C .fEVANSVILLE_CoMMUNITY SCHOQL DISTRICT e 11:17 aM - o08/02/16

05.1§{06.D0.06—01b082 '_ . MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER (DaEeéf-O?/Ol/lG - 07/31/16) ' ’ PAGE: o1
CHECK CHECK CHE

DATE NUMEER TYP VENDCR AMOUNT
07/06/2016 80158 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTERNATIONAL 64.00
07/06/2016 80159 R  METLIFE 75,00
07/11/2016 80193 R ACUITY 121,009.00
07/11/2016 80194 R AUTO OWNERS INSURANCE 864,00
07/11/2016 890195 R AWSA-WFEA 2,575.00
07/11/2016 80196 R  COMMUNITY INSURANCE CORP 16,871.00
07/11/2016 80197 R DON JOHNSTON INCORPORATED 5,300.00
07/11/2016 80198 R  INTEGRATED SYSTEMS CORPORATION 3,870.00
07/11/2016 80199 R MARYN SOLUTIONS LLC 6,788.00
07/11/2016 80200 R RAPTOR TECHNOLOGIES, LLC 1,440.00
07/11/2016 80201 R  RENATSSANCE LEARNING INC. 17,841.48
07/11/2016 80202 R SCHULZ, ABRAHAM 20.00
07/11/2016 80203 R SIRMC 2,346.36
07/11/2016 80204 R TRANSFINDER 3,250,00
07/11/2016 80205 R WIS ASS0C OF SCHOOL BOARDS INC 5,615.00
07/11/2016 80206 R  WAUNAKEE COMM SCHOOL DISTRICT é,735.00
07/26/2016 80218 R FIDUCIARY TRUST INTERNATTONAL 239.00
07/26/2016 80219 R METLIFE 75.00
07/26/2016 80220 R DEAN HEALTH PLANS 205,576.13
07/26/2016 80221 R DELTA DENTAL OF WISCONSIN 28,067.50
07/26/2016 80222 R DELTAVISION 801.90C
07/26/2016 80223 R MADISON NATIOWAL LIFE INS CO 5,272.86
07/26/2016 80224 R SUN LIFE FINANCIAL 2,726.93
07/28/2016 80225 R ADVANCED DISPOSAL 885.24
07/28/2016 80226 R AMERICAN AWARDS & PROMCTIONS ' 283,00
07/28/2016 80227 R AMERIPRISE FINANCTAL SERVICES 4,675.00
07/28/2016 80228 R AT & T 259,24
07/28/2016 8022% R AUTO OWNERS INSURANCE 55.00
07/28/2016 80230 R CATAPULTK12 1,185,00
07/28/2016 80231 R CHARTER COMMUNICATIONS 1,885,086
07/28/2016 80232 R COMMUNITY INSURANCE CORP 143,30
07/28/2016 80233 R E & D WATHER WORKS TINC 38.50
07/28/2016 80234 R  EMPLOYEE BENEFITS CORPCRATION 247.50
07/28/2016 802356 R FLYING START BOOKS 5,240.40
07/28/2016 80236 R FOLLETT SCHOOL SOLUTICONS, INC. §,398.52
07/28/2016 80237 R  FIDUCIARY TRUST INTERNATIONAL 11,506,25
07/28/2016 80238 R GOLZ ELECTRIC 143,36
07/28/2016 80233 R INTERNAL REVENUE SERVICE 404.56
07/28/2016 80240 R LIBERTY MUTUAL INSURANCE 3,916.00
07/28/2016 80241 R PIGALY WIGGLY 335.39
07/28/2016 80242 R  PIONEER MANUFACTURING COMPANY 2,620.50
07/28/2016 80243 R RBS ACTIVEWEAR 3,437.10
07/28/2016 §0244 R RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS 3,076.71
07/28/2016 80245 R RIDDELL INC 4,075.00
07/28/2016 $0246 R RUBICCN INTERNATIONAL 5,500.00
07/28/2016 80247 R SAN A CARE INC 131.586
07/28/2016 80248 R SANIMAX LLC 370.00
07/28/2016 80249 R SBG-VAA 10,843.75
07/28/2016 80250 R SUPHER HOLTDAY TCURS 1,000.00
07/28/20L6 80251 R TRUGREEN 1,175.00
07/28/2016 80252 R UPBS 10.97
C7/28/2016 80253 R WEA TRUST MEMBER BENEFITS 1,362.50
07/29/2016 16170001 M U.5. CELLULAR 417.58
07/11/2016 161700001 A  ANSAY & ASSOCIATES 26,272.00
07/11/2016 161700002 A  AUL/MIDAMERICA 222,897.56
07/11/2016 161700003 A  BACKES, JESSICA 115.00



3frdtlol.p o - ) EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT . ' : 11:17 aM - 08/02/16

05.16.06.00.00-010082 MONTHLY CHECK REGISTER {(Dates: 07/0:./16 - 07'/31/15) i PAGE: 2
CHECK CHECK CHE

DATE NUMBER TYP VENDOR AMOUNT
07/11/2016 161700004 A  E-RATE HEXCHANGE, LLC §75.00
07/11/2016 161700006 A  NASCO 982.12
07/11/2016 161700007 A  TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE ADVISORS, 50,00
07/28/201% 161700008 A  ACP DIRECT 126.70
07/28/2016 161700009 2  AUL/MIDAMERICA 13,754.00
07/28/2016 161700010 A  BADGER WATER LILC 45,70
07/28/2016 161700011 A  CARTER & GRUENEWALD CO., INC. 157.68
07/28/2016 161700012 A  CESA #2 3,481,77
07/28/2016 161700013 A CESA & 30,169.28
07/28/2016 161700014 A  FRONTLINE TECHNOLOGIES GROUP, 2,400.00
07/28/2016 161700015 A  HANSEN, JENNIFER 44,10
07/28/2016 161700016 A  HELLENBRAND INC 119,51
07/28/2016 161700017 A  HONEYWELL INC, 150,00
07/28/2016 161700018 A  HOWLETT, ERISTIN 117.59
07/28/2016 16170001% A  IMPACT APPLTCATIONG ING 500,00
07/28/2016 161700020 A LARSON, MELINDA 85,98
07/28/2016 161700021 A  NASCO 79,00
07/28/2016 161700023 A OFFICE PRO 315.48
07/28/2016 161700024 A  PROFESSIONAL PEST CONTROCL 195.00
07/28/2016 161700025 A  RHYME BUSINESS PRODUCTS 570.89
Q07/28/2016 161700026 A  SKYWARD 34,196.00
07/28/2016 161700027 A  TECHNOLOGY RESOURCE ADVISORS, 108,298.00

Totals for checks 355,554 .42



EVANSVILLE COMMUNITY SCHOOL DISTRICT

Board of Education Regular Meeting Agenda
Wednesday, August 31, 2016
District Board and Training Center
340 Fair Street (Door 36)

Note, public notice of this meeting given by posting at the District Office, Levi Leonard Elementary
School Office, Theodore Robinson Intermediate School Office, J.C. McKenna Middle School Office, High
School Office, Evansville School District Web Site: Evansville.k12.wi.us, and by forwarding the agenda to
the Evansville Review, Union Bank & Trust and Eager Free Public Library.

[. Roll Call: Mason Braunschweig Melissa Hammann
Eric Busse Jane Oberdorf
John Rasmussen Keith Hennig

ll. Approve Agenda.

lll. Public Announcements/Recognition/Upcoming Events:
» First Day of School, September 1, 2016

IV. Information & Discussion:
A. 2016 Summer Schoaol.

V. Budget Finance — Chair, Hammann
A. Discussion ltems:

3. Evarg
B. Develop Budge:

VI,

VII.

VIil. Policies — Chair, Hammann:

A. Second Reading:
1. #151 - Board Policy Adoption, Review and Implementation.
2. #343.3 Rule (#343.31) — Online Learning/Virtual School Program-Administrative Rule.
3. #345.62 — Graduation Exercises.
4. #457 Rule (#457.1} - Suicide Prevention Procedures-Administrative Rule.
5. #733 Rule (#733.1) — Energy Conservation-Administrative Rule.

B. First Reading:
1. #420 - School Admissions.
2. #423 —Residency, Non-Residency, Tuition and Tuition Waiver,
3. #423 Form — Enrollment Form.



#423 Form 1 — Confidential Information Form.

#420 Form {#423 Form 2) — Residency Determination Form.
#420 Form 1 (#423 Form 3) — Tuition Agreement.

#423.1 - Enrollment of Students Expelled From Another District.
#423 (#423.2) — Admission of Foreign Exchange Students.

R No e

IX. Board Development — Chair, Braunschweig:

A. Continuous System Improvement (CS1) Plan Update.

B. Develop Board Development Agenda for September 28, 2016, Meeting.
X. Future Agenda - September 14, 2016, Regular Meeting Agenda.

Xl. Executive Session —Under Wisconsin State Statute 19.85(1)(c)

ideriemployment
ic’employees over
name to discuss the

District Administrator Evaluation.

Xil.  Adjourn,

& attention of the
edia no later than

This notice may be supplemented with additions to the agenda that col
Board prior to the meeting. A final agenda will be po ‘and provided
24 hours prior to the meeting or no later than 2 ha
emergency.

hours prior to thg:



